CASTROVILLE PO. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

President — James R. Cochran General Manager — Eric Tynan
Vice President — Glenn Oania Board Secretary - Lidia Santos
Director -~ Cosme Padilla

Director — Ron Stefani Website: CastrovilleCSD.org

Director — Adriana Melgoza

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, MAY 17, 2022 - 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM — 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831 )
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable

| accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the

agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. Approve the Draft Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of April 19, 2022 — motion item
CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter of support from various entities sent to the State Representatives: Senator John Laird,
Senator Anna Caballero, Assemblymember Robert Rivas and Assemblymember Mark Stone
requesting support for a state funding allocation to provide necessary maintenance and repair to our
two reservoirs and dams, Nacimiento and San Antonio



2.

AGENDA, Page 2
May 17, 2022
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Letter of support from Castroville CSD sent to the State Representatives: Senator John Laird,
Senator Anna Caballero, Assemblymember Robert Rivas and Assemblymember Mark Stone
requesting support for a state funding allocation to provide necessary maintenance and repair to our
two reservoirs and dams, Nacimiento and San Antonio.

Letter from Castroville CSD to 9 affected tribes regarding AB 52 Consultation, Castroville
Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project for Castroville

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1.

2.

Caltrans virtual community meeting, Thursday, May 26, 2022, 6:00 to 7:30 p.m. regarding the State
Route 183 Castroville Improvements Project

Certificate of Completion for Cross-Connection Controls, Mobile Singer Level 1, and Groundwater
Well Operation and Maintenance by Operator !l Varela

PRESENTATION:

1.

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

o s LD

8.

9.

Resolution No. 22-05 Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services
District Continuing Board of Directors Authority to Hold Virtual Meetings Pursuant to AB 361—
motion item

Resolution No.22-06 Ordering an Election, Requesting the County Elections Department to
Conduct the Election, and Requesting Consolidation of the Election — motion item

Resolution No. 22-07 A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services
District Authorizing a Representative — motion item

North County Recreation and Park District request for funding, “Extended Recreation Services” for
fiscal year 2022/2023 — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Consider selecting a 10 years flat Employer Target Amount (effective fiscal year 2022-2023) for the
OPEB plan to fund and reduce the plan's current $215,916 Net OPEB Liability (NOL) to $0 over the
specified timeframe paying off the NOL while continuing to fund the annua! Service Cost — motion
item

Preliminary 2022-23 Operating Budgets for Water (Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and Governmental
(Castroville Zone 1),Sewer and Governmental (Moro Cojo, NMCHS, & Monte Del Lago Mobile
Home Park Zone 2) and Sewer (Moss Landing Zone 3) — Budget & Personnel Committee:
Directors Cosme Padilla and Ron Stefani

Reappoint Ron Stefani as a Board Member to the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability
Agency (3 year term) and also an alternate as his term expires July 1, 2022 — motion item
Consider approving proposal for Engineering Design and Construction Management Services for
the Castroville North Water Services, not to exceed $4,400 — motion item

Discuss proposed water service line with Marina Coast Water District — Eric Tynan, General
Manager

10. Review and approve new draft employee handbook to take effect July 1, 2022 — motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on status of grants/projects for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3 (Professional Engineering

Services for Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project) land acquisition for Lift



AGENDA, Page 3
May 17, 2022
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Station 1, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass), Castroville-Water
Zone 1 (Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project, Well No. 6) for system
upgrades and improvements and Castroville Overhead Sign at Highway 183 — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

2. Update on lot line adjustment for acquisition of Well No. 6 — Eric Tynan, General Manager

3. Update on Monterey One Water lateral repair consideration for Cypress Alley — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director and Eric Tynan, General
Manager
2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Ron Stefani, Director
3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors (Eastern
Municipal Water District briefing and tour for Monterey One Water & Castroville CSD) — Ron
Stefani, Director and Eric Tynan, General Manager
GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars Update,
Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports - A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.L.F., Quarterly Financial Statements**Internal
Report*™* and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of March 2022 — motion
item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

Centification of Postin
| certify that on April 14, 2022, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting
place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being at least
72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors {Government Code Section 54954.2).
Executed at Castroville, CaliforniB April 14, 2022,

Senb=~

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




1.

THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
April 19, 2022

President James Cochran called the meeting to order at 4:34 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President James Cochran, Director Cosme Padilla, and Director Ron Stefani
Absent: Vice President Glenn Oania and Director Adriana Melgoza

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present: p&'ﬁ

Guest: Attorney Jeff Oneal and Captain Joe Moses QR

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was led by General Manager Eric Tynan at the request of President James
Cochran. The Board skipped down to the Closed Session Item and will return to public comments once
they have finished discussing the item listed for closed session.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Captain Joe Moses introduce himself to the Board and announced that he is running for Sheriff for
Monterey County. He has been working for the Monterey County Sheriff's Office for 28 years. If elected
he plans to focus on the following three topics: mental health (behavioral health center), collaboration
and transparency and efficiency of operations. Furthermore, he feels he has a good understanding of
how the Sheriff’s department works and he is immersed in the community and understands what it
takes to be the Sheriff. He thanked the Board for their time.

CLOSED SESSION Time: 4:35 (Director Adriana Melgoza arrived at 4:37 p.m.)
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL

EXISTING LITIGATION Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) Schartow v. Castroville

Community Services District, et. al. (Monterey Co. Superior Court, No. 20CV001881 ) Attorney — Client
Privileged

There is no information to report out. The Board returned to Open Session at 4:49 p.m. and
returned to Public Comments and the order of the agenda.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Ron Stefani to approve the minutes of the
March 15, 2022 Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roll call
votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Melgoza, Padilla and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania

Consent Calendar accepted as presented

04



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April18, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter of support sent to California Department of Conservation Division of Land Resource Protection
for the Greater Monterey County IRWM Regional Water Management Group's proposed multi-benefit
land repurposing project, “Lower Salinas Valley Multi-Benefit Land Repurposing Strategy and Phase 1
Project Development”.

2. Letter to Monterey One Water regarding the Pure Water Monterey , Pure Water Monterey Expansion
from Farm Bureau Monterey

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. The Salinas Basin Water Alliance (SBWA or the Alliance) is a California nonprofit mutua! benefit
corporation formed to preserve the Monterey County agricultural community’s access to water

2. Monterey Herald - Update on Monterey County Board of Supervisors Regional Water Forum held on
March 15, 2022

3. Certificate of Completion for Water Industry Water Main Installation by Lead Operator Galvez,
Operator Il Varela and Operator |l Orozco and Water Industry Aquifer Remediation also by Varela and
Orozco

4. Certificate of Completion for Storage and Distribution and Daily Operations and Maintenance Plans
101 for Lead Operator Galvez

5. Certificate of Completion for Lead and Copper Programs for Small Water Systems and Flagger and
Cone Safety, Operator |l Varela

Informational items accepted as presented
PRESENTATIONS:
1. None
NEW BUSINESS:

1. Recognize Operator Il Jonathan Varela; employee’s service contribution of 5 years (April 27, 2022) to
Castroville CSD —~ General Manager Eric Tynan wanted the Board to recognize Operator Il Jonathan
Varela for his 5 years of service (employee was not present). Per District policy he will be awarded a
$50 give card of his choosing. A motion is made by Adrian Melgoza and seconded by James
Cochran to recognize Operator |l Jonathan Varela for his 5 years of service and award him with a
$50 gift card. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Melgoza, Padilla and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania

2. Resolution No. 22-03, Resolution Certifying Compliance with State Law with Respect to the Levying of
General and Special Taxes, Assessments, and Property-Related Fees and Charges — After some
discussion, a motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to approve Resolution
No. 22-03, Resolution Certifying Compliance with State Law with Respect to the Levying of General
and Special Taxes, Assessments, and Property-Related Fees and Charges. The motion carried by the
following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Melgoza, Padilla and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors;
ABSENT/NOT 05

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: QOania



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 19, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

3. Resolution No. 22-04 Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services
District Continuing Board of Directors Authority to Hold Virtual Meetings Pursuant to AB 361- After
some discussion, a motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to approve
Resolution No. 22-04 Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services
District Continuing Board of Directors Authority to Hold Virtual Meetings Pursuant to AB 361. The
motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Melgoza, Padilla and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania

4. Entry sign at Castroville Boulevard/Highway 183 stolen — Eric Tynan, General Manager informed the
Board that the entry sign located at Castroville Boulevard/Highway 183 was stolen. He filed a police
report and has submitted a claim with the District's insurance carrier ACWA JPIA. The District's
deductible is $1,000. Once the insurance carrier receives the police report they will issue a check for
the value of the entry sign less the deductible of $1,000.The entry sign was originally designed by
Signs by Van. He received a quote from them to redo this sign but with steel posts instead of wood.
The quote for the new entry sign will cost between $12,000-$13,000. He also contacted the news
media and the Monterey County Weekly to see if they would publicize what had happened.

5. Memorandum from LAFCO to Independent Special Districts regarding elections of LAFCO
Commissioners: (1) First ballot results (Gail Morton elected as theSpecial District Regular Member
(2) Second ballot- election of one Alternate Special District Representative to LAFCO. Candidates
(vote for one): David Kong (Greenfield Public Recreation District and Greenfield Cemetery District) or
Gail Morton (Marina Cost Water District) — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that on
pages 32-37 of this board packet is the memorandum, ballot and completed candidate nomination
forms from LAFCO for the election of one Alternate Special District Representative to LAFCO. The
Board viewed the candidates forms. After some discussion, a motion is made by Ron Stefani and
seconded by Cosme Padilla to vote for David Kong (Greenfield Public Recreation District and
Greenfield Cemetery District) for the Alternate Special District Representative seat with LAFCO. The
motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Melgoza, Padilla and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors; Qania

6. Select Annual Budget & Personnel Committee (two directors) — General Manager Eric Tynan let the
Board know it is that time again for the Annual Budget & Personnel Committee to meet. Last year it
was Directors Stefani and Melgoza. After some discussion, & motion was made by Adriana Melgoza
and seconded by Ron Stefani to select Directors Cosme Padiila and Ron Stefani as the Annual
Budget & Personnel Committee for 2022/2023. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Melgoza, Padilla and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Qania
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and Castroville-
Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the 0 8



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 19, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

Board that a summary of the action plans/description as of the March 28, 2022 meeting can be viewed
as follows: Moss Landing Sewer (pages 38-42). The big news is that all the time and work that has
been invested, Caltrans has pulled the funding regarding the executed MOU that was sent to the County
in regards to the Moss Landing Sanctuary Scenic Trail Bridge. CCSD's pipeline was going to cross over
the proposed bridge as the current pipeline is made of cast iron force main, installed in 1982. Caltrans
pulling the funding makes the process simpler. Will go back to the original plan, which is putting the
pipeline underneath or alongside the existing bridge. The proposed new lot for the lift station can be
viewed on page 42. The current lift station impedes on the driveway of a property owner, which is not
feasible. The property owner of the new designated location is willing to sale this piece of land to the
District since it is not zoned as farmland. The Washington Bypass (pages 43-44). As mentioned
previously, since the potholing has been completed as well as 60% of the plans, the District has received
the grant funds for $58,716.65 out of $61,807 from DWR. The Regional Water Management Foundation
is the administrator of this grant and has disbursed $58,716.65 as of November 23, 2021 to Castroville
CSD. The remaining balance of $3,090.35 will be paid once the project is finalized. The District has
applied for a grant for finishing the design and construction, California Housing Community Development,
Infill Infrastructure Grant. This grant requires being co-applicant with the Developer. Max grant amount
$8M and applicant would be the County or Developer as Co-applicants. At least 15% must be affordable
housing. Acquiring this grant funding will take four to five months and another year or so for construction
before the pipeline could be put in place. In addition, State Water Resources Control Board, SRF set
aside for small disadvantaged communities. The Small Community Clean Water Waste Water Funding
Program. MNS is preparing the application as the State has requested the full application for $3.5 million.
Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank (pages 45-47). The District still needs to finalize
the purchase of the land that is being acquired from adjacent property owner, which should happen soon
since a copy of the grant deed has been obtained from the Monterey County Clerk Recorder's Office
and a copy provided to the adjacent property owner. The Geotech Reports have been submitted to MNS
Engineers. Geotech indicated expansive soils and soil consolidation will need to be addressed in the
design. Nick with MNS Engineers will review the Geotech report and submit comments to them. MNS
also submitted a grant application on behalf of CCSD for the SCDR grant. However, this grant is first
come first serve and there are 55 applicants ahead of CCSD. Still, partial funding is a possibility. The
Overhead Sign at Highway 183 (pages 48-50). Per General Manager Eric Tynan, he spoke with Corby
Kilmer, District 5 Landscape Architect with Caltrans and she informed him that Caltrans will need to sign
a new Caltrans maintenance agreement for the Overhead Sign. The State notified Castroville CSD of
the approval and a future agreement to be sent to CCSD from the State. In addition, CCSD will need to
enter into a sole-source agreement for the Overhead Sign. The State has also requested a traffic control
plan and a storm water control plan. CCSD is still waiting on the cooperative agreement between
Caltrans and CCSD to be executed before disbursing any funds to Signs by Van. The action plans were
put together by Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc. and have provided a timeline on the status of where the grants
are. Current grants awarded are the Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant ($500,000) with
State Waterboards for administration, preliminary engineering report, plans and specs for sewer in Moss
Landing, project assigned to MNS Engineers. The IRWM Implementation Grant ($395,000) is with DWR
for the Deep Well (Well #6) and the use will be specified in the DWR/MCRWA agreement. The DAC
Involvement Programs amount $61,807 with DWR is for the design of the Washington Sewer Bypass for
Castroville sewer is also assigned to MNS Engineers. Current funding efforts: Moss Landing sewer
system improvements, Castroville emergency well replacement, Castroville water supply improvements
and Castroville wastewater improvements.

Update on lot line adjustment for acquisition of Well #6 land — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the
Board that he has obtained the title documents for the property and the District still needs to pay the
$95,000 owed for the land to finalize the purchase. A copy of the grant deed has been provided for the
purchase of the land that is being acquired from the adjacent property owner. Apparently, the delay has
been for the reason that the signature of the deceased property owner was being required to finalize
the purchase of the land and is in the process of being cleared up.

Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) lateral repair — General Manager Eric Tynan notified the Board
that the Action Plan report can be viewed on pages 51-52 of this board packet As mentioned last montl'[) 7



1.

Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 19, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

Cypress Aliey has routine blockage problems causing challenges for the District. He is waiting to hear
it MIW staff will consider doing the Private Lateral Rehabilitation Project for CCSD on the conceptual
plan, for the Cypress Alley Sewer Realignment Project instead of the other areas discussed in
Castroville. The District would fund cost of design and construction of the sewer main and relocation.
M1W would fund design and construction costs of the laterals. However, the timing for the construction
phase will be important. Timing will be addressed after determination if M1W participates. The District
requested a proposal from MNS for the design fee of the sewer main relocation. The M1W project is part
of an enforcement action for M1W by the Central Coast Water Board and MIW needs to move fairly
quickly on this project. The budget for the Private Lateral Rehabilitation Project is $790,000.

. Update on Asset & Item Repairs Project — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that he is

still reviewing the Asset Item Repairs Project report prepared by MNS Engineers Inc. This report lists the
assets that are becoming deficient and are listed by level of priority from high, medium and low. He
continues to work with MNS Engineers on the details of the assets & items repairs needed for this project.
As mentioned at last month's board meeting, the scope of work for this project from MNS was for over
$300,000. He informed MNS the cost of the project was too high and feels it should be lower. This project
should be broken down into three smaller projects. He will discuss further with MNS Engineers Inc. In
addition, these projects will need to go out to bid, which should occur during the 2022-2023 fiscal year
and accounted for in the budget.

Update on Memorandum of Understanding Between County of Monterey and the Castroville
Community Services District in the Replacement of Water Lines and Service Laterals as Part of the
Castroville Street Improvements — General Manager Eric Tynan let the Board know that the MOU was
signed by the Castroville CSD Board of Directors and The County of Monterey has signed off on the
MOU as well. The County is undertaking construction of the Castroville Street Improvements Project,
which consists of rehabilitating and re-surfacing various streets, including re-construction of curb
ramps and sidewalks and Castroville CSD has existing main water lines and service laterals running
under existing streets of the community of Castroville. The existing water lines and service laterals are
aging and will need replacement in the near future. Replacing deteriorated water lines and service
laterals concurrent with construction of the Project would provide a cost-effective and less disruptive
manner to replace certain water lines and service laterals. The County will construct the work and
CCSD will reimburse the County for all costs associated with replacement of water lines, service
laterals, and ancillary valves; and the County will provide CCSD cost estimates for the work related to
the water lines and services laterals 15 days in advance of the work initiating for their review and
approval. CCSD was provided with an estimate of $8,000 per lateral. In his opinion it should be more
like $2,000 per lateral. Teichert is the contractor doing the work for the County. He had a meeting with
Teichert and informed them the cost was too high and they will need to lower their cost as he has
received quotes from two other contractors for much less. Teichert will be resubmitting their proposal.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reported to the Board
that at this meeting they discussed the new order put out by Governor Newsom. This order is
expected to take effect mid-June is to reduce water usage by at least 20%. The contract for general
legal counsel services was awarded to Best Best & Krieger as the former legal counsel for M1W has
retired. In other news, the recharge to date for the Pure Water Monterey Project is about 6,100 AF and
that for the expansion a third construction bid package will be needed due to the hydraulics and
constructions issued related to the pipeline that will be installed between the eastern and western well

fields. The completion dates for the expansion was originally 2023 but may not be completed until
2024.

08



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 19, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Page 6

2. Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) meeting — Director
Ron Stefani stated that Governor has put the GSA in the position of approving wells. Also, an
environmental impact report may need to be done. In addition, the County is not issuing any well
permits at this time.

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors — Director Adriana Melgoza
stated she spoke with Corby Kilmer, District 5 Landscape Architect with Caltrans and they will be
hosting a meeting open to the public at the Japanese School community room on April 28, 2022 to
learn about the improvements proposed by Caltrans. Caltrans plans to change the fence along
highway 156, improve landscape, and paint a mural. There are more improvements being
considered and hopes the community attends and provides some input. Director Adriana Melgoza
left the meeting at 5:41 p.m.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2.  Operation's Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c} Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer /Billing Reports ~ Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
4. Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.l.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST — March 2022. A motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Cosme Padilla to pay
all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 3 Directors; Stefani, Padilla and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 2 Directors: Oania & Melgoza

There being no further business, a motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Cosme Padilla to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 3 Directors: Stefani, Padilla and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 2 Directors: Oania & Melgoza

The meeting adjourned at 6:06 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos James Cochran
Secretary to the Board President

03



Salinas Valley Water Coalition |;

31 F1 Conurs Rl = GireenlickL CA 9¥027
(B G74-27RG * FAX(R3 ) 6743835

FB Farm Bureau.
~<2~ Monterey

2

e - GROWER-SHIPPER
SBWA "WINE COUNTRY ASS..QE%HON

April 26, 2022

Senator John Laird

Senator Anna Caballero
Assemblymember Robert Rivas
Assemblymember Mark Stone

VIA: E-Mail
RE: Water Infrastructure Funding
Dear Senator Laird, Senator Caballero, Assemblymember Rivas, and Assemblymember Stone:

Salinas Valley Water Coalition, Salinas Basin Water Alliance, Monterey County Farm Bureau, Grower-Shipper
Association of Central California, and Monterey County Vintners & Growers Association {Organizations), whose
collective membership comprises the entire Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin agricultural acres along with many
associated businesses and their employees, request your assistance related to our water infrastructure projects.

On behalf of these Organizations and their members, we request your consideration and support for a budget
funding allocation in the 2022 May Budget Revision process for critical dam and reservoir repair and maintenance

projects of Monterey County Water Resources Agency's (MCWRA) Nacimiento and San Antonio facilities, for their
future safe, reliable, and sustainable operations.

These two dam and reservoir facilities, constructed in the 1950s and 1960s, are of the same general construction as
the Oroville Dam that suffered a near structural failure. The dams have been classified as high risk due to the
intensive populations downstream that would be affected by any breach of the dams. As a result of additional
regulations and requirements for these types of dams, there are significant upgrades required to ensure that
structural integrity is maintained.

Originally constructed for water storage and flood control management, these two facilities are now a primary
source of water in the Salinas Valley by providing extensive groundwater recharge during our irrigation season, as
well as providing water for quality habitat within the Salinas River watershed. Monterey County is unique in that
it does not import water from any of the State or Federal projects. Without the ability to store the maximum
allowable water capacity in these reservoirs should dam improvements not be accomplished, there will be

significant impacts to flood control measures and drought management resources for multiple beneficial uses
within the region.

10



It is necessary and critical that the deferred maintenance of the two reservoirs is completed and properly
maintained in the future as they are the foundation for all projects and management actions undertaken by
MCWRA, but also for any groundwater management practices and projects the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater
Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) may initiate in the future. The SVBGSA and their adopted Groundwater
Sustainability Plans rely on the continuing operation and maintenance of the two reservoirs as key to our water
resources for the entire Salinas Valley.

The funding of the deferred maintenance of the two reservoirs is necessary to ensure that the dams and reservoirs
can continue to operate voter-approved water projects, as intended, including the Salinas Valley Water Project.
Salinas Valley landowners have invested wisely in projects to enhance water supplies over the past eight decades;
the Castroville Seawater Intrusion Project delivers reclaimed water supplies to nearly 12,000 acres in the coastal
zone area of Monterey County which combats seawater intrusion. Diminished capacity for storage in the two
reservoirs will also impact the ability to operate the reclaimed water delivery system fully and as designed.

Monterey County Agriculture is the strength of our local economy, and without water resource infrastructure
operating at optimal peak performance, the impacts will be significant to our communities.

We are at a critical point with the safety of these two dams and reservoirs, and request your assistance to support
a funding allocation in the State budget to help our community maintain important water infrastructure.

Thanks for your thoughtful consideration of this request for our community.
Sincerely,

p
Noancy Loabaon A

Nancy Isakson, President George Fontes, President
Salinas Valley Water Coalition Salinas Basin Water Alliance
Norman C. Groot, Executive Director Christopher Valadez, President
Monterey County Farm Bureau Grower-Shipper Association of Central California

Kim Stemler, Executive Director
Monterey County Vintners & Growers Association

cC Mary Adams, Monterey County Water Resources Agency Board of Supervisors Chair
Luis Alejo, Monterey County Water Resources Agency Supervisor
Christopher Lopez, Monterey County Water Resources Agency Supervisor
John Phillips, Monterey County Water Resources Agency Supervisor
Wendy Root Askew, Monterey County Water Resources Agency Supervisor
Brent Buche, General Manager, Monterey County Water Resources Agency
Donna Meyers, General Manager, Salinas Valley Groundwater Sustainability Agency

11



CASTROVILLE RO. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

May 5 2022 24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560
’

Senator John Laird

Senator Anna Caballero
Assemblymember Robert Rivas
Assemblymember Mark Stone

Dear Honorable State Representatives:

Castroville is one of Monterey County’s oldest communities and is located in the northern
end of the over drafted Salinas Valley ground water basin.

Primarily a farming community, Castroville is known for its signature artichokes which is
responsible for growing 80% of the fresh artichokes in the United States.

Currently, like most of the Salinas Valley Castroville gets all of its water from wells, these
wells are at risk of Sea water intrusion (SWI).

In fact, all of Castroville’s wells are less than 1800 feet from confirmed source water that
exceeds the drinking water standard of chiorides exceeding 500 ppm. In 2021 Castroville
lost 34% of its drinking water source when Well #3 exceeded the limits for Chlorides due to
SWI,

Residents and farmers in the area known as the 180°/400’ or Pressure area have worked
diligently to try and stop this intrusion by creating the Castroville Seawater Intrusion
Project (CSIP), the Rubber Dam (SRDF) and of course Nacimiento and San Antonio
Reservoirs, all in the attempt to stop sea water intrusion that is now 8 miles inland and at
Salinas’s door.

With 7 of the last 10 years finding Monterey County in a severe drought it is imperative that
we capture as much water in the dams as possible. Water supply infrastructure is critical
to maintaining our ability to provide food, jobs, and economic prosperity for our County;
our letter requests support for a state funding allocation to provide necessary maintenance
and repair to our two reservoirs and dams, Nacimiento and San Antonio.

These facilities provide critical water storage for conservation releases and groundwater

recharge, and are integral to the success of our groundwater sustainability plans submitted
in January 2022.

Monterey County Water Resources Agency owns these two facilities and has designed
projects to modernize the dams and spillways (estimated at $160 million), in accordance
with requirements from State and Federal agencies. If these projects are not completed by
late 2024, there may be a reduction in the amount of water storage capacity, limiting water
resources available for all beneficial uses within the region and severely impacting the
community’s efforts toward groundwater sustainability.

L2



Castroville Community Services District supports a state funding allocation for the
maintenance and repairs of these two critical infrastructure facilities; with the current
drought and projected future global warming, the existing water supply infrastructure
upgrades must be a priority in our state’s budget process.

This deferred maintenance water infrastructure project support Salians Valley water
availability for both municipal and agricultural beneficial uses; completing these necessary
repair projects will ensure that the community has a fighting chance of succeeding in
balancing our groundwater basin for future generations.

Sincerel -74

J. Eric Tynan
General Manager

i3



CASTROVILLE F.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

May 5, 2022
24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560
Costancan Rumsen Carmel Tribe
Tony Cerda, Chairman
244 E, 1% Street
Pomona, CA 91766
Via Email: rumsen@aol.com

RE: AB 52 Consultation, Castroville Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project,
Castroville, California

Dear Chairman Cerda:

The Castroville Community Services District is preparing a Categorical Exemption for the proposed
Castroville Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project. The proposed project includes the
installation of a new groundwater well and appurtenant facilities at the District's existing Reservoir No. 4
site. The site is located on assessor’s parcel number 133-491-047-000, near 11360 Commercial Parkway
in the unincorporated community of Castroville in northern Monterey County.

The proposed project would demolish the existing equipment at the site and construct a groundwater
well, water treatment equipment, a new 640,000-gallon storage tank, and appurtenant system
improvements. The new well will produce water from the Deep Aquifer (1,400 feet in depth), The
purpose of the project is to improve water supply reliability in the community of Castroville to meet the
demands of existing and previously planned development. The proposed project is subject to the
California Environmental Quality Act.

The input of the Costanoan Rumsen Carmel Tribe is important to the Castroville Community Services
District planning process. Under AB 52, you have 30 days from receipt of this letter to respond in writing if
you wish to consult on the proposed project. If you require any additional information or have any
questions, please contact me at (831) 633-2560 ext. 12, or via e-mail at eric@castrovillecsd.org. Thank
you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Eric Tynan
General Manager
Castroville Community Services District

Enclosure: Project Location Map

14



Merritt Street is Chanaing
You areinvitedIg g ’%

VIRTUAL COMMUNITY MEETING
Thursday, May 26,2022 - 6:00 to 7:30 pm

o~ Photo Credit| & 1
Realator.com

_ (State Route 183) Castroville Improvements Project
Get the Latest Updates on the Merritt Street Project

* What does the project Include ?

* When will the project start ?
* How long will it take ?
& @flrans  + Howwill my home or business be affected ?

Attend on your computer or smartphone..

oWebsite: https.//dot.ca.gov/caltrans-near-me/district-5/district-5-current-projects/05-1h650
OR...
= Joinat: https://join.zoom.us using meeting ID & Passcode below:
Meeting ID: 928 8524 7592
Meeting Passcode: 156538

15



La Calle Merritt Est Cambiando
iQuedan Todos Invitados! ™

Reunion Comunitaria Virtual
.Iueves 26 de mayo de 2022 - 6:00 to 7:30 pm (l

+= Photo Credit| §
Realator.com

(Ruta Estatal 183) Proyecto de Mejoras de Castroville
Reciba las dltimas actualizaciones del proyecto de la calle Merritt
* ¢ Quéincluye el proyecto?
* ¢ Cuando comenzard el proyecto ? |
* ¢ Cuanto tiempo tardara ? Castroville

[114]

& lfbrans  + ; Como se vers afectada mi casa o mi negocio ? - G

Asiste en tu computadora o smartphone...
= Sitio Web: https://dot.ca.gov/caltrans-near-me/district-5/district-5-current-projects/05-1h650

0... Unase en: https://join.zoom.us
= Usando el ID de la reunion y el cadigo de acceso a continuacion
ID de reunién: 928 8524 7592

Codigo de acceso de la reunion: 156538 16




Certificate of Completion

This ¢ertifies that

Jonathan Varela

Has met the requirements for successful completion of the learning event entitled:

Cross-Connection Controls (California)

3/15/2022, 10:00 AM - 3/15/2022, 12:00 PM
Online

2 California Drinking Water Contact Hours

Instructor(s): David Hossli

‘! l’! RCAC 5\16& fr Qrgseie
V& N www.rcac.org

Suzanne Anarde, CEQ

This training course was presented by Rural Community Assistance Corp Training Dept
3120 Freeboard Dr #201 West Sacramento, CA 95691 916-447-9832 x 1429 or email registration(a rcac.org.

Contact hours have been approved for the Registered Environmental Health Specialist Program.

17



S Hot g awq (10418 D) tBAY
sinoy 80.00 2202 8 yoiew ‘enboejessed aof

I T3A3T 43ONIS 190N

pazajdwiod Ajlio3oeysnies sey

ejalep ueyjeuor

1ey] AJ1343) 03 S S1Y}

d3T1ANKW

i8



‘wieifolg 1sye1adg (eap] [eluawiuonAuy paasiiay ayi 10) pasoidde usaq aaey simoy Joejuo))

“S10°oe2i@)uonensISal [Iewa 10 67| X ZEKG-LPP-916 16956 VD) “OWDWEIDES 1S9M, 10T# JQ PI80Qddl] 0TI €

1do Suiurer], dion) aoue)sissy Aunwiuio)) ey Aq pajuasald seam asinos Juiuren sigy

0OHD ‘Ipleuy auuezng

. \/
Biocedrmmm DI
) If. é@% U< u N— ‘ v

JouweH ugjor (s} ojonasuj

SINOY 190JU07) 1318 FUrjULI] BHUIOJIED T

auuQo
Wd 00°% ‘TTOT/91/T - I 00°T “TTOT/I1/T

(viwIoJI[e))) 3duLUNUIB]A] pue uoneIddQ [[PAA JIeMpuUnorn)

:pApNUD Jusas Surrea] ay) jo uona]duios [nyssadons J0) sudwRInbal At} 10w SEH
B[9IEA Ue(qleuof

18U SO1J1I0D SIY L,

uonajduro)) Jo 3jvIYNIA)

19



Resolution No. 22-05

A Resolution of the Board of Directors of
The Castroville Community Services District
Continuing Board of Directors Authority to Hold Virtual Meetings
Pursuant to AB 361

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom declared a statewide emergency arising
from the coronavirus (COVID-19); and

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-29-20 suspending
certain provisions of the Brown Act pertaining to teleconferenced meetings; and

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2021, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-08-21 which
indicated that Executive Order N-29-20's authorization for holding virtual meetings would expire
on September 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB 361 (Rivas) as urgency
legislation effective immediately, which provides that legislative bodies may continue to meet
remotely during a declared State of Emergency subject to certain conditions: and

WHEREAS, AB 361 amends the Brown Act (Government Code section 54953) to add the
following provision:

(e)(1) A local agency may use teleconferencing without complying with the requirements
of paragraph (3) of subdivision (b} if the legislative body complies with the requirements
of paragraph (2) of this subdivision in any of the following circumstances:

(B) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency for the
purpose of determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting
in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; and

WHEREAS, AB 361 amends the Brown Act (Government Code section 54953) to add the
following provision:

(3} If a state of emergency remains active, or state or local officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing, in order to continue to
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b), the legislative
body shall, not later than 30 days after teleconferencing for the first time pursuant to
subparagraph (A}, (B), or (C) of paragraph (1), and every 30 days thereafter, make the
following findings by majority vote:

(A) The legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency.
(B) Any of the following circumstances exist:

(C) The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet
safely in person.



THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community
Services District finds that the Governor's March 4, 2020, declaration of a state of emergency due
to the COVID-19 pandemic remains active.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services
District finds that due to the state of emergency meeting in person would present imminent risks
to the health or safety of attendees and/or the state of emergency continues to directly impact the
ability of the members to meet safely in person for Board meetings and standing committee
meetings due to the prevalence of the Delta variant of the COVID-19 virus, the indoor setting of
meeting facilities, the potential presence of unvaccinated individuals attending meetings, the
potential for noncompliance with mask wearing requirements, and desire to protect the health of
immuno-compromised trustee(s), staff and the public.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors, Castroville Community Services District,
County of Monterey, State of California, on this 17" day of May 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Secretary Board President



MONTEREY COUNTY ELECTIONS

1441 Schilling Place-North Building PO Box 4400 831-796-1499 Phone

Salinas, CA 93901 Salinas, CA 93912 831-755-5485 Fax

www.MontereyCountyElections.us elections@co.monterey.ca.us

Gina Martinez Jessica Cedillo

Registrar of Volers Assistant Registrar of Voters
April 8, 2022

Castroville Community Services District
Attention: Lidia Santos, Office Manager
P.O. Box 1065

Castroville, CA 95012

RE: DOCUMENTS REQUIRED FOR NOVEMBER 8, 2022 - GENERAL ELECTION

In preparation for the November 8, 2022 General Election, please review the information below in completing and
submitting required documents:

Required documents:

Deadline Document Notes
July 8, 2022 Notice of Election EC §§§10509,10522, 10524
{125 days before the election)
July 6, 2022 Statement of Election Facts Form enclosed
(125 days befare the election)
July 6, 2022 District map showing boundaries EC §10522
and, if applicable, divisions i i i
(125 days before the election) PP Qergr?l;':: c;’:;quma'd even if no changes have
August 12, 2022 Adopted Resolution and Service Resolution checklist enclosed
Agreement Resolution sample enclosed*

{88 days before the election)
*If you need a sample resolution for a measure, please contact our office.

Estimated Costs

During these unprecedented times, election costs are anticipated to increase over the normal cost estimate which
is based on historical averages. Given the uncertainty in the market and projections from print and mailing vendors,
the estimated cost for the November General Election is $7.50 to $10.00 per registered voter. Per Elections Code
§10002, the district shall reimburse the county in full for the election services performed.

According to our records, the offices up for election include: (2) Directors - 4yr term

Please feel free to contact me for more information at CabaccangG@co.monterey.ca.us or (831) 796-1486.

Sincerely,

Genesis Cabaccang
Elections Program Manager
Enclosures



Resolution No. __2022-06

RESOLUTION ORDERING AN ELECTION, REQUESTING THE COUNTY
ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT TO CONDUCT THE ELECTION, AND REQUESTING
CONSOLIDATION OF THE ELECTION

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10002, the governing body of any city or district may by resolution
request the Board of Supervisors of the county to permit the county elections official to render specified services to the
city or district relating to the conduct of an election; and

WHEREAS, the resolution of the governing body of the city or district shall specify the services requested; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10002, the city or district shall reimburse the county in full for the
services performed upon presentation of a bill to the city or district; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10400, whenever two or more elections, including bond elections, of
any legislative or congressional district, public district, city, county or other political subdivision are called to be held on
the same day, in the same territory, or in territory that is in part the same, they may be consolidated upon the order of
the governing body or bodies or officer or officers calling the elections; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10400, such election for cities and special districts may be either
completely or partially consolidated; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10403, whenever an election called by a district, city or other political
subdivision for the submission of any question, proposition, or office to be filled is to be consolidated with a statewide
election, and the question, proposition, or office to be filled is to appear upon the same ballot as that provided for that
statewide election, the district, city or other political subdivision shall, at least 88 days prior to the date of the election,
file with the board of supervisors, and a copy with the elections official, a resolution of its governing board requesting
the consolidation, and setting forth the exact form of any question, proposition, or office to be voted upon at the election,
as it is to appear on the ballot. Upon such request, the Board of Supervisors may order the consolidation: and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 13307, whenever an election called by a district, city, or other political
subdivision has offices to be filled, it is required to fix and determine the number of words that a candidate may submit
on the candidate's statement to be either 200 or 400 words and to determine if the candidate and or the political
subdivision will pay the cost of the statement; and

WHEREAS, Elections Code Section 15651 requires the city or district to determine the means and manner in which a
tie vote is to be resolved in the event that two or more persons receive an equal number of votes and the highest number
of votes (“tie votes”) for an office to be voted upon; and

WHEREAS, the resolution requesting the consolidation shall be adopted and filed at the same time as the adoption of
the ordinance, resolution, or order calling the election; and

WHEREAS, various district, county, state and other political subdivision elections may be or have been called to be
held on a November 8, 2022;



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the governing body of the

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

hereby orders an election be called and consolidated with any and all elections also calied to be held on November 8,
2022 insofar as said elections are to be held in the same territory or in territory that is in part the same as the territory

of the Castroville Community Services District requests the Board of Supervisors of the County of Monierey to order
such consolidation under Elections Code Section 10401 and 10403,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that said governing body hereby requests the Board of Supervisors to

permit the Monterey County Elections Depariment to provide any and all services necessary for conducting the election
and agrees to pay for said services, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Monterey County Elections Department conduct the election
for the purpose of electing four Members to this Governing Board on the November B, 2022 ballot:

SEATS OPEN OFFICE TERM DIST/DIV {if applicable)

2 Board of Directors 4 year

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that pursuant to Election Code Section 13307 the Castroville

Community Services District has resolved that all costs of the Candidate's statement be paid by the Candidate and
that no candidate may submit a statement of over 200 words.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that pursuant to code 15651 and 105851, a tie vote shall be resolved
by lot.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that tie votes shall be determined by the District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Castroville Community Services District on this 17th day of May 2022 by the
following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:

SIGNED:

Chairperson of said Governing Board

ATTEST:

Secretary

24



Special Districts

FULL LEGAL NAME OF

ashaville.

STATEMENT OF ELECTION FACTS

ISTRICT AS IT SHOULD APPEAR ON ALL ELECTION DOCUMENTS:

Ormungty, Services Dislyick

1
MAIL SHOULD BE ADDRESSED TO: U di 4 ga V‘.‘LQS

MAILING ADDRESS: G‘)D . %DX ,DfoS - OOS‘}YDUEHC ) CA %bllT

TITLE: D;Cﬁ(?

qﬂonmjer / @ectehw%
eceprone: (13]) (1A% QSIGO

Fax: [ 131 )(I_)?)B-'?z] D3 E-MAIL: Iid La @CHSITD\:'?HCCSJ-U'? WEBSITE: CQQHGUH ltcsd ‘Orﬁ

MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BOARD

Member was
DISTRICT elected by: YEAR Fullterm | IF THE MEMBER
NAME ADDRESS WARD OR Termends | =4yrs | WAS APPOINTED
TRUSTEE | 1) ELECTED/AIL* BY THE BOARD
(If applicable) OR TOFILLA
OR Short-term | VACANCY, WHO
2) APPOINTED TO MEMBER
FILL A VACANCY REPLACE?
. MU 44 Gerl <liegf . .
Rbm\nl J. e, Plaghuuilui (Aol ’ 20Y | Yye —
1499 Geil et _
G L?-fm Oam A Q‘st‘vgwlh#cﬂ asad ’ Q()g“*/ LI\J(S —
—_ . M9 Gerl <lypel -
James L (Uahvan (l’la&;,%,wé Iu,tﬂ%ﬁsm ’ 30 ]H L/ \is "'
1| Siveod
CDW Qﬁﬂ\l\k (Eﬂs}m\hhe!m ‘iQoJ*J- — [ 2033 y r g —
(M99 Geil <ot '
L\d‘mm“ m‘\@z‘k Gawale (A Gab | Q022 Y NKg —
( See atbathio )

*AlL= Appointed-in-lieu of Election (filed for office and didn't go on the ballot)
Name of the Presiding Officer: @TY\P < CD C.h van

Print Name

Lidie Naptos,

Print Name

Name of the Secretary:

Check the box which applies to your district:

0 The District boundaries have changed since the last election. Enclosed is a new map to reflect those changes.

m/| declare that there have been no boundary changes since the NMH M b-ﬁr 3, 2020

election.
Election Date
The limitation on the number of words in a candidate statement will be: EIGOO words [ 400 words
The entity charged for the candidate statement sent to each voter will be the: O pistrict E(Candidate
In case of a tie vote, the winner will be determined by: m’ﬁ)t O Runoff election

Signature of Presiding Officer Date



Castroville Community Services District
Board of Directors

i. Fuli Legal Name: CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
2. Official Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1065
Physical Address: 11499 Geil Street

Castroville, CA 95012
Telephone Number: (831) 633-2560

3. Members of the Governing Body:
TERM
NAME ADDRESS EXPIRES
Ronald |. Stefani 11499 Geil Street, (B) 2024
Glenn Oania 11499 Geil Street (B) 2024
Adriana Melgoza 11499 Geif Street (B) 2022
lames R. Cochran 11499 _Geil Street (B) 2024
Cosme Padilla 11499 Geil Street (B) 2022
4. (a) Name, Title and Address of the Presiding Officer:
NAME TITLE ADDRESS
James Cochran President 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, CA (R)
(b) Name, Title and Address of Secretary to the Board:
NAME TITLE ADDRESS
Lidia Santos Secretary 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, CA (B)

The foregoing statement is submitted to the Monterey County Registrar of Voters.

Dated: May 17, 2022

Lidia Santos, Secretary
** (R} - Residential Address, (B) - Business Address

)

LN



EXHIBIT A

r’_h

]

i
ST LE

.
[}

Castrovilie Coemmunily

Castrovil'e Community
Services District Sphere of

E Services Districl Boundaries

.m_T:‘ s pre- cnnsohdattor} Castroville Communjty Servi

!

7 Districtand the Mnss Landirg CountySamtatio
istrict

influence
uture Sty Area
IENG N )
EARC G of Montermy County N .
LOCAL 7 LEML { FORMATICH COMAEETY LN =
j:L' APP -
.
AL d 1N Trdar ot [~ . |
e 93407 3ay LAR
Tyagrore VU] 150410 FAXIY 754 5037 M




SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF ELECTION
SERVICES BETWEEN CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AND
MONTEREY COUNTY REGISTRAR OF VOTERS
NOVEMBER 8, 2022

This Agreement, entered into this 1 H’L‘ day of Ma\/ 2022, by and between

Castroville Community Services District and Monterey County Registrar of Voters (hereinafter

referred to as Registrar of Voters);

WHEREAS, it is necessary and desirable that the Registrar of Voters be retained for the

purpose of conducting an election hereinafter described for the Castroville Community Services

District (hereinafter referred to as the District):

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED BY THE PARTIES HERETO AS FOLLOWS:
SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY THE DISTRICT:

1) No later than the 123rd day prior to the election the District shall submit a board
approved resolution which requests the Registrar of Voters for Monterey County to
conduct an election for the District on NOVEMBER 8, 2022 and requesting election
related services of the Registrar of Voters.

2} The District shall submit to the Registrar of Voters in writing the exact number of
offices to be voted on and/or the exact ballot wording to be voted by no later than the
88th day prior to the election, or by the 83rd day prior to the election if Elections
Code §§ 10225, 10229, and 10407 are applicable.

3) The District shall prepare and deliver to the Registrar of Voters the Voter Guide
information containing, as applicable, the ballot measure and tax rate statements.
The last day for the submission of primary arguments (300 words) and impartial
analysis shall be no later than AUGUST 18, 2022, The last day for the submission
of rebuttal arguments (250 words) is AUGUST 25, 2022.

m
e S e ———— . - . ]

Election Services Agreement NOVEMBER 8, 2022
County of Monterey Registrar of Voters and
Castroville Community Services District Page 10of3

28



4) The District shall be responsible for reviewing and approving the language of the
sample ballot and official ballot wording for candidates and measures.

SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY REGISTRAR OF VOTERS:

1) The Registrar of Voters shall publish the Notice of Election and the Notice to File
Declarations of Candidacy for the District offices to be voted on, and/or the Notice to File
Arguments for or against any measure.

2) The Registrar of Voters shall select and contract with the sample and official ballot
printer(s) on behalf of the District.

3) The Registrar of Voters shall prepare and deliver to the printer the official ballot
information.

4) The Registrar of Voters shall issue, receive and process all ballots on behalf of the District
matters,

5) The Registrar of Voters shall procure all necessary and appropriate polling place locations,

hire polling place workers, and conduct the election in accordance with all applicable state,
federal and local laws.

6) The Registrar of Voters shall prepare a Canvass of Voies Cast and submit a Certificate of
Registrar of Voters to the District regarding the District matters.

7) The Registrar of Voters shall eonduct other various and miscellaneous election activities as
required including but not limited to all those required as the District’s Election Official
other than those described under “Services to be Performed by the District”,

TERMS:

This Agreement shall be in effect for the performance of all services incident to the preparation
and conduct of the election to be held on NOVEMBER 8, 2022.

The parties will use best efforts to perform services herein. However, in the event the Registrar
of Voters is unable to perform services required under this Agreement that are beyond his control,
including an employee strike, vendor conditions, natural disasters, war, or other similar conditions, the
Registrar of Voters will be relieved of all obligations under this Agreement. The Registrar will provide
reasonable notice, if practical, of any conditions beyond his control, including notice at least 60 davs
prior to NOVEMBER 8, 2022 of vendor conditions affecting the election services. In the event a
vendor does not perform, the Registrar will attempt to obtain substitute services.

CONSIDERATION:
%
Election Services Agreement NOVEMBER 8, 2022
County of Monterey Registrar of Voters and

Castroville Community Services District Page 2 of 3

29



In consideration of the performance of services and supplies provided by the Registrar of Voters,
the District shall pay to the Registrar of Voters a sum equal to the actual cost of such services,
expenses, and supplies related to the work performed on behalf of District. In the event that this
Agreement is terminated prematurely, the District shall pay to the Registrar a sum equal to the actual

cost of such services performed or supplies/expenses incurred as of the effective date of the
termination.

The District shall make payment within 30 days of receipt of invoice from Registrar of Voters.

DISTRICT:

Signature: = ___ Date:

Print Name:

Title:

COUNTY:

Signature: _ Pate:

Print Name:

Title:

_”—-__'m—-——_m_u————__—_m_____—____—_m__—__ﬂ_—nﬂ_u“_
Election Services Agreement NOVEMBER 8, 2022
County of Monterey Registrar of Voters and

Castroville Community Services District Page3 of 3



Resolution No. 22-07

A Resolution of the Board of Directors of
The Castroville Community Services District
Authorizing a Representative

WHEREAS, Castroville Community Services District Board of Directors designates the General
Manager the Authorized Representative; and

RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services, as follows:

The General Manager or designee is hereby authorized and directed to sign and file, for and on
behalf of the Entity, a Financial Assistance Application for a financing agreement from the State
Water Resources Control Board for the planning, design, and construction of the Washington
Street Sewer Bypass Project.

The Authorized Representative, or his/her designee, is designated to provide the assurances,
certifications, and commitments required for the financial assistance application, including
executing a financial assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and
any amendments or changes thereto.

The Authorized Representative, or hisfher designee, is designated to represent the Entity in
carrying out the Entity’s responsibilities under the finance agreement, including certifying

disbursement requests on behalf of the Entity and compliance with applicable state and federal
laws.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors, Castroville Community Services District,
County of Monterey, State of California, on this 17" day of May 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:;

ATTEST:

Secretary Lidia Santos Board President James Cochran
CERTIFICATION
| do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and

regularly adopted at the meeting of Board of Directors, Castroville Community Services District
held on this 17™ day of May 2022.

Secretary Lidia Santos

31



?e NORTH COUNTY
%@«f RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

May 5, 2021

Dear Castroville Community Services District Board,

North County Recreation and Park District (district) respectfully asks for Capital Improvement
funds for our Sports Complex Improvement and Rehabilitation project in the amount of
$50,000.00. The North County Sports Complex (NCSC) is located at 11199 Geil Street, Castroville.

In the coming fiscal year 2022-2023, the district plans to replace the artificial turf at the North
County Sports Complex. Artificial turf has a life expectancy of 8-10 years and require replacement to
ensure proper performance and safety. The current artificial turf at NCSC is over 12 years old. In
addition, we plan to purchase new soccer goals and put in place an outdoor workout area at NCSC.

These requested funds will be combined with Prop 68 Per Capita Funds as the preliminary
cost of this project is expected to be $227,952.00.

Thank you for your consideration.

Capital Improvements Fiscal Year Ending 2023:

Sports Complex Improvement and Rehabilitation project $50,000
Total Capital Improvement Amount $50,000
Extended Recreation Services Amount $100,000
TOTAL FUNDING REQUEST - FY 2022-2023 $150,000
Sincerely,
% A
Alex Lopez

General Manager

Lo

11261 CRANE ST.  P.O. BOX 652 » CASTROVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95012 e (831) 633-3084 « FAX (831) 633-3160

L QW



Hi Lidia,
Per your request, attached is a letter which provides funding guidance for your OPEB Pian for this year.

It looks like the $19,000 you had previously been targeting isn't quite enough to be on track to fully fund
the plan. That amount is more like $37,000 over a 15-year timeframe. Keep in mind though that the
target contribution amount includes any benefit payments made to retirees on a pay-as-you-go basis.
For example, if you pay $10,000 to retirees in a given year, then only the remaining $27,000 would need
to go to the trust.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

Wil Kane, £SA, EA

Consulting Actuary

Total Compensation Systems

Direct Line: 805-751-6745

TCS Main Office Line: 805-496-1700

33



' TC S Total Compensation
Systems, Inc.
April 7,2022

Lidia Santos

Office Manager

Castroville Community Services District
11499 Geil St

Castroville, CA 95012-3153

Dear Lidia,

This is in response to your request for guidance regarding an Employer Contribution Target Amount
(ECTA) for your OPEB plan. The following is calculated as of July 1, 2021 and is based on the results of our GASB
75 Valuation report dated January 25, 2022,

The ECTA is calculated to reduce the plan’s current $215,916 Net OPEB Liability {NOL) to S0 over the
specified timeframe by amortizing (i.e. paying off) the NOL while continuing to fund the annual Service Cost. The
ECTA should be recalculated every one or two years as demographic experience, changes in assumptions, and actual
investment return cause the NOL and Service Cost to deviate from expectations.

Amortization Basis 75 years 10 years 15 years 20 years

Flat § Flat $ Flat § Flat §
1) Annual Service Cost $13,770 813,770 $13,770 $13,770
2) Amortization of $215,916 NOL $52,308 $30,387 $23,333 $19,987
1 + 2) Annual Employer Contribution $66,078 S44.157 $37,103 $33,757
Target Amount (ECTA)

Keep in mind that the ECTA includes both contributions made to the trust as well as any pay-as-you-go
benefit payments that are made from outside of trust assets.

ECTA is an informal term used by Total Compensation Systems to help public agencies set a funding target
for their OPEB plan. We do not consider this to be an Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC) as defined under
(GASB 75. Our interpretation is that an ADC under GASB 75 only applies when the contribution is formally adopted

by a governing board, and that the plan’s actuary should not label any amount as an ADC without a formally
adopted funding policy.

Please let me know if you have any questions about the above or about retiree benefits, in general.

Sincerely,

Vil e

Will Kane, FSA, EA, MAAA
Consulting Actuary

Total Compensation Systems, Inc.
5655 Lindero Canyon Road, Suite 223
Westlake Village, CA 91362

(805) 496-1700

wkane@totcomp.com



Total Compensation Systems, Inc,

D. Description of Retiree Benefits

The following description of the current retiree benefit plan applies to employees hired before
January 1, 2013, Those hired subsequently are eligible for statutory minimum benefits under sections of the
Government Code collectively known as PEMHCA. Also, employees hired prior to January 1, 2013 are entitled to

statutory minimum benefits if they don’t qualify for the benefits below.

All Employees
Benefit types provided Medical only

Duration of Benefits Lifetime

Required Service 20 years
Minimum Age 50
Dependent Coverage Yes

District Contribution % 100%
District Cap PERS Choice Other Northemn California

E. Summary of Valuation Data

This report is based on census data provided to us as of April, 2021, Distributions of participants by age and
service can be found on page 18. For non-lifetime benefits, the active count below excludes employees for whom it
is not possible to receive retiree benefits (e.g. employees who are already older than the maximum age to which
benefits are payable or who will not accrue the required service prior to reaching the maximum age).

Current Year
June 30, 2021 Valuation Darte
June 30, 2021 Measurement Date

Prior Year
June 30, 2019 Valuation Date
June 30, 2020 Measurement Date

Active Employees eligible for future benefits

Count 6 6

Average Age 47.8 45.8

Average Years of Service 15.7 13.7
Retirees currently receiving benefits

Count 1 1

Average Age 82.0 80.0

We were not provided with information about any terminated, vested employees.

G
o]



CERBT Account Update Summary

Castroville Community Services District
as of March 31, 2022

& CalPERS




OPEB Valuation Report Summary

OPEB Actuarial Valuation Report by Total Compensation Systems, Inc.

Valuation Date

Measurement Date

Total OPEB Liability (TOL)

Valuation Assets

Net OPEB Liability (NOL)

Funded Status

Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC)
CERBT Asset Allocation Strategy

Discount Rate

CERBT Account Summary

6/30/2021

6/30/2021

$562,035
$346,119
$215,916

62%

$0

Strategy 1

6.75%

Initial contribution (06/28/2012)
Additional contributions
Disbursements

CERBT expenses

Investment eamings

Total assets

Annualized net rate of return (06/29/2012-03/31/2022 = 9.76 years)

Page 2 of 8

$25,805
$202,081
$0
($1,510)
$136,812
$363,188

8.26%



Cash Flow Summary by Fiscal Year

Cumulative Cumulative Endin
Fiscal Year Contributions Disbursements Investment Gains | Cumulative Fees Assets g
Losses

2006-07
2007-08 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2008-09 $0 $0 $0 : $0 $0
2009-10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
201011 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2011-12 $25,805 $0 $0 $0 §25,805
2012-13 $25,805 $0 $3433 ($62) $54,982
2013-14 $24,626 $0 $15,364 ($160) §91,441
2014-15 $24,626 $0 $15,516 ($263) $116,114
2015-16 $16,012 $0 §17.438 (366) $133,946
2016-17 $16,012 $0 $32,673 (8491) $165,068
2017-18 $19,000 $0 $45,573 ($648) $196,811
2018-19 $19,000 $0 $59,508 (8823) §229,661
2019-20 $19,000 $0 $66,906 (4,027) $255,766
202021 $19,000 $0 $138,584 ($1,283) $346,187

3,3“‘15,2";22 $227,886 $0 $136,812 (§1,510) $363,188

Page 3of 8



CERBT/CEPPT Investment Returns Outperform Benchmarks

Periods ended February 28, 2022
1 1 3 5 10
nm
CERBT Strategy 1
{nceplion Jum%n $14,193,284,897 -1.58% -277% -1.39% 6.28% 11.04% 9.14% B8.05% 5.90%
Benchmark -157% -277% -147% 6.14% 1081% 884% 771% 549%
CERBT Strategy 2
umﬁmmﬁ’%m $1.913,457616 -1.32% -2.72% -1.25% 4.91% 960% 7.86% 6.83% 7.75%
Benchmark -1.31% -271% -130% 4.80% 944% 759% 652% 7.47%
CERBT Stralegy 3
( immql?%z} $847,336,366  -0.81% -219% -040% 454% 8.39% 662% 568% 6.11%

Benchmark -080% -2.18% -041% 4.48% 826% 6.40% 537% 582%

CEPPTOUleqy T $49324608  -158% -326% -230% 306% - - - 760%
Benchmark -158% -3.26% -2.37% 2.88% - - - 7.58%

CEPPT Strategy 2

(,mpmm?yﬁ?z{m $21,373,118  -1.28% -3.21% -245% 0.47% 5 2 e 3.72%
Benchmark 128% -323% -248% 0.37% 5 S s 3.59%

Page 4 of 8 s



CERBT Portfolios

CERBT Strategy 1 | CERBT Strategy 2 CERBT Strategy 3

Expected Return 7.59% 1.01% 6.22%
Risk 11.83% 9.24% 7.28%
CERBT Portfolio Details
T CERBT CERBT CERBT
" MSCI All Country World 58% 40% 22%
QlocallEquity Index 5% +5% +5%
n Barclays Capital Long 25% 43% 49%
Fixed Income Liability Index (CERBT) +5% +5% 5%
Global Real Estate FTSE EPRA/NAREIT 8% 8% 8%
{REITs) Developed Liquid Index +5% +5% +5%
Treasury Inflation .
=~ Barclays Capital Global Real: 5% 5% 16%
iRt Sodurles US TIPS Index £3% +3% £3%
(TIPS)
. S&P GSCl Total Retun 3% 4% 5%
T Index 3% +3% £3%
. 0% 0% 0%
Cash 3-Month Treasury Bill +2% +2% +29

Page 50f 8



Total Participation Cost Fee Rate

o Total all-inclusive cost of participation

Page 6 of 8

- Combines administrative, custodial, and investment fees

— Separate trust funds

~ Self-funded, fee rate may change in the future
- Fee is applied daily to assets under management

o 10 basis points - CERBT
e 25 basis points - CEPPT

CEPPT/CERBT Consistently Low Fee Rate History

2007-2008

2008-2009

2009-2010

2010-2011

2011-2012

2012-2013

2013-2014

2014-2015

2015-2016

2016-2017

2017-2018

2018-2019

2018-2020

2020-2021

2021-2022

2.00 basis points
6.00 basis points
9.00 basis points
12.00 basis points
12.00 basis points
15.00 basis points
14.00 basis points
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis points

10.00 basis points

25.00 basis points
25.00 basis points

25.00 basis points

[T 8



612 Prefunding Program Employers
592 CERBT and 64 CEPPT
o State of California
155 Cities or Towns
10 Counties
80 School Employers
31 Courts
335 Special Districts and other Public Agencies
o (101 Water, 37 Sanitation, 34 Fire, 25 Transportation)

Financial Reporting
o CERBT is the Plan

— Provides audited and compliant GASB 74 report in a Schedule of Changes in
Fiduciary Net Position (FNP)
— Published in February each year

FNP Fiscal Year Availability

2018-19
2019-20 Available at

hitps //www.calpers.ca.gov/cerbt
2020-21

Page 7cf 8 4‘2



Questions? Where to Get Trust Fund Information?

Matt Goss ?,“gf:; ;:#gggf Matthew.Goss@calpers.cagoy  (916)795-9071  (916) 382-6467
Karen Lookingbi O”"B:fa';lg‘gz‘r”’p"” Karen.Lookinabil@calpers.cagov  (916)795-1387  (916) 501-2219
Jasper Jacobs Oma:n“af‘ysst”"p"” Jasper.Jacobs@calpers.caqov (916 795-0432  (916) 717-3886
s Mt oo s e
Vic Anderson Ad'“i“'s"ﬁmg‘er“ep‘”ﬁ“g Victor Anderson@calpers.cagov  (916) 7953738 (316) 281-8214
Robert Sharp et Robert Sham@calpersca.qoy  (916) 795-3678  (916) 397-0756
CERBT4U@calpers.ca.qov — Questions & Document Submittal www.calpers.ca.qov/CERBT
CEPPT4U@calpers.ca.gov - Questions & Document Submittal www.calpers.ca.qoviCEPPT

CERBTACCOUNT@calpers.ca.gov — Online Record Keeping System

Page Bof8



Castroville Community Services District

Water
Five Year Capital improvement and Operational Pianning 2022
Fiscal Year Ending Jun-23 Jun-24 Jun-25 Jun-26 Jun-27 TOTALS |
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Sources of Funds
Operating Revenues

Water Revenue $ 1362000|% 1368810|% 1375654 % 1382532 (% 1,369,445

New connections 3 12028 | $ 15,237 | § 15237 | $ 15,237 | § 15,237

|Other Revenues 8 28,520 | $ 28,520 | $ 28,520 | % 28,520 | § 28,520

Non-Operating Revenues

Deep Well-DWR IRWM Grant $ 300,000

Tank & System Fill Grant $ 4,000,000

Water Inlergst Eamed $ 25,000 & 30,000 | $ 35,000 | § 40,000 | § 45,000

Total Revenue $ 5727548 % 1442567 |§ 1454411 15 1466289 |3 14782021% 11,560,017 |

Application of Funds

Operating Expenses

Genaral Operalion Expenses $ 638,476 $657,630 $677,359 $697,680 $718,610

Adminisiration Expenses $ 442,965 | § 456,254 | § 469942 | § 484040 % 498561

Total Application of Funds $ 1,081,441 | § 1,113,884 | S 1147301 | § 1,181,720 % 121714715 5,741,517 |

Capital Inprovement Projects

Water Equimpent 3 55,000

|New Trucks ] 20,000 $ 20,000

|Valve & Main Replacements $ 75000 % 20,000 § 20,000 § 10,000 | 10,000

|Chlarine generators 5 21,000 5 21,000

Pumping Equipment $ 95,000 $ 30008 30008 3000 |8 3,000

Lateral Replacement(plastic/copper) | § 100,000 | § 20,000 & 20,000 & 20,0001 % 20,000

SCADA Upgrades $ 1,000 | § 1.000

Meter Registers 5 5000 % 50008 5,000 | % 5,000

Well Site #4 Tank & System Fill $ 4,000,000

$ 400,000

New Well 6 -Dasign, Land & Constr | § 300,000 | & 1,400,000 | § 1,400,000

Total CIP $ 4570,000| § 1,890,000 | $ 1525000 $ 38,0008 58,000 | 5 8,081,000 |

Total Revenue Requirements $ 56851441/5 3003884 |5 2672301|8§ 1219720 % 1275171 |$ 13,822,517

NET

surplus f {Leficit) 76,107 (1,561,317) (1,217,830} 246,570 203,031 % (2,253,500)

$ -
-



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Water Income and Expense Budget

July 2022 through June 2023

Income

4010 - Metered Water Sales
4020 - Hydrant Water Sales
4030 - New Service Installation
4040 - Backflow Revenue
Misc. Revenue

4050 - Misc. Revenue-Other
4053 - Reconnect Charges
4054 - NSF Charges

4057 - Trip Fee Charges

Total Misc. Revenue

4060 - Interest Eamed

4062 -Deep Well-DWR IRWM Grant
4063 -Tank & System Fill-Grant
Total Income

Expense

WATER OPERATIONS EXPENSE
General Operations Expense
5110 - Shop Supplies

5115 . Tools & Equipment

5120 - Operators Uniforms

5125 - Cellular Phones

5130 - Operators Certifications
5135 . Water Testing Fees

5136 - Backflow Testing

5138 - Water System Fees

Total General Operations Expense

Well Sites Expense
5155 - Utilities-P G & E
5165 - Pump Repair/Maintenance

5170 - Supplies for Pumps & Well Sites
5178 - Generators Repairs/Maintenance

5180 -Tank Repair/Maintenance
5185 - Building Repair/Maintenance

5190 - Chlorine/Softener Repair/Maintenanc

5185 . Well Sites - Other Expense
Total Well Sites Expense

Amended
2021/2022 2022/2023
$ 1,354,000 $ 1,362,000
$ 7800 $ 6,000
$ 12,028 $ 12,028
5 13,000 $ 13,000
$ 2,000 $ 3,500
200 720
300 300
2,500 5,000
3 5000 % 9,520
3 15,000 $ 25,000
3 395,000 $ 300,000
$ - $ 4,000,000
$ 1,406,828 $ 5,727,548
$ 1,000 $ 1,000
3,000 3,000
2,000 2,000
1,000 1,000
800 800
12,000 8,500
1,000 1,000
8,600 8,600
$ 29400 $ 25,800
$ 111,000 $ 117,000
4,000 4,000
8,000 8,000
2,000 2,000
1,000 1,000
1,000 1,000
4,000 4,000
5,000 5,000
9 136,000 $ 142,000

Page 1 of 4

TR

- ve



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Water Income and Expense Budget

July 2022 through June 2023

Valve Expense

5210 - Valve - Supplies

5230 - Valve - Repair/Maintenance
Total Valve Expense

Meter Expense

5260 - Meter - Supplies

5270 - Meter - Repair/Maintenance
Total Meter Expense

Hydrant Expense

5310 - Hydrant - Supplies

5330 - Hydrant - Repair Maintenance
Total Hydrant Expense

Water Lines Expense

5355 - Water Lines - Supplies

5365 - Water Lines - Repair/Maintenance
Total Water Lines Expense

5400 - Water Depreciation Expense

Automobile Expense

5451 - Fuel

5452 - Repair/Maintenance
5453 . Other-Auto Expense
Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense Water Operation
5520 - Operators Water Wages

Total Payroll Expense-Operations

TOTAL OPERATIONS EXPENSE

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Billing Expense

5565 - Postage

5570 - Billing Supplies

5580 - Toilet Rebate

5585 - Bad Debt Write Off's
5590 - Other Billing Expense
Total Billing Expense

Amended
2021/2022 2022/2023
500 500
3,000 3,000
$ 3,500 $ 3,500
$ 5,000 $ 5,000
8,000 8,000
$ 13,000 $ 13,000
$ 1,000 $ 1,000
1,500 1,500
$ 2,500 §$ 2,500
$ 4,000 $ 4,000
4,000 4,000
$ 8,000 §$ 8,000
$ 320,000 $ 325,000
$ 3,000 $ 4,000
$ 2,000 $ 2,000
1,500 1,500
$ 6,500 $ 7,500
$ 107,000 $ 111,076
$ 107,000 $ 111,076
$ 625,900 $ 638,476
$ 9,500 $ 9,500
9,000 1,000
225 225
500 500
6,000 6,200
$ 25225 § 17,425

~ 45

Page 2 of 4



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Water Income and Expense Budget

July 2022 through June 2023

Utilities Expense

5611 - Utilities-P G & E
5612 . Utilities - Telephones
5613 . Utilities - Disposal
5650 - Utilities - M 1W

Total Utilities Expense

Insurance Expense
5621 - Insurance - Auto & General
Total Insurance Expense

Office Expense

5710 - Office Supplies

5715 . Office Equipment

5720 - Misc Office Expense

5730 - Alarm Monitoring Service
5735 - Property Taxes

5740 - Computer Programs/Upgrades
5745 . Bank Fees

5750 - Seminars/Training/Staff
5752 - Seminar/Training/Directors
5760 - Membership Dues

5765 - Office Repairs/Maintenance
5770 - Building Maintenance
Total Office Expense

Payroll Expenses

5810 - Wages Water- General Manager

5820 - Wages - Administrative
5865 - Insurance - Workers Comp
5875 - Employee Health Benefits

5880 - PERS Retirement Benefits-Employer
5880-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Bet

5882 - Employee Life Insurance
5885 . FICA Expense
5895 - Retired Employee Benefits

5896 - Other Post Employment Benefits

Total Payroll Expenses

Amended
2021/2022 2022/2023
3 1,650 & 1,850
2,500 3,100
380 380
110 130
$ 4,640 $ 5,460
$ 13,100 $ 13,500
3 13,100 $ 13,500
$ 2500 § 2,500
2,000 2,000
3,500 3,500
800 800
750 800
8,000 8,500
1,000 1,000
3,000 6,000
3,000 6,000
10,500 10,500
2,350 2,500
3,000 3,000
$ 40,400 $ 47,100
$ 73,382 § 77,053
78,975 82,968
5,700 4,725
83,220 90,432
24,284 24,900
1,383 3,010
616 616
20,500 21,100
50 50
8,550 19,871
$ 296,660 $ 324,725

o

Page 3 of 4



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Water Income and Expense Budget

July 2022 through June 2023

Amended

2021/2022 2022/2023
Consulting Expense
5910 - Legal Fees $ 6,000 $ 4,000
5920 - Engineering Fees 5,000 5,000
5930 - Director Fees 2,700 2,700
5940 - Accounting Fees 8,055 8,055
5960 - Other Consuiting Fees 27,000 15,000
Total Consulting Expense $ 48,755 § 34,755
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE $ 428,780 $ 442,965
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES $ 1,054,680 $ 1,081,441
Net Income or Loss $ 352,148 $ 4,646,107
‘Less Capital Expenditures: $ 593,930 $ 4,570,000
Grant-IRWM Implementation Deep Well 6 $300,000
Valve Replacement $75,000
Well 4 Motors & Pumps $95,000
Laterai Replacement $100,000
Well Site# 4 Modification Tank &
System Fill-SDWL or Grant $4,000,000
Net Income or Loss (241,782) 76,107

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
"Depreciation Expense is refiected

Page 4 of 4

&



Castroville Community Services District

ZONE 1 Sewer & Storm Drain

Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2022

Fiscal Year Ending Jun-23 Jun-24 un- Jun-Z6 Jun-2Z/7 TOTALS |
Year 1 Year 2 Year3 Year4 Year 5
Sources of Funds
Operating Revenues
User Fees #75301 $ 65,000 | § 65000] 8 65000 % 65000f% 65,000
Property Tax E B24,500 | $ 836,868 | 849421 | $§ B62162[$ 875,094
Grant for Washington Bypass 5 3150,000] § 1,400,000
New Service and Connection Fees 168 | § 828,764 | $ 63381 5 6338 | § 6,338
Interest Revenue 40000 § 450001 § 50,000 | & 55000 % 60,000
USDA Loan from Moss Landing b 32000 | § 32,000
Misc Revenue 3 1,000 8 1,000 & 1,000 % 1,000 (S 1,000
Total Hevenue ¥ 4,715,668 | ETiLN 2 , 0T, T 10,292,990 ]
Application of Funds
Operating Expense

General Operation Expenses 5 227100 | § 233,005 | 8 239063 | 8§ 245278 | $ 251,656
Administration Expense 5 365085 | § 374577 1 § 384,316 394308 | $ 404,560
‘NCF!PD Transfer Out to Zene 1 Gov $ 150,000 { § 100,000 | % 10000015 100,000 8 100,000

trret Lights Tranfer out Zone 1 Gov 5 - 13,500 | $ 13,500 | § 13500( % 13,600
Total Application of Funds 3 THZ 165 | s 'S 3,668,540 |

Capital Improvement Projects
Lift Station Pumps $ 20,000 & 20000 | $ 10,000 | § 10,000 [ § 10,000
New Vehicle g 10,000
Washington Bypass Lina $  3150,00015% 1,600,000
New Generators (2) 5 60,000
Cypress Allay Main Realignment $ 300,000
Total Capital Inprovement Projects | & 3,500,000 | 5 T.690.000 | 5 0000 |S  JO000[S  0000|§  5.180,000
Total Hevenue Hequirements | § 4,275,185 s 5 733379 ([ §  TALEAET 3 'S_ITI!EHI'I
NET
Surplus 7 (Deficit) S _(156517)| § 871,050 3 238,380 | $ 239,913 [ § 241316 [ § 1,434,041 |
B0 |




Castroville Community Services District
Draft Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget

July 2022 through June 2023

Amended

2021/2022 2022/2023
Income
ZONE 1 (CASTROVILLE) REVENUE
4105 - User fees - Storm Drain #75301 $ 65,000 $ 65,000
4115 - Property Tax 680,000 824,500
4125 . Sewer Connection Fees 6,338 3,168
1170 - USDA Income from M L Zone 3 30,000 32,000
4130 - Misc Revenue 1,000 1,000
4132 - Construction Grant for Washington Bybass Lin 61,807 3,150,000
4135 - Zone 1 Interest Eamed 25,000 40,000
Total Income $ 879,145 $ 4,115,668
Zone 1 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense
7005 - Shop Supplies $ 1,200 $ 1,200
7010 - Small Tools 1,500 1,500
7015 - Operators Uniforms 2,000 2,000
7018 - Operators Cenrtifications 500 500
7020 - Cellular Phones 800 800
Total General Operation Expense $ 6,000 $ 6,000
Lift Station Expense
7105 .- Sewer Utilities PG & E $ 5300 $ 5,300
7115 - Lift Station Repair/Maintenance 8,000 10,000
7120 - Supplies for Pump Station 1,200 1,200
7122 - Permit Fee for Generators 500 500
7125 - Building Repair & Maintenance 1,000 1,000
Total Lift Station Expense $ 16,000 $ 18,000
7200 - Sewer (Zone 1) Depreciaton Expense 66,000 68,000
Automobile Expense
7305 - Fuel for Trucks 3 2,200 $ 3,000
7310 - Repair/Maintenance 2,000 2,000
7315 - Other Auto Expense 1,500 1,500
Total Automobile Expense $ 5700 % 6,500
Payroil Expense-Operation
7405 - Operators Zone 1 Wages $ 89,000 $ 86,500
Total Payroll Expense $ 89,000 % 86,500

Page1of4

30



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2022 through June 2023

Amended

2021/2022 2022/2023
Sewer Line Expense

7465 . Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance 3 30,000 $ 30,000
Total Sewer Line Expense $ 30,000 $ 30,000
Storm drain Expense

7475 - Storm Drain-Supplies $ 1,000 $ 1,000
7485 - Storm Drain-Repair/Maintenance 14,000 10,000
7492 . Storm Drain-Fuel for Trucks 800 1,100
Total Storm Drain Expense $ 15,900 $ 12,100
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE 228,600 227,100
ZONE 1 ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSE

Office Expense

7505 - Office Supplies $ 2200 $ 2,200
7510 - Office Equipment 1,500 1,500
7515 - Misc. Office Expense 1,600 1,600
7520 - Computer Program/Upgrade 3,000 3,000
7525 . Office Repair/Maintenance 1,850 1,950
7530 - Alarm Monitoring Service 500 500
7535 - Property Taxes 350 600
7540 - Seminars/Training/Staff 2,000 4,000
7545 . Seminar/Training/Directors 2,000 4,000
7555 - Membership Dues 6,500 7,000
7560 - Building Maintenance 2,000 2,000
7586 - Bad Debt Write-Offs 500 500
Total Office Expense $ 24,000 $ 28,850
Payroll Expense Admin

7605 - Wages Zone 1 GM $ 57,076 $ 59,930
7620 - Wages Zone 1 Admin 61,425 64,463
7625 - Insurance -Workers Comp 4,500 3,675
7630 - Employee Health Benefits 64,400 70,336
7632 - FICA Expense 15,124 15,700
7635 - PERS Retirement Benefits Employer Contribut 18,437 19,300
7635-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL 1,076 2,342
7636 - Other Post Employment Benefits 6,650 15,455
7640 - Employee Life Insurance 480 480
Total Payroll Expense $ 229,168 $ 251,681

Pagezbf;- . 5]



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Castroville {Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2022 through June 2023

Amended

2021/2022 2022/2023
Utilities Expense

7655 . Utilities - PG &E $ 1,500 §$ 1,700
7660 - Utilities-Telephones 2,000 2,350
7665 - Utilities - Disposal 300 300
7670 - Utilities - MW 100 100
Total Utilities Expense $ 3,900 $ 4,450
Sewer Consulting Expense

7705 - Sewer Legal Fees $ 3,000 §$ 5,000
7710 - Sewer Engineer Fees 8,000 10,000
7715 - Sewer Accounting Fees 6,265 6,265
7720 - Sewer Other Consulting Fees 7,000 10,000
7725 . Director Fees 2,100 2,100
Total Consulting Expense $ 26,365 $ 33,365

Insurance Expense

7755 - Insurance - Auto & General $ 10,200 $ 10,500
Total Insurance Expense $ 10,200 $ 10,500
Bond, Loan, & Certif, Expense

7772 - Investment Advisory Services $ 50 §$ 50
7774 - CSA 14/CCSD Organizaitonal Cost 3,589 3,589
7775 - Willdan Tax Code-Admin Fee 1,600 600
7776 - Unrealized/Gain-Loss of Investment 10,000 30,000
Total Bond, Loam & Certif. Expense $ 15,239 $ 34,239
Storm Drain Consulting Expense

7805 - Storm Drain Legal Fees $ 500 $ 500
7810 - Storm Drain Engineer Fees 1,000 1,000
7815 . Storm Drain Other Consulting Fee 500 500
Total Consulting Expense $ 2,000 $ 2,000
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE $ 310,872 $ 365,085
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES $ 539,472 $ 592,185
NET INCOME OR LOSS $ 339,673 $ 3,523,483

.-

Page 3 of 4

A



Castroville Community Services District

Draft Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget

July 2022 through June 2023

Amended

2021/2022 2022/2023
*Less Capital Expenditures 81,785 3,530,000
Lift Stations-2 Lift Pumps $20,000
Washington Bypass $3,150,000
New Generators (2) $60,000
Cypress Alley Main Sewer Realignment Project- $300,000
(pending MIW private lateral repairs)
Transfer Out- Property Taxes to Zone 1 Gov
NCRPD Extended Recreational Services $ 100,000 $ 100,000
NCRPD Capital Projects $ 45,000 $ 50,000
Street Light Expense (Not necessary-PG&E Credit' $ - $ -
Net Income or Loss 112,888 (156,517)

*Capilal Expenditures will be booked as an asset
*Depreciation Expense s reflected

Page 4 of 4

53



ZONE 1 GOVERMENTAL

Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2022

Fiscal Year Ending Jun-23 Jun-24 Jun-25 Jun-26 Jun-27
Year 1 Year 2 Year3 Year 4 Year §
Sources of Funds
User Fees-Strest Lights #75301 S 33,000 | $ 33,0001 % 33,000 | & 33.000 | 5 33,000
{Interest Aevanus $ 600 ) $ 700 | $ 1000 | & 200015 2.000
|CalTrans Grant-Overhead Sign $ 365,000
IPG&E Straat Light Cradit $ 23,636
Tranfer in-Property Taxes 3 145,000 [ 5 113,500 | $ 113,500 | 113,500 | & 113.500
for Recreational & Strest Lights {13.500)
Total Revenue $ 567,236 | § 147,200 | § 147,500 | 8 148,500 | § 148,500 | $ 1,158,936 I
Operation & Maintenance
Stroet light Utilities $ 34,000 | % 46,500 | § 46,500 | $ 46,500 | 46,500
Castroville Sign Maintenance & Depr 3 22100 | § 13,167 [ § 13.167 | § 13,167 | & 13,167
| Pedestrian Over cross Maintenanca $ 1,000 | § 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 { & 1,000
Total Expense $ 57,100 | § 60,667 | & 60,667 | § 60,667 | $ 60,667 | § 299,768 I
Recreation Expense
NCRPD $ 145,000 | % 100,000 | $ 100,000 | § 100,000 | & 100,000 | § 545,000
Total Application of Funds $ 202,100 [ § 160,667 | § 160,667 | § 160,667 | § 160,667 | § 844,768 |
Capital iImprovement Projecls
CalTrans Grant-Overhead Sign 5 365,000
Total Capital Improvement Projects $ 365000 [ & 5 - | s B - |s 365,000 |
Total Revenue Requirements $ 567,100 | § 160,667 | $ 160,667 | $ 160,667 | § 160,667 | § 1,209,768 |
NET
Surplus / (Deficit) ] 138 [ & (13,467)] $ (13,167)| $ (12,167)| $ {12,167)] § (50,832)|
$ -1

i



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Castroville (Zone 1) Govermental Activities
Income and Expense Budget
July 2022 through June 2023

Amended
2021/2022 2022/2023

Income
ZONE 1 (CASTROVILLE) REVENUE
4107 - User fees - Street Lights #75301 $ 33,000 § 33,000
4108 - CalTrans Grant-Overhead Sign 295,000 365,000
4135 - Zone 1 Interest Earned 500 600
Total Income $ 328,500 $ 398,600
ZONE 1 OTHER OPER & MAINT EXPENSE
7825 - Street Light Utility Cost $ 25,000 $ 34,000
7830 - Castroville Sign Maintenance 5,000 1,000
7835 . Pedestrian Over Cross Maintenance 1,000 1,000
7902 - Government (Zone1) Depreciation Expense 1,560 21,100
Total Zone1 Other Oper & Maint Expense $ 32,560 § 57,100
TOTAL OTHER OPERATION EXPENSE 32,560 57,100
ZONE 1 RECREATIONAL EXPENSE
7850 - No. Co. Rec & Park District _
NCRPD Extended Recreational Services 100,000 100,000
NCRPD Capital Projects 45,000 50,000
Total Zone 1 Recreational Expense 3 145,000 $ 150,000
TOTAL RECREATIONAL EXPENSE $ 145,000 $ 150,000
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES $ 177,560 $ 207,100
NET INCOME OR LOSS $150,940 $191,500
Transfer In- Property Taxes to Zone 1 Gov
NCRPD Extended Recreational Services $ 100,000 $ 100,000
NCRPD Capital Projects (Only Used 20k in 2020/21) $ 45,000 $ 50,000

$ 145,000 $ 150,000
Street Light PG&E Credit Remaining $ (23,636)
*Less Capital Expenditures:
CalTrans Grant-Overhead Sign $ 295,000 $ 365,000
Net Income or Loss $940 $136

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
*Depreciation Expense to be reflected

~ 55

Page 1 of 1



Castroville Community Services District

ZONE 2 Sewer & Storm Drain

Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2022

Fiscal Year Ending Jun-23 Jun-24 Jun-25 Jun-26 Jun-27 TOTALS |
Year t Year 2 Year3 Year4 Year 5

Sources of Funds

Operating Revenues
User Fees Moro Cojo #73701 $70,254 $70,254 $70,254 $70,254 $70,254
User Fees NMCHS & Mobile #74701 $93,314 593,314 $83,314 $93,314 $93,314
Non-Operating Revenues

Interest Revenue $1,000 $1,030 $1,061 $1,093 $1.126

Total Revenue $164,568 $164,598 $164,629 $164,661 $164,694 $823,149 ]

Application of Funds

Operating Expenses

General Operation Expenses $74,134 $76.061 578,039 $80,068 $B82,150

Administration Expenses $95,580 $98,065 $100.615 5103,231 $105.915

Total Application of Funds $169,714 $174,127 $178,654 $183,299 $188,065 $699,459 I

Capital Improvement Projects

Lift Station Pumps-Impellers $10,000 $20,000 $5,000 $10,000 $5,000

New Truck

New Generator @ Moro Cojo

Sewer Lines Repair & Relocalion

New Generator @ Castroville Blvd $35,000

Total Capital Improvement Projects $45,000 $20,000 $5,000 $10,000 $5,000 $85,000 |

Total Revenue Requirements $214,714 $194,127 $183,654 $193,299 $193,065 $978,858 |

NET
Surplus / (Deficit) -$50,146 -$29,529 -$19,025 -$28,638 -528,371 | ($155,709) |
$ -

(OF |



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget
July 2022 through June 2023

Income
ZONE 2 (MORO COJO) REVENUE

4205 - Userfees MC-Sewer & Storm Drain #73701

4210 - Zone 2 Interest Eamed
4215 - Userfees NMCHS & Mobile Park
Total Income

ZONE 2 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense
8030 - Shop Supplies

8035 - Small Tools

8037 - Operators Uniforms

8038 - Operators Certifcation
8039 - Operators Cellular Phones
Total General Operation Expense

Lift Station Expense

8055 - Utilities

8065 - Lift Station Repair/Maintenance
8070 - Supplies for Pump Station
8080 - Building Repair & Maintenance
Total Lift Station Expense

8082 - Sewer (Zone 2) Depreciaton Expense

Automobile Expense

8090 - Fuel for Trucks

8095 - Auto-Repair/Maintenance
8100 - Other Auto Expense
Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense-Operations
8110 - Operator Zone 2 Wages

Total Payroll Expenses-Operations

Sewer Line Expense
8135 - Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance
Total Sewer Line Expense

Storm Drain Expense

8145 - Storm drain-Supplies

8155 - Storm drain-Repair/Maintenance
Total Storm Drain Expense

Amended
2021/2022  2022/2023
$ 70,254 $ 70,254
800 1,000
93,034 93,314
$ 164,088 $ 164,568
$ 500 $ 500
$ 500 $ 500
$ 450 $ 450
$ 350 $ 350
250 250
$ 2,050 $ 2,050
$ 9,700 $ 9,700
10,000 10,000
1,000 1,000
500 500
$ 21200 $ 21,200
$ 18,036 § 18,500
$ 1,200 §$ 1,200
2,500 2,500
500 500
$ 4200 $ 4,200
$ 25600 $ 24,684
$ 25600 $ 24,684
$ 2,000 $ 2,000
$ 2,000 $ 2,000
$ 500 $ 500
1,000 1,000
$ 1,500 $ 1,500

e



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget
July 2022 through June 2023

2021/2022  2022/2023
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE 74,586 74,134
ZONE 2 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense
8178 - Seminar/Training/Directors $ 1,000 $ 2,000
8179 - Membership Dues 2,000 2,200
8181 - Office Supplies 600 600
8182 - Office Equipment 500 500
8183 - Misc. Office Expense 500 500
8184 . Building Maintenance 1,000 1,000
8185 - Computer Program/Upgrade 1,300 1,300
8186 - Office Repair/Maintenance 700 700
8187 - Alarm Monitoring Service 200 200
8188 - Property Taxes 300 300
8189 - Seminars/Training/Staff 1,000 2,000
Total Office Expense $ 9,100 $ 11,300
Payroll Expense Administration
8191 - Wages- Zone 2 GM 16,307 17,123
8195 . Wages-Zone 2 Admin 17,550 18,661
8200 - Insurance-Workers Comp 1,300 1,050
8205 - Employee Health Benefits 18,500 20,097
8210 - PERS Retirement Benefits Employer Contribution 5,268 5,430
8210-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL 307 700
8212 - Employee Life Insurance 140 140
8213 - Other Post Retirement Benefits 1,900 4,416
8214 - FICA Expense 5,100 5,300
Total Payroll Expense Administration $ 66,372 §$ 72,917
Utilities Expense
8221 - Utilities - PG &E $ 500 $ 600
8222 . Utilities-Telephones 550 625
8223 - Utilities - Disposal 85 85
8224 . Utilities - M1W 30 30
Total Utilities Expense $ 1,165 $ 1,340
Consulting Expense
8216 - Sewer Consulting Fees 1,600 1,600
8217 - Sewer Engineer Fees 1,000 1,000
8218 - Sewer Accounting Fees 1,790 1,790

N

i

N



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget
July 2022 through June 2023

2021/2022 2022/2023

8219 - Sewer Legal Fees 1,500 1,000
8226 - Director Fees 600 600
8229 - Moro Cojo Annexation Amorization $ 533 § 533
$ 7,023 § 6,523
Insurance Expense
8230 - Insurance-Auto & General $ 3,300 $ 3,500
Total insurance Expense $ 3,300 $ 3,500
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE $ 86,960 $ 95,580
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES $ 161,546 $ 169,714
NET INCOME OR LOSS $ 2,542 $ (5,146)
LESS CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $ 51,484 $ 45,000
Impellers/Pumps $10,000
Lift Station Castroville Blvd-Generator $35,000
Net income or Loss 8 (48,942) $ (50,146)

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an assat

*Depreciation Expense is reflected



Castroville Community Services District

ZONE 2 GOVERMENTAL
Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2022
Fiscal Year Ending Jun-23 Jun-24 Jun-25 Jun-26 Jun-27
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Yeard Year 5
Sources of Funds
User Faes-Street, Open Sp &
Street Lights #73701 $ 33,600 | § 3360015 33,600 | § 33,600 | § 33.600
linterest Revenua 3 200018 2040 $ 2,081 8% 2122 | % 2,165
PG&E Street Light Cradit $ 2,630
Total Revenue $ 38,230 | § 35,640 | § 35,681 | $ 35,722 | $ 35,765 | $ 181,038 I
Application of Funds
Other Operation & Maintenance
Open Space Maintenance $ 40001 % 2400 | $ 240008 24001 & 2,400
Steet Light Utility $ 2900| 5 5400 | § 5400 | $ 5400 | $ 5,400
Road RAepair g 5000| & 1,500 | § 5000 8 1,500 | $ 1,500
Street Signage & 500| % 500 | $ 500 | & 500 | $ 500
Total Application of Funds $ 12,400 | § 9,800 | § 13,300 | § 9,800 | $ 9,800 % 55,100 I
Capital Improvement Projects
Total Capital Improvement Projects $ - ] 3 + |'$ - $ - |$ - |
Tolal Revenue Requirements $ 12,400 | § 9,800 | § 13,300 | § 9,800 | § 9,800 § 55,100 |
NET
Surplus / (Deficit) $ 25830 % 25,840 | $ 22,381 (% 25,922 | § 25965 | $§ 125,938 I
E = |




Castroville Commuity Services District
Draft Zone 2 Governmental Activities

Income and Expense Budget
July 2022 through June 2023

Income

4207 - Userfees MC-Street, Open Sp, Street Lights #73701
4210 - Zone 2 Interest Earned

Total Income

ZONE 2 OTHER OPER & MAINT EXPENSE
8245 - Open Space Maint-Outside Service
8250 - Street Light Utility Cost

8255 - Road Repair

8260 - Street Signage

Total Zone 2 Other Operation & Maint Expense

Street Light PG&E Credit Remaining

NET INCOME OR LOSS

Amended
2021/2022 2022/2023
$ 33,600 % 33,600
2,000 2,000
$ 35,600 $ 35,600
$ 3,000 $ 4,000
2,300 2,900
5,000 5,000
500 500
$ 10,800 $ 12,400
$ (2,630)
$ 24,800 $ 25,830

e

oy



Castroville Community Services District

ZONE 3 Sewer

Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2022

Fiscal Year Ending Jun-23 Jun-24 Jun-25 Jun-26 Jun-27 TOTALS |
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Sources of Funds
Operating Revenues

Sanitation Fees Collected by MW $ 192000| % 192,000 | $ 192,000 | $ 192,000 | 5 192,000

Property Tax $ 145500| % 160,000 | § 160,000 8 160,000 [ S 160,000
|New Sewer Connection Fees $ 3,168 | § 3,168 | & 3,168 | $ 3,168 | & 3,168
{interest Revenue % 2500 % 30008 3,500] 8 4,000 | % 4,500

Clgan Water Planing Grant $ 205,000

Misc Revenue $ 500 | & 500 % 500 § 500 | § 500

otal Hevenue 5 638,668 | 5§ 350,068 | 358,166 | § 359,668 | § 360,166 | $2,076,340 ]
Application of Funds

Operating Expense

General Operation Expense S 89634 | $ 91,964 | § 94,356 | § 96,809 | § 99,326

Administration Expense $ 105047 | § 107,778 | & 110580 | § 113456 [ $ 116,405

USDA Loan 1o Sewer Zone 1 § 32000]8 32,000

ota cation of Funds § 226,681 | % 231,743 ,936 | 210,264 215, $1,009,355 |

Capital Improvement Projects

Lift Station Pumps $ 10,000 ] § 20,000 | $ 20,000 | 8 10,000 | $ 10,000

Generator Station #1 3 30,000

New Truck § 5,000

Sewar Mairv Manhole Rehabilitation $ 10,000 | & 200,000 | § 5,000 | & 5,000

Waslewater System Rehab-Grant $ 295,000

Enviommental Permitting 5 100,000

Construction Engineering Management 5 400,000

Lift Stations Relocation 8 420,000

New Maotor Control Centers $ 10,000 | § 200,000 & 10,000

Pipeline under Hwy 1 bridge S 50,000 | § 250,000
mmﬁm"ﬁnﬁmwm 125, 5 1595000 § 25000 5 15,000 $2,060,000 ]
Total Revenue Requirements § 531,681 |§ 356,743 |5 1,793,936 | § 235,264 73 $3,749,355 |

NET
Surplus 7 (Deficii) $ 106987 [$ 1,925 F (1.435,768)] § 124,404 | § 129,437 | 51,073,015 |
50 ]




Castroville Community Services District
Draft Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget

July 2022 through June 2023

Income

Zone 3 (Moss Landing) REVENUE
4305 - Property Taxes

4306 - Sewer Connection Fees
4307 - Sanitation Fees

4308 - Interest Earned

4309 - Misc Revenue

4310- Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grar

Total Income

Zone 3 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense
9005 - Shop Supplies

9010 - Small Tools

9015 - Operators Uniforms

9018 - Operators Certifications
9020 - Cellular Phones

Total General Operation Expense

Lift Station Expense

8105 - Sewer Utilities PG & E

9115 - Lift Station Repair/Maintenance
8120 - Supplies for Pump Station

Total Lift Station Expense
9200 - Sewer (Zone 3) Depreciaton Expense

Automobile Expense

9305 - Fuel for Trucks
9310 - Repair/Maintenance
9315 . Other Auto Expense

Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense-Operation
9405 - Operators Zone 3 Wages
Total Payroll Expense

Sewer Line Expense
8465 - Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance
Total Sewer Line Expense

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE

Amended
2021/2022 2022/2023
145,000 145,500
7,000 3,168
192,000 192,000
2,500 2,500
500 500
500,000 295,000
$ 847,000 $ 638,668
$ 500 $ 500
500 500
450 450
350 350
250 250
$ 2,050 §$ 2,050
$ 11,200 §$ 11,200
4,000 4,000
500 500
$ 15,700 $ 15,700
35,800 $ 36,000
$ 1,200 $ 1,200
2,500 2 500
500 500
$ 4,200 $ 4,200
$ 25,600 $ 24,684
$ 25,600 $ 24 684
$ 7,000 $ 7,000
$ 7,000 $ 7,000
90,350 89,634

63

Page1of 3



Castroville Community Services District

Draft Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget

July 2021 through June 2022

2021/2022

Zone 3 ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense

8505 - Office Supplies $
8510 - Office Equipment

9515 - Misc. Office Expense

9520 - Computer Program/Upgrade
95625 . Office Repair/Maintenance
9530 - Alarm Monitoring Service
9535 - Property Taxes

9540 - Seminars/Training/Staff

9545 . Seminar/Training/Directors
9555 - Membership Dues

9560 - Building Maintenance

2022/2023

Total Office Expense $

Payroll Expense Admin

9605 - Wages Zone 3 GM $
9620 - Wages Zone 3 Admin

9625 - Insurance -Workers Comp

9630 - Employee Health Benefits

9632 - FICA Expense

9635 - PERS Retirement Benefits Employer Contribut
9636-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL
9636 - Other Post Employment Benefits

9640 - Employee Life Insurance

Total Payroll Expense $

Utilities Expense

9655 - Utilities - PG &E $
9660 - Utilities-Telephones

9665 - Utilities - Disposal

9670 - Utilities - M1W

Total Utilities Expense $

Sewer Consulting Expense

9705 - Sewer Legal Fees $
9710 - Sewer Engineer Fees

9715 - Sewer Accounting Fees

9720 - Sewer Other Consulting Fees

8725 . Director Fees

Total Consulting Expense $

600 600
500 500
1,200 1,200
1,300 1,300
700 700
200 200

50 200
1,000 2,000
1,000 2,000
1,800 2,200
1,000 1,000
8,350 11,900
16,307 17,123
17,550 18,661
1,300 1,050
18,500 20,097
5,100 5,300
5,268 5,430
307 700
1,900 4,416
137 140
66,369 72,917
500 600
550 625

85 85

30 30
1,165 1,340
3,000 3,000
5,000 5,000
1,790 1,790
5,000 5,000
600 600
15,390 15,390

. 54

Page 2 of 3



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2022 through June 2023

2021/2022 2022/2023

Insurance Expense

9755 - Insurance - Auto & General $ 3,300 $ 3,500
Total Insurance Expense $ 3,300 $ 3,500
Loan-Bond Expense

2601 - Sewer Bond Payment-Principal 30,000 32,000
Total Loan-Bond Expense $ 30,000 § 32,000
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE $ 125,574 $ 137,047
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES $ 215,924 $ 226,681
NET INCOME OR LOSS $ 631,076 $ 411,987
“Less Capital Expenditures 521,784 305,000

Lift Stations-Pumps $10,000
Wastewater System Rehabilitation System
Implementation Project $295,000

NET INCOME OR LOSS $ 109,292 $ 106,987

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
‘Depreciation Expense is reflected

w
]
Page 3of3 {"5



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Wage Step Program-Board Approved October 2018

0 ANAGER/BOQO OER BETAR

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly $ 50.14 | $§ 5164 | S 53198  5479{$ 56.43 | § 58.13 1% 59.87
Bi-Weekly $ 4,011.20|$ 4,131.20($ 4,255.20 % 43832015 4,51440|$ 4,650.40!% 4,789.60
Monthly $ 869093|S 895093|5 9,21960!$% 9,496.93 $ 97812015 10,075.87|$ 10,377.47
Yearly $ 104,291.20 | $ 107,411.20 | $ 110,635.20 | § 113,963.20 $ 117,374.40 | $ 120,910.40 | $ 124,529.60

O R R A O R AB

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly S 26.89 (S 27.70 | § 2853 (S 29.38 | $ 30.26 | $ 3117 | & 32.11
Bi-Weekly $ 2,151.20|$ 2,216.00 |5 2,28240] % 235040 |5 2,42080|$ 2493605 2,568.80
Monthly $ 4,66093|S 480133|$% 4,94520](% 509253 [5 5245073 5402805 5,565.73
Yearly $ 55,931.20|$ 57,616.00 |$ 59,342.40] $ 61,11040 | 5 62,940.80 | S 64,833.60 | $ 66,788.80

AD OPERATOR a & O D O B O ato 3 B

Step1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly S 4059 |5 4181 |$ 4306 | S 443515 4568 | S 470515 48.47
Bi-Weekly S 3,24720{S$ 3,34480|% 3,44480]5 3,548.00 |$ 3,654.40|S 3,764.00{$ 3,877.60
Monthly $ 7,03560[S 7,247.07|S 746448|$ 7,687.33 $ 791787|% 8155.33{$ 840147
Yearly $ 84,427.20S 86,964.80 |5 89,564.80 | $ 92,248.00 $ 9501440 | $ 97,864.00 | $ 100,817.80

OPERATOR atme & D hutio R 0 atio ass B

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly S 2900 | $ 3000 | S 31.00| S 3200(S 33.00| S 34.00 | & 35.00
Bi-Weekly $ 2,32000|5 2,400.00|$% 2,480.00]% 2560.00 |5 264000[$ 2,72000(% 2,800.00
Monthly $ 5026.67|$ 5200008 5,373.33]% 554667 [S 572000 |$ 5893.33|$ 6,066.67
Yearly $ 60,320.00 | $ 62,400.00 |5 64,480.00 | $ 66,560.00 | 5 68,640.00 { $ 70,720.00 | $ 72,800.00

OPERATOR e & D b 0 Ba 0 atio a B

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly S 22005 230015 2400 § 2500 | % 26.00|$ 27.00| S 28,00
Bi-Weekly $ 1760005 1,840.00|5 1,92000|$ 2,000.00 $ 2,08000(S5 2,160.00}% 2,240.00
Monthly $ 381333|5 398.67|3 4,16000|$ 4,333.33 $ 4506675 4,68000(S$ 4,853.33
Yearly $ 45,760.00 {5 47,840.00 | $ 49,920.00 | $ 52,000.00 $ 54,080.00(5 56,160.00]$ 58,240.00

n
D

8




Columnl Column2 Column3

Operators Hourly Wa§e_ On Call Pay 4 Hours Per Week
Lead Operator $ 4568 § 18272
Operator Il . 31.00 $ 12400
Operator |l e $ 22900 5 ~ 116.00
Ave[aée S = o8] 3.-.:?'23_ =S __T4—0;§2_
Annual/52 Weeks s 7,327.84
How On-Call was Compensated
Vac & Holiday Counted as Hours Worked. * Does Not Inculde Call Out Pay
Any 8 hours condsiderd work in a day or 40 hour p per week is S overtime
Operators Overtime On-Call Pay 4 Hours Per Week
Lead Operator 3 6852 5 27408
Operatorll 8 46.50 $  186.00
[operatorn s 4350 $ 17400
Average _ B T S I 52152 ST 2 11361
Annual/52 Weeks s 10,990.72
|Holidays 11 1/2 S 607.66
Total with Holidays S 11,598.38
|Current On-Call Compensation _
Vac & Hollday Countgg gﬂurs_Wpr_ked * Does Not Inculde Call Out Pay _ ]
lover 40 hours for hours consider work per week is overtime
Operators Overtime On-Call Pay 6 Hours Per Week
leadOperater % 6852 $ 411D
Operatorl § 4650 $ 27900
Operator Il 5 4350 5 26100
Average i '_' ' _§_ = i 52 84 $ ) _ = i 3_1@
Annual/s2 Weeks $ " 16,486.08
If Changes to 6 Hours Overtime for On-Call Per Week
Vac & Holiday Counted as Hours Worked. * Does Not Inculde Call Out Pay _ ]
Any 8 hours conds:derd_v')o_r_k_ln_a_dzgor 40 hour per week is overtime
Operators Overtime On-Cali Pay 6 Hours Per Week
Lead Operator S oss s T asas
Operatoril S 4800 § | 28800
Operator || $ 4500 § 27000
Average i $ 5453 8 SRNEFIAT]
Annual/s2Weeks s 17,013.36
Jwith 3% Wage Increase for Fiscal Yea_r_z_gzz -2023 _
Vac & Ho_llc@launted as Hours Worked. * Does Not Inculde Call Out Pay ]
Any 8 hours condsiderd workin a day or 40 hour per week is overtime - -




221495 S1eA G

'3 93¢ 4o sJe3h 05 ‘(2202 40 se 61TS)
uonRNQIIIUOI JA0JWD WNWIUIA

TT'S8ES 1507 s3aAopd w3
ZT'BIT'TS UOISIA 73 JRIUSD ‘YI|E3Y JO) 519A03 A1)

~ {uoiun) ajaucsiep Jo A0

321135 JO 51eah G 13 ade Jo siead

05 ‘(zz0z 4o se 6pTS)uonngLIuod
Jsafodwa wnwiupw

‘€T02'T Aenuer Jaye Jo ua
paay-yyd3d ‘T + s0A0)dwa ‘aaiasas
51294 g7 13 93 Jo sJeah 0s ‘£T0C

‘T Asenuer 240jaq paJly-nssep)

SWIU3A0 51N0Y ¢

paJago 10N

£9 a8e pue a3Aas
10 50e3h Oz ‘%52 Aluo aaAojdw]

siuapuadap g 52A0|dWS 104 %00T 512403 1ILISIO

asd 3lnoised

08TS

AllWey 10 %57 PUB T+ J0) Wnywaud
0 %657 73 [21paW J1BY) Joy SETS sAed aaAojdw]

{uowun) pjayuaalg yo Ao

0zvs

aaAo|dwa Aq pred aay p£ TS Apwey + aaAojdwa ‘sZTS
T+ agAojdw] -aakojwa 10§ %4001 549403 12LISIQ

{2307 1935Wea) pue
uojun} 1UISI] Ja1e M 150y eutepf

05 ‘(2202 4o se gyTSjuonnguuod
saAo|dwd winuiuny

Aepijoy Jt 0§s snid 'SzES

0055 '3 @2A0|dwa 10} 54O0T 549400 131ISI

patago joN IWIUIA0 JNOY g aaAoldwa Aq pred 834 0GES Ajue)+ aakodss ‘czzs as) esa Auuns osefeq|
T + @3Aojdwi3 "aakojdwa 10§ 9400T S13A0D 1213510
paJajjo 10N SLTS aahojdwa {uoun) sajezuog jo AN
Aq pred 33 o€ TvESAIWeE+ 3dAo|dwa ‘ 29°90TS
T + 92Aoidw3 "aaiodwa 10) %400T SI2A02 121151]
analas sieah g g afe 4o sJedh T ypamaeyiu I = suapuadap Joj wnixew|  [uowun) 19u3stg J83eM adofs Auuns

paJayo 10N

~ Aed sejndas snoy 9

11ASIQ 1B SEIOLY

{uojsiA 30 |eJuap ou)

Weuag YyeaH Wswai|iay Jsod
guwIn|oy

siojesadQ-yaap 4ad [JED UD

cuwnjo)

Alyiuow-suyauag yyeay
10} 1507 sashojdwz aany
Tuwnjo)

Aoualy

.9



Updated: August $, 2021

CalPERS 2022 Regional Health Premiums (Actives and Annuitants)
Effective Date: January 1, 2022

Alameda, Alpine. Amador, Butte, Calaveras, Colusa, Contra Costa. Del Norte, E! Dorado. Glenn, Humboidt, Lake, Lassen, Marin, Mariposa,
Mendocino, Merced, Modoc, Mono, Monterey, Napa, Nevada, Placer, Plumas, Sazramento, San Benito, San Francisco, San Joaguin,
San Mateo, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz. Shasta, Sierra, Siskiyou, Solano, Sonoma, Stanislaus, Sutter, Tehama. Trinity, Tuclumna, Yolo, Yuba

Plan Party Subscriber & Plan | Pasty Subscriber & #an | Party
Plan Subscriber|  Code]  Rate 1Dependent| Code| Ratn 2+ Dopand Code| Rate
Anthem Blue Cross Dal Norta $1,057.01 504 1 $2,114.02 504 2 $2,748.23 504 3
Anthern Bluo Cross Select 101581 508 1 2,031.82 506 2 2641.11) 508) 3
Anthem Blus Cross Traditianal 1,304.00] 509 1 2608.00] sp8| 2 33%040] 500 3
|Blue Shieid Access. 111801 525 1 223202 505 2 290163| s25 3
|Biue shisid Access+ epo 1,11801| 524 1 223202 524 2 200163 52| 3
|B1us Shietd Trier BoB54| 451 1 1,797.08| 451] 2 2336.200 451 3
Health Not SmariCara 115300 5280 9 230600 528 2 2997.80] 528 3
Kaiser Permanenia B57.06 533 1 1,714.12 533 2 2,228.38 533 3
78 /‘24).,_ PERS Gold 70123 e13] 1| o vasaas) er3 2 e2a20l 613 3-y0O/ Ao
et P ) oy o P ) 7 S N O SO
Rt “‘“I%ﬁﬁﬂ:ac alcA 799.00| 592 1 172500 se2| 2 221000f 592 R Al
|uritacteattncare 102028 576 1 204056 576 2 265273] 578| 2
Wastern Health Advantage 741.26 2

591 1 1,482.52

1,827.28
.%”p.p lemen l;rl;‘r:ina.ged. I.;e_dii:afa.l".'luﬁthty Premiums (M} &

Plan Party Subscriber & Plan | Party Subscriber & Plan | Party

Subscriber Code Rate 1 Depandent Code| RAata 2+ Dependents Coda| Rats
Anthem Blue Cross Select Medicare
Proferred $360.19 455 1 $720.38 455 2 $1,080.57 455 3
Anthem Blue Cross Select Medicare
lefamd with Dantal’ 360.19 459 1 720.38 459 2 1,080.57 458 3
Anthem Blue Craas Medicare Preferrad 380.19 515 1 720.38 515 2 1,080.57 515 3
Anthem Bie Crosa Meicars Praferred with 360.19| 512 1 72038 512| 2 108057 s12| a
|Pentat’Vision
|Biue Shistd Medicare 353.11)  ons 1 706.22| o11] 2 105933 011 a
‘Blua Shield Medicare with DentalVision® 353.11 G186 1 708.22 016 2 1,059.33 Q016 3
Kaiser Permanenta Senior Advantage 302.53 536 1 605.06 536 2 807.59 536 31
Kaiser Parmanente Senior Advantage with
Derial® 302.53 542 1 805,06 542 2 907.59 542 3
jPEHS Gold Medicare Supplement arz4 616 1 754.82 E16 2 1,132.23 B16 3
i s KB
PERS Platinum Medicara Supplement 381.84 605 1 763.88 605 2 1,145.82 605 3
Peace Officers Research Asaoc ot CA i
Medicara Supplement 461.00 585 1 918.00 595! 2 1,471.00 585 3
UnitedHealthcare Medicare Advantaga Edge 347.21 476 1 694 42 4'1’51 2 1.041.63 476 3
UnitedHeatthcare Medicare Advantage 294.65 579 1 589,30 578 2 B83.95 579 3l
UnitedHealthcare Medicare Advaniage with = B
DertaliVision® 294,65 585 1 589.30 585 2 £883.95 585 3
Western Health Advantage Madicare 3
Advantage i 314.94 035 1 629.88 35 2 944.82 035 3

‘Blue Shield Trio is only available In El Dorado, Nevada. Placer, Sacramento Santa Cruz, Stanislaus, and Yolo (partial county served)
"Dental and Vision coverage is an additonal $38.00 per member per month premium. You will be bitled direcily for this amount
“Dental and Vision coverage Is an additional $38.00 per member per month premium. You will be billed directly for this amount.
*Dental benelit is an additional $15 05 per member per manth premium You will be billed directly for this amount

*Dental and Vislon coverage is an additional $25.55 par member per month pramium. You will be billed directly for this amount

O
Id -



Updated: August 5, 2021

CalPERS 2022 Regional Health Premiums (Actives and Annuitants)
Effective Date; January 1, 2022
Regioni1 P " il
Alameda, Alpine, Amador, Butte, Calaveras, Colusa, Contra Costa, Del Norte, El Dorado, Glann, Humboldt, Lake, Lassen, Marin, Mariposa,

Mendacino, Merced, Modoc, Mono, Monteray, Napa, Nevada, Placer, Plumas, Sacramanto, San Benito, San Francisca, San Joaquin,

n Mateo, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz. Shasta, Siema, Siskiyou, Solang, Sonoma. Stanistaus, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity, Tuolumne, Yolo. Yuba

Combination Monthly Premiums (Continued)

Subscriberin B, & Flan Party Subseriberin B, & Plan | Party] 1 DependentinM, & Party

Plan 1 Dependent in M} Code/ Rata| 2+ Dependents in M. Code| Asta] 1+ DependentinB Code| Rate
|Blue Shield Acceas+ EPO and Medicara $1,469.12 0oz 7 $1,822.23 092 8 $2,138.73 092 9
Blue Shiald Access+ EPO and Medicara with

et 1,469.12 083 7 1,822.23 093 8 2,138.73 093 9
lBiue Shield Trio and Medicara 1,251.65 084 7 1,604.76 094 B 1,730.77 094 g
1,8.qu Shield Trio and Medicare with

DentalVision' 1,251.65 087 7 1,604 .'IGr 097 -] 1,790.77 097 g
Kaiser Permanente and Sanior Advantage 1,159,659 539 7 1,462.12 539 8 1,673.83 539 9
Kaiser Permanente and Senior Advantage

with Dantal® 1,158.59 545 7 1,462.12 545 ] 1,673.83 545 9
PERS Gold and Madicars Supplement 1,076.64 619 7 1,456.05 619 8 1,499.38 619 9
PERS Platinum and Medicare Supplement 1,438.95 609 7 1,820.89 609 -] 2,073.16 609 9
Poace Officers Research Assoc of CA and

Medicsre Supplsment 1,308.00 598 7 1,825.00 598 8 1,782.00 508 9
R A e MiCicN At 136749 627] 7 171470 627 8 1979.86| 627 @
UnitedHealthcare and Medicare Advantage 1,314,593 582 7 1,609.58 582 B 1,927.10 g2 ]
UnitedHealthcare and Medicare Advaniage

with DentalVision® 1,314.93 588 7 1,609.58| 588 8 1,927.10 588 9
Western Hoalth Advantage and Medicare

Advantaga 1,056.20 036 7 1.371.14 036 8 1,500.96 036 9

'Dental and Vision coverage Is an additional $38 00 per member per month premium. You will ba billed directly for this amount,
‘Dental and Vision coveraga is an additional $38.00 per member per month premium You will be billed directly for this amount,
“Dental and Vision coverage is an additional 538 00 per member per month premium . You will be billed diractly for this amount.
“Dental and Vision coverage is an additlonal $38.00 per member per month pramium. You will be billed directly for this amount.
"Dental benefit is an additional $15.05 per mamber per month premium. You will be billed directly far this amount,

“Denmtal and Vision caverage is an addilicnal $25 55 per member par month premium. You will b billed directly for this amount.



Ron Stefani

Retired

Seat: Disadvantaged Community or Public Water System, including Mutual Water Companies
Serving Residential Customers

Committee: Executive, Monterey Subbasin, 180/400 Subbasin (Vice Chair), SWIG
Alternate: None

I am a lifelong resident of Castroville. Retired as a Division Chief/Fire Marshall for the North County Fire

Protection District. Currently a Director for the Castroville Community Services District and Monterey
One Water.

71



5101934) Adew g

Ja1Ep BuQ Adruoly ‘Aaualy sa2unosay J31eM ‘AJunod Aasajuoy Aq pateunuou 'AND) Buly Jo pjayuaaig ‘pepalos ‘sIezu0n ‘Seulles Jo Sa13d BUIPN|DU| 10N .,
£'9§ vdf ‘Auedwod pajein@al s91eM JNdD 10} ULBY JeinBal A Z Jo uondanxe yim 'suia) A £ aA3s 53010314 "suta) pasaddels Sumojjog

TZ/ifLo1Ag
EZ/T/L 01 A E
/Lo kg
gZ/1/t oA g
T2/1/L 0y A g
€T/T/L 01 HAT
/L ovihe
ET/T/L01IAE
E£Z/T/L 0V g
EZ/1/Lo1dhg
[a4 T/ AURLY
“1ddeay/yddy

asd a|nense) walsAs JSIBM NGNd/ WO “ApesI] uoy

{1aunoy Ay seureg Seuy|es Jo A Auoyuy

pieog Auno) AaJajuop {Aa|quer/oms 1se3) 1sausiu) By Aglod
pJeog Ajuno] Aasajuop (Aegasodjisassiug 3y anals
pleag Ayuno;) Aasajuop (Aaq|ep Jadd i} 1saseiu By e
12unoy Ayl seuljes aaneuasaidat payendal Jndd epuaig
(aaujwou ysoaAS) Ayuno) Aasduopw Jlaquapwy 2||qnd auljosel
pieog Aquno) A3ssIuop S10333.1Q [BIUBWHIOIALT Jauer
pieog Ajuno) Aasajuop (2inssaid) 3sa19)u| By uyof
pieog Ajuno) Aasaiuol «A31U3 3191513 ¥SD 13430 s|m
Auno) Aasauop 13qns uopaajas Aira/fsani) Auno) yinos ELE Ty
ALIHOHLNY SNIINIOddY DNILNISIHUdIY 3WVN 1SHIS

luey21s
ey2oy
esialad
ETLS TR
EL
OJfIUetD)
uidey)
uBUUIg
slawesg
ofaiy
Swepy

JNYN LSV



- 111 N. Market Street, Suite 440
HM San Jose, CA 95113

ENGINEERS |INC Ph (408) 610-4202

April 29, 2022

Eric Tynan, General Manager
Castroville Community Services District
11499 Geil Street

Castroville, CA 95012

Subject: Summary Proposal for Engineering Design and Construction Management Services —
Castroville North Water Services

Dear Mr. Tynan:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal for professional services throught the Request for Proposal
public bidding process for the Castroville North Water Services (Project) for the Castroville Community Services
District (District). MNS Engineers, Inc. {(MNS) offers our qualified team to provide professional services to handle
all aspects of this Project through the bidding process to selection of a contractor for the construction agreement.

A scope summary of the Project with Class 5 cost estimate in parenthesis is shown below:

* Water Services ($75,000): Twentynine (29) % inch domestic water services need to be replaced within
Castroville city streets from the water main to the water meter ahead of planned street maintenance.
These replacements shall be replaced in kind to current District and applicable standards.

MNS will create all bidding documents for the Board of Director's approval and solicitation of the Request for
Proposal (RFP} and provide engineering support services during bidding. MNS shall take the lead on
procurement, advertisement, and solicitation to ensure the maximum bid competitiveness and feasibility of design
and construction. MNS will assist the District fo advertise the project by contacting potentially interested
contractors and material suppliers to verify material availability. During the advertisement period, MNS will
prepare formal responses or addenda as appropriate to respond to questions received from contractors and
forwarded by the District. MNS will review the low bid received, check contractor references, manage bid protests,
and prepare a letter to the District's board recommending project award.

Deliverables:
¢ Bidding Documents
o Award Recommendation Letter

MNS is prepared to meet or exceed the schedule provided in the following table, assuming a notice to proceed
of May 2, 2022,

Draft Bidding Documents for CCSD comment May 6, 2022
Final Bid Documents District Board Approval May 17, 2022
Advertise RFP for Construction May 18 — June 1, 2022
RFP Bid Due Date and Opening June 1, 2022
Bid Award June 3, 2022
_Construction Agreement District Board Approval June 21, 2022
Execute legal documents, NTP, Permits, and Submittals S working days
Estimated Construction Period June 29-July 27, 2022

Fees

The MNS proposed fee for all work is summarized below.

Task Fee
Task 1 — Bidding Documents $1,760
Task 2 — Professional Services During Bidding $2,640

Total $4,400

\



A Castroville Community Services District
ap Castroville North Water Services Project

ENGINEERS |INC

2

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal. We are excited and look forward to working with the
District. Please feel free to contact me with any questions you may have at 408-435-5106 or
rernst@mnsengineers.com. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

MNS Engineers, Inc. Castroville Community Service District

=
Pt

i /—:j) / al
i/";/“/zﬂ S J;r‘k’" 42912022 ¢< J-2-22—

Rydun Ernst, PE Date Eric :I'ynan"'“
Senior Construction Manager General Manager

/O

Date



Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Moss Landing Sewer
Meeting: May 9, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.
Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaguez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Ryuun Ernst, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

American Inspector will be required. | on including requirement in
environmental document

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
Grant Project Elements Discussion, | MNS is working on the 30% MNS 5/09/22
project admin, per, 30%, 60% ROW, | Design
environ, $500k
Moss Landing Sanctuary Scenic Information Completed Completed
Trail Bridge Crossing. County has
indicated delay of the bridge or
defunding of bridge
Construction Phase: Native Rincon subconsultant working Rincon August 2022

~F

o



PER will need to be updated for the | MNS to update PER report NP May 2022
pipeline changes from the County

Environmental Scope change for MNS to work with Rincon NP On-going
the work under the existing bridge

Materials under the existing bridge. | District reviewed and ok with ET Completed
PVC casing with HDPE inside. proposed materials

Schedule: Schedule has been impacted by | PG May 2022
PER draft to 9/30/21 County Bridge being defunded.

Final PER 02/28/22 MNS to check with State on

30% Design: 4/30/22 extension

60% Design: 9/30/22

Environ: 8/31/22

ROW: 9/30/22

Const Appl: 8/31/23

Review Grant Opportunities for MNS to prepare construction GJ September
funding next phase. grant application following 60% 2022
Construction Grant Application for | completion

CWSRF is part of the grant.

Start date of ROW acquisition, Lift | Property Owner's attorney has Associate May 2022
Station One, easement. been contacted. ROW services

Pump Station Four, no easement

needed, in public ROW.

Land Acquisition Subcontractor Right of Way subconsultant Associate May 2022
indicates that land acquisition moving ahead with appraisals ROW services

cannot start unless condemnation

is not an option. District OK with

proceeding with ROW without

condemnation. Land Acquisition

Process starting.




Current pump station shown on | Associate May 2022
left. Parcel to the East is ROW services
scheduled for appraisal.
Survey records show there is an Proceed with ROW on Adjacent | Associate May 2022
easement and location requested | Finepro LLC. ROW services
by Romero is on another property
owners property.
Surveying is almost complete MNS surveying to survey parcel | MNS Following
except Lift Station 1, following Surveying ROW
acquisition, activities.
Geotech initiated. Pending Geotechnical to perform field Geotech Update
Property 1 location. Access to the | work subconsultant | status June
property for station 1. 2022
Field meeting on Wednesday District to review manhole ET May 2022

located on proposed parcel

Next Meeting: 05/09/22, 1:30 pm




Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Washington Bypass
Meeting: May 9, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.
Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Ryuun Ernst, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

grant. Prior to funding, the State
has requested completion of an
environmental package.

Proposal to District

Description Action [tem Responsible | Status/Date
State Water Resources Control State requested full application GJ Update on
Board, SRF set aside for small, for $3.5M projects. May 2022
disadvantaged communities. Small
Community Clean Water, Waste
Water Funding Program
SRF has indicated they will fund as a | MNS to foerward Environmental NP May 2022

Next Meeting: 05/23/22, 1:30 pm




SW Board, Coord with Matt
Chambers, RCAC prepare
application for this application.

[YOK e, frun
t+-Coaolzf dw&«f

State requested full applicatidn

State Water Resources Control GJ Update on
Board, SRF set aside for small, for $3.5M projects. May 2022
disadvantaged communities. Small

Community Clean Water, Waste

Water Funding Program

SRF has indicated they will fund as a | MNS to work with Rifficon for the | PG/NP Update May
grant. Prior to funding, the State package \/ 2022

has requested completion of an

environmental package.

Governor plan to reduce fees on Information NA NA

ADU,

Schedule: Information NA NA

S months to agreement from State
6 month design, Caltrans permit

Next Meeting: 05/09/22, 1:30 pm

~Fe,
(




Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank
Project

Meeting:
Meeting Attendees:
Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.
Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.
Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Ryuun Ernst, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

May 9, 2022

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
Project Elements Discussion, IRWM Grant, MNS currently working on | MNS May 2022
#3270k for Design/Env/ $125K Const phase. | 30% design
Water Resources Agency, Alex Henson is
lead for Grant. CCSD is a sub-recipient
Planning / Design / Engineering / MNS currently working on | MNS May 2022
Environmental Documentation, 30% design | 30% design
document and Design Build document.
30% Design. Draft designs are underway. | Draft 30% Design NP 30%
Working on Flow schematic, electrical Package by
design. Tank will be 6-10' higher than end of May
existing tank due to current seismic codes.

20



Draft Electrical Information on May 15%.
Then Structural
MNS to continue NP May 2022
AL 7Y developing site plan
\:4' ] |':{ ﬁglml T,
%;.\:"--- :‘z’ L}‘ﬁl
\ e )
ST e —
.
_i__i:g:‘ﬁmv@’ e_-::_: =
Gray area's above indicate paved areas. MNS to continue NP May 2022
Discussion of DI located in the NW corner. | developing site plan
Bid documents will include DI
ROW: Land being acquired from adjacent | District to finish purchase | ET 05/09/22
property owner. Expected purchase in of theland. Copy of the Update
October. Land Use advisory committee. appraisal and final deed. from Eric
Then to Planning Commission. Planning
Commission Approved lot line adjustment.
Fence and grading on property taking.
SCDR, up to $9m has been funded. 55 MNS to check back with | GJ May 2022
applications are ahead. Until all DWR
applications. First come first serve. Partial
funding is a possibility. Project cannot take
longer than 2 years, June 2024 cutoff date.
MNS submitted on behalf of District and
State acknowledge receipt. Potential State
Budget for new infusion of funding.
MNS spoke with DWR staff. An additional | MNS to check back with GJ May 2022
$60M was allocated in the next year DWR
budget. Unclear how the $60M will be
allocated. End of the Month of May should
have more clarity on how the funds will be
spent.
SRF Funding would be alternative funding | MNS to prepare a Future | GJ Update in
source, plan B. SRF a much more difficult | Grant Application if SCDR July-August
grant process and administration. The next | is a "no go”
step would be a FAAST application. Bi-
Partisan or Infrastructure Investment Jobs




Act. The 30% design will make the SRF
application more complete,

Plan C, Community Funding Program, SRF
money bypassing normal procedure, and
obtain a Federal Earmark. Possible with
Water Environment Committee. Project is
already in the State's program.
Requirement: Castroville would already
have to have completed application via
State's Intended Use Plan.

Potential Future Activity
of a Federal Earmark.
District to consider this
action after August as
potential Plan C

ET

Potential
start activity
in August
2022

Meeting with Mike Burke and Martin
Feeney, hydrogeologist. Discussion of draft
feasibility report and finishing the feasibility
report.

Eric to request final
feasibility report

ET

May 2022

Discussion of pilot hole with Martin/Mike.
The example Well in Aromas, did a pilot
hole, however, it didn't help.

Discussion of pros/cons

ET

May 2022

Schedule:

a Project Administration 09/01/2020 to
01/31/2025

b Land Purchase / Easement 06/01/2019 to
08/31/2022

¢ Planning / Design / Engineering /
Environmental Documentation 09/01/2020
to 08/31/2022

d Construction / Implementation
08/31/2021 to 01/31/2025

MNS currently working on
30% design

MNS

May 2022

Site visit with Electrical Engineer in the next
month

Completed

Completed

Completed

Surveying completed except new retaining
wall.

Surveying complete

Completed

Completed.

Quarter Monitoring Report preparation

First report submitted

On-going

On-going

(D
o9



Discussion of Siting for Well #6. 50 foot District to obtain the ET May 2022
radius of control needed by the District. Hydrogeologist final
report
MNS including proposed | NP May 2022
well location in report
Geotech Report submittal to MNS. MNS to including NP May 2022
Geotech indicated expansive soils and soil | Geotech Report in 30%
consolidation will need to be addressed in | Design Package
the design. Soils are corrosive.
Concrete crack on existing foundation will | MNS to add to the plans | NP Update in
be addressed in the plans and May
specifications. Remove damaged concrete
and replace.
Tribal Consultation Package sent by the District completed ET Completed
District to each tribal contact mailing. District to reply May 2022
to email with
confirmation.
Section 106 outreach packet District to review Section | ET May 2022

106 Consultation and
send email confirming
approach

Next Meeting: 05/23/22 1:30 pm

83



Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Overhead Sign at Highway 183
Meeting: May 9, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc,

Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.
Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Ryuun Ernst, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
State Requested Traffic Control Plan. | MNS to submit Traffic Control NP Completed
MNS prepared Traffic control plan Plan to District May 2022
and submitted to the District.
State Requested a Storm Water MNS to submit Storm Water NP Completed
Control Plan. Design detail being Control Plan to District May 2022
requested and then MNS to review
with Caltrans.
Traffic Control Plan and Storm District to send Traffic Control ET May 2022
Water Control Plan require approval | Plan and Stormwater Control
by the State Plan to the State for Approval




Next Meeting: 05/23/22 1:30 pm

L.'O.
&7}



FimC — I...,.......ﬂ......._ ...
—_ NY1d TOHINOD Did4vHL = = ey -
e . e | S awiees
I — -
BOPCI0OTATG]  INZHIDYIASY NOIS TTIAOULEYD | ey | SINIIADe
NOILONMISNOOMO4ION === )]

$n

T e St g S .hil._l.li el
k. O MO T W v

TRORNR b
, =

SNTH ANY ONY EOCD 'L-0ZW ENESS LATTXE AVEL Y3 30 O3 3L AR CIACWTY 30 TIvHE HWOHT 5 B3N] T0RINGD DLLAYHL TI¥ T

LT § 0. TR LVEDORSY WL 3T M BL1Y I KON32L B0 ANIAAY NIAID OL BNUYTIY

" LIETd ANTAHORINT SHYILTYD HIRA SDMYOUOCTY NIEAYONIOH DRIGITIN M 0L AVE RO IRLLAYT SNV S3N0H NOM 'L




Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Cypress Alley Sewer Relocation

Meeting: May 9, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.
Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Ryuun Ernst, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
Cypress Alley has a routine blockage | District to contact M1W for ET Completed
problems causing challenges for the | coordination
District.
District contacted Monterey One District to check with Monterey ET May 2022
Water to determine if cost of lateral | One Water update
could be funded via Monterey One
allocation
District would fund cost of design District to check with Monterey ET May 2022
and construction of sewer main One Water update
relocation, Monterey One Water
would fund design and construction
costs with lateral




Timing of construction phase will be | District to enter into agreement | ET May 2022
important. The District may enter | with Monterey One Water update
into an agreement with Monterey

One Water for construction phase of

reimbursement for the main

installation.

District will request a proposal from | District to check with Monterey ET May 2022
MNS for the design fee of Sewer One Water before requesting update

Main relocation after District
provides Monterey One Water
update

proposal

Next Meeting: 05/23/22 1:30 pm

= A -y

L



MUNICIPAL
W WATER
DISTRICT

EMWD Briefing and Tour for Monterey One Water

May 2, 2022, 11:00 a.m. — 2:00 p.m.

Agenda
11:00 a.m.  Welcome and introduction to EMWD
EMWD Main Office, 2270 Trumble Road, Perris — Conference Room 217
Presenter: Joe Mougwad, P.E.
11:30 a.m. Depart for Tour of EMWD Desalination Complex
11:50 a.m. Desalination Complex Tour
Presenter: Phil Lancaster, Water Operations Manager
12:50 p.m.  Lunch
Location TBD
2:00 p.m. Return to EMWD Main Office
EMWD Attendees

Joe Mouawad, P.E., General Manager

Nick Kanetis, P.E., Deputy General Manager

David Garcia, Director of Water Operations

April Coady, Director of Strategic Communications and Public Affairs
Amanda Fine, Public Affairs Manager — tour only

Monterey One Water Attendees
¢ Paul A. Sciuto, General Manager, Monterey One Water
e Eric Tynan, General Manager, Castroville Community Services District

* Ron Stefani, Monterey One Water Board Director and Castroville Community Services
District Board Director

Facility Tour Transportation:
e EMWD (Jjoe Mouawad, General Manager)



&

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT May 17,2022

* Regulatory Compliance

]

{ N Y O o i By

Last SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system April 2021

No coliform violations, all routine samples negative for April 2022

Well #3 Abandoned pending destruction by MCWRA

Approved 2022 Bacti sampling plan for 2022

Submitted DAC status to DWR for reduced annuatl fees

Completed EPA mandated Resilience, Recovery and ERP

Submitted water reports to 9 large Water system customers 5/8/2022
Submitted No-Spill report to State for Castroville, Moss Landing and Moro Cojo
Regulatory documentation for CCSD — Zone 3 sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for MLCSD - Zone 1 & 2 sewer jetting activities

< Current Projects

Q

[ I I o U i i I

Implementation grant for $395,00 Prop 1 funding for new Deep well
Response to on-going litigation

Resolve Employee OT issues and review Employee Handbook

Design for New Deep Well#6

Researched De-Salter feasibility

RFP to Replace WATER Laterals before County road work

MOU with County for lateral replacement work-on hold

RFP to Replace Well 4 Pump & motor to water lube ASAP

RFP for new generators @ Castroville Blvd & Sea Garden lift stations
Consider collaboration with M1W on the Cypress alley replacement project
Design for Washington sewer by-pass line

Lupe Ibarra reduced total door hangers from 112 past due notices to 40
Oversee funding and design of new overhead sign from CalTrans

Grant proposal to SWRCB for new Castroville water supply for $2.8 million
Review MNS Grant writing proposals for Cal OES BRIC and SWRCB SCDR
Zone 1-Castroville Serwer Operations, see report in Board packet



a Zone 2-Moro Cojo Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet

a Zone 3- Moss Landing Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet
o Secure funding for construction of Washington sewer by-pass line

o Investigate possibility of desalting intruded well

< Completed Projects

Resolved PG&E Street light billing issue resulting in $52,270 refund
NCR&PD to finish installing *No dump- spills to Bay” at all storm drain inlets
Finalized lot line adjustment of site for future Deep Well #6

60% design completed for Washington BP

Assist M1W with Lateral repair work (SEP)

Review, edit & update Employee Handbook

Located old water connections for replacement before County proceeds with
street rehab on south side of town

Located old connections for replacement before County proceeds with
street rehab on north side of town

o Replaced 10 registers for water meters in March 2021

o Repaired/replaced 1 service lateral

o Planning well site #4 modifications for filling storage tanks from distribution
system & additional 600,000-gallon water tank

DoOoOOoODOOQO

o

< Upcoming Projects

o Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line(on-hold)

o Resolve CalTrans request to re-locate force main on Castroville Blvd-no change

a Follow up with M1W re: Smoke tested Struve Rd sewer system w/RCAC —
found 7 cross connections and reported to M1W Source control- need to follow
up with Source control

Review projects going out to bid in 2022/2023 budget

Replace well#4 motor & pump with water lube assembly

New sewer mains to replace Cypress Alley sewer main

Design and secure funding for New Deep Well#6

Pig #1 & #2 force mains in Moss Landing

Consider costs for Castroville Oaks project for street & sewer service
Investigate possible Well 7 locations

| e Ry Ry

7701



< Meetings/Seminars (attended)

CcoooDoDOCD

[ I O i i

Discussion with inter-tie pipeline with MCWD

Monterey Bay Water Works Association Board Meeting

Water Solutions Group

180°-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee-Ron & Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Working Group-tac

DAC ongoing engagement with SVGWB-GSA

Cal Trans-Multiple meetings/ conversations re: Overhead Sign, Ped Ove-pass
& Community engagement

Monterey County Board of Supervisors re: Desal -Public or Private
Quarterly Clean & Dirty Water Managers meeting

Sea Water Intrusion Working Group Advisory -SWIG-Committee

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings- Ron and Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Working Group (SWIG-TAC) Tech Advisory Committee
SVGWB- Basin Overview workshop-Ron & Eric

IRWM Committee meeting

Special District Managers meeting

<+ Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

goooo0oCcooopoooDOO

Toured EMWD De-salter facility w/ Ron Stefani

Meeting of the MCWRA- TAC -Advisory Comm. on Deep Wells-Eric
Moss Landing Chamber meeting

Various safety classes

Clean & Dirty Water Managers - Water & Wastewater General Managers group
Moss Landing Community Plan Update

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings-

Sea Water Intrusion Group Advisory meeting- SWIG-Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Group Advisory -TAC meeting-

180°-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee-Ron & Eric

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

MPWMD Board meetings

SVGWB GSA Advisory committee meetings

Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

< Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

a
Q
Q

Install “For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants
Pressure wash and weed maintenance on fire hydrants

Collaborate with County Public Works to replace infrastructure prior to road
rehab in roads south of Hwy 156 in Castroville

g9



S# TIIM -~ x P TTAMe = Cf TIIM=—8— Z# T3\

oozt-

0'001-

0'o8-

00z-

0:8na1vas

ooe
912NV 9L NVr S 2NV

BLNVI Ll 9Ny Ll NVT

61 NV 8 ONV

0Z NYT 6l 9NV

LENVI 02 Onv

ZZNVI 129NV
€202-5102 ST3A3T T113IM ITTNAOULSVI




EHIBM  PHIBM  G#IISM

T 0

00l
00¢
oog
oov
005
009
004
008

Zi# IS

HAMOHTYO

000

8¢5'6

suo||en uol||in

Av3d 440

Hvad
IWilHvda

“T#TIEM “EATIIM " v #77IM

;f

S# 119 _
000 .

00'00t
00’002
00°00¢

c# IPMA E# 113 Pt 120

-
! 00°00%
i
1

LO°LEE 20°09¢ 000G

00°009

0000

00008

657018 00°008

cc-ysie

94



BBLOZ 588’ an- aoesn Jamod

149V ¥3d 30U § DAY

wis

SNOTTVD NOINTIW H3d § 'OAY

L#rs % 55°G 19V
% G¥ -2 1B
008 [ ] £EE 1=
565'8S |s¥sL Z9LLC [ 0 ¥682 SIVI0L ATHLNOW]
ZHIPM | CRUeM | v liom SH IIPM — _ |
5TC £H004 oIy SE6L
slsze  |66E09F0L1 T2OCOMWE
HGZGIBELL ZZOZV IR S X 113M
UMM 7 [BD) 099 05z8 [ amsL WIWEL
vZT'Zs  |DOOZYIGYS ZZOZMOLIT
D00OVESSS |5 ZZ0ZPLE -THT1IEAM
000 [T 185 orl EX)
toLg DOOOBETOZT ZZ0TOLIZ
DO0DBGYOZ T20TV I BT RREL]
SPi6 Wvad 430
zozT MVAd TYILYYD BBPES  [9Z9s 81L8Z1 poSOL vSLT RIERY
1208 HADUS 000000182 ZZ0ZMLE
25521 HMXY TvLoL| i ) 000925064 2202y LT - v # T13M
305TE S3yoa] L0L€C | lwnok | soese | s50i8
2 » > ) b ) b
o [y N % 3 £ &
m N 3 ] x n
Z llom Zotom | crliom | pwiEm | skiem " K pw.w Iy & Z2-g34-Nvr
X )
& £
& _ T
v1vd z 3LIS T13M on /s _ _
| ] {
| | i

ZZOZILLE



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss

Morthly & Yearly
Well #5 | Site 2 Well | Sita 3 Well | Site 4 Well Totals Totals miscellaneous Unaccounted
Month Gal. Gal. Gal. Gal. Water Pumped | Water Sold e —YatET %
4k, Lowk 3. Hydrard 230, FD 2h Safiner
12-Apr-21| 1051320  4304000] 4360000| 9762000 19477320)  17545357| 639103 = 6.649
18k Laak 3, Hydrard 37, 3 2. Softnar
10-May-21| 13958¢2] 1798000 4639000| 12341000 20173892|  18144393| 247795 x 8.83Y
210 Lmaky Hyrard 324, FO 26 Bofther
10-Jun-21| 1890618]  1933000] s074000| 14943000 23840618]  21316639] 415776 x B.84Y
Hydrard masers 474980 Jeting AFlushing|
g-Jul-21| 2153783 2624000 355000| 18580000 23712783}  21393653| 507980 't s FOD ot 7.66%
Hyeart masers 500087 Jettng &Flushing|
10-Aug-21] 4150969 5236000 15000] 15783000 25184960{  22723178| 533097 "™t FO M St 7.66%
W8k, Lt 3 Myt 821, FD 2k Soltmer
9-Sep-21| 4658882 5338000 6| 13738000 23794882  21122675| 438647 8.39%
Hyaram twtars 218117 Jutting &Flushing]
11-Oct-21| 4823159| 6268000 0| 13sso0000 24051159|  22392741| 237117 'Oeerremeo OB sd 9.30%
A T T g LTy |
A0k Lotk s Hydrant 30w, FD 2% Softner
9-Nov-21| 5165056] 5544000 0| 10208000 20917056  18756257| 107695 = 9.829
TR e T
11k Lesk s Hydrant 12w, FD 2 Sofner
10-Dec-21| 3510735] 4286000 0| 10860000 18756735|  16847958| 55000 = 9.88%
17 Lok g, Hydrant 408, FD 2t S
10-Jan-22| 2788398 3574000 0| 9016000 15378399 13819985 131374 9.28%
24k Lash s Hydrant 20, FD 21 Softner
9-Feb-22| 3298704| 3739000 0| 9089000 16176704]  14535106| 100486 = 9.53%
Hydrant metary 23K Jetng AFhsshing
10-Mar-22| 2480315 3043000 -6000| 11277000 16794315]  15120237] 44qpp '™ O R e 9.71%
Hyerara mrasters 1030 Jutting &Fkushng
11-Apr-22| 2293480| 2371000 0] 15165000 10820480  17735013] 141904 "'T T RS 9.85%
Average 9.15%
‘ T
18.00% —l- I —
| | [ [
| . : |
14.00% — : e _...F
12.00% -1 - —

10.00%

8.00%

8.00% 1

12-Apr-21i0-May-2110-Jun-21  BJul-21

10-Aug-21 9-Sep-24 11-Oct-21 9-Nov-21 10-Dec-21 10-Jan-22

9-Feb-22 10-Mar-22 11-Apr-22 Average

i e i

95



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
April 2022

Maintenance:

Backwash Tank “A” and “B” — Well 5.

Install Block Heater — Well 4 Generator.

New Permanent CO2 Tank Delivered.

Replace Battery Backup — Station 2.

Rotate Tires — Tacoma 2018.

Build Stainless Steel Cover — Sea Garden Transfer Switch Cabinet.
Relocate Electricai Outlets ~ Well 5 Chlorine Room.

Pump # 2 Pulled — Moro Cojo.

install Booster Pump # 2 — Well 2.

Replace Chlorine Valve — Well # 5 Chlorine Tank.

Add Fuel Stabilizer — Well # 2 Diesel Tank.

Paint Curb Side Green — Office.

Upgrade CAD Map.

Replace 1 2" Meter with 5/8” — 11105 Commercial Parkway.
Inspect Storage Tanks — Well 2 and 5.

Inspect Meter Boxes.



Weekly

Rounds — Well sites (Check water softeners, Chlorine Generator, tanks, pumps, etc.)
Mark water and sewer lines (USA's) as necessary.
Respond to e-mails.

Rounds - Lift stations (Check fluids, oil, alarms, floats, etc.)
Jetting. (Castroville, Moro Cojo, Moss Landing).

Water samples (Bacteria).

Mapping reports.

Office grounds keeping.

Wash and clean trucks.

Lift stations grounds keeping.

Maintain Cartegraph records updated.

Take Garbage and recycle out.

L] L] a L] L] L] » L ] L] L] L] -

Monthly

Run Generators.

Water Loss Report.

Read and re-read meters.

Deliver 72 hrs. notices.

Replace registers.

Reset logs on tablet for Lift Stations.
Reset logs on hand-held for Well sites.
Fire Hydrants readings.

Troubleshoot computers, printer, Internet.
Water Well level bubblers readings.

Work Orders:

a) 7 Day Disconnect Notice — 25
b) Final Bill Read Meter — 8

c) Investigate - 3

d) Miscellaneous - 2

e) Turn on Service - 2

f) Padlock Srvc. no Tenant -5
g) Reconnect-3

h) Reg-6

i) RM-1

i} SHT-4

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 59

98



‘a3IH009I 004 ON YiN 021x8| 0BPIA
S3A 2202/9/g auass|joy Je) Aa|0lt
S3A 2202/9ziF uj 8AlQ ofied ayL
"HINMO 0L a3xTVL $3A 220z/91s uewoauey) epsig
'SUIAIM €72 AHIAI MOIHD S3A zzoz/oziv 5028 S0S0J|{8Q
S3A FAANAL T a4 ejueg
"3Sv3Y9 3SN LON 0d vIN Aemgng
S3A 2202/9/8 EZZ|d 8{qEL PUnoy
*a3AIZ03 ADIOANI BNH S3A Zeozimir 1180 ' 9809 5,091y
"HINMO O1 A3 TYL/A3DVI43H 38 Ol SG33N S3A 2z02/9/s yoxsely Jadng s,eufey
"Y¥3A ¥V 3ONO MDIHD S3A 2202/9/5 1o)e erenewLg
S3A zeoeiely eiefe|epens elspeued
S3A ZZOTIANS sysed 5,904 Aluno) yuoN
S3A ZZ0Z/9/5 opediap |3
a3asoio YiN Jeg S,0UaJ0N
S3A AL AL synuoq 8joH Buissi
"dN MDIAHD TYNNNY /3DIAHIAS NI LON S3IA zzozmiv 82e|d S, N
"a3anIFDaY 3DI0ANI GWH S3A Z20Z/BZIY JUEINE)SSY UOII|pUSE B
HLNOW AM3A3 MOIHD/SSINISSNE MIN S3A zeoziser JURINEISIY NOUAIHD
S3A zzozmeiy EjseAeN |3 S0IS|EN
S3A 22021921y "1s8y 8saujyg usni 1
'a3asoTd viN VIoNas v
S3aA Z20z/81Y fiayeqg eunpog e
"HIWOLSND OL AN VL ON A TALTA LS “1sey asaueder |qeuey
Q3AIZ23Y 3DIOANKEWH OL A3XTVL S3A zzoz/aiy JURINEISSY BYOUDMY JUBLD
Q3asod VIN FAAVTALTA L Jueine)say s,00uely
a3ason vIN 220ZISeiY olpad ueg ajueinelsay
HYIA ¥ 3ONO MOTIHD S3A zeoz/siv uu aj(jaonsed
S3A 2TOZ/BIY Buyy Jabing
3IDYYHD NI NOSH3d MIN TIvD ON z20TISTIY BRINE}SEY S,05U0)Y
sjuawwod NIA SONVITdWOD NI QALOAdSNI 2Lva awep Ayjioey

o

SdVYl 35VIYO ITNAOYLSYD



[00

{wIdMHM) STONVLSWNOUIZ VIDIdS 30 36NVOIA QINSSI LIAIVM aNON hmﬂu_n,_m_mmmm O ONIONYT SSON ZZ18 NNI SNIVLVD
¥V3M T18VS0dSIO TV INON ria YNID | GuOMONYISSON 1260 |  MOVHS MOVNS STUHd

d3Yd 0004 ON ANON | dOHS MOWNS QM ONIONVT SSOW 0F6L | THOLS HINUOD OHITVA

d3Yd 0004 ON 3NON uve t AMH 8 2062 NNI DNIONY SSON

d3yud G004 ON 3NON | dOHS MOVNS WV1D Z€601 ININV QHVM GOOM
S3A Tz0z95 | 9018 40 301S | NOTIVO 08] AINVHNVLISIY | WM Q¥ LTOHONVS v Z602 VOVIIHONI 3LNVH JHL

HINMO HLIM INFWNIODAY IHVI ¢ zzozsy | MMis u3oNn [Novve os | invanvasad | 99992 | qu omanv ssow eie L
31VN HVE 0004V3S SSVHO NOW31
saA zzozew |oang 20 wova|NoTveo os| ano tova | aouvo I AMH 0252 812 LHOVA NHOHM T3
S3A zzozas | owvd yova zw“_.u._ww INvHAVIS3H | 30INNZO | QY LTOHONVS o0sL L3%HVIN HSI4 STIH
NOTTVO THEs
s3A czozess | awvowava | NOIM 34V AVD | AMH D Z06Z @ HOBYH SSHOH HEM
s3A zzozew |oa78 40 Mova zo_.“__m._ww INVHNVIS3Y | AvE I AMH E7¥ 2062 VAVIHONI 3T0HM 3HL
HIWOLSN OL 03HTVL/O31034SNI 38 01 ST33N S3A zz0zimiy ._.o..__.wummzi zw“m._wu INVHNVIS3Y | viiuavs 1 AMH 0262 LNVHNVLSIY 1SIAUVH VIS
s;v | zzowaw |oangso3as| NGO | invunvisau | v | auonianvd ssowizv | en1a e 34v0 ONIGNYT SSOM
53A zzowary | aaus wova zn.m_m_wu dOHS 334400 [  Avo } AMH D 0862 334409 ALID J¥NS
107 ND1TVO a0vid
S3A ZZOTRY onava woval gz | TTRQAINEVW | AVD e 13UV VOVIIHONI 310HM
@31oadsni|  uopeaesy
SjusIIOY o 2uva Juswdbg  |*TS USHND adi) fapoey YINMO ssa¥acY swey Kjjoey

¢70¢ SdVYL 3SVYO SNIANVT SSOIN



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

APRIL 2022

“+ LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/7/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/14/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/21/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/28/2022

< LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/7/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/14/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/21/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/28/2022

101



> LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/7/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/14/2022

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/21/2022

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/28/2022

% JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Total jetted approx. 5733 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 18 Underground Alert marking requests
o Submitted no-spill report to SWRCB on 4-2-2022
o Cleaning and inspecting storm drains in January and February 2022

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Confirm that storm drain inlets are clean &
Marked- "DO NOT DUMP, FLOWS TO BAY” by Feb /6/2022
o Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear & free of debris

lmew
<
o



Castroville
APRIL 2021 JETTING 5/6/2022

7

LA é\f,%?) 5

A '&)‘f‘(u"w s M’;‘;z‘
P, OV, Ko
"/n%f‘ 'b: £ \

D Material Length Street Downstream MH Upstream MH
11000California/alley 6" Clay 460 California St. MH 22.3 MH 22.6
11000MaroCojo 6" Clay 250 Moro Cojo St. MH 22.9 co22.8
11000Walsh 6" Clay 205 Walsh st, MH 22.4 C022.5
11000Wood 6" Clay 100  Wood 5t. MH 22.2 C022.11
11100Monterey 6" Clay 235 Monterey 5t. MH 25.3 C025.5
11100MoroCojo 6" Clay 365 Moro Cojo St. MH 22.1 MH 22.9
11400California 10" Clay 399 California St. MH 22.1 MH 22.2
11400Merritt 6" Clay 210 Merritt St. MH 22.7 c022.71
11450Merritt 6" Clay 76  Merritt St. MH 22.6 MH 22.7
11500California 10" Clay 183 California St. MH 22.2 MH 22.3
1i500Merritt DR35 " 361  Merritt St. MH 22.7 c022.72
11550California 10" Clay 284 California St. MH 22.3 MH 22.4
11600California 10" Clay 286 California St. MH 22.4 C022.41
11600Castro 10" Clay 423  Castro St. MH 26 MH 27
11800Jackson 6" Clay 489  Jackson St. MH 25.3 MH 25.2
11700Castro 10" Clay 602 Castro St. MH 27 MH 28
11700Jackson 6" Clay 489 lackson St. MH 25.3 co22.4
Hwy156/Benson 6" Clay 316 Benson St. MH 105 MH 106

TOTAL 5733 7103



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
APRIL 2022

<» LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/7/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/14/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/21/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/28/2022

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and genera! inspection
of Lift Station 4/7/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/14/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/21/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/28/2022

194



< JETTING ACTIVITIES

]

Oo0DDoOoOoOaD

0

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #72 to-MH #72.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #74 to-MH #75
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #71 to-MH #74
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #71 to-MH #72
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #70 to-MH #71
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #73 to-CO #73.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #72 to-CO #73

Total jetted approx.692 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

]

[ I 0y Iy

Responded to 0 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned and weed-whacked Is site

SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 5/4/2022

NCP&R Cleaned EQ Basins in Dec 2020

Performed inspection of all storm drains in November 2021
Street sweeper cleaned in November

Mowing Scheduled-June 2022

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

Q
a

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured

-

195



ID

Cortez Ln
Esperanza/Field
Esperanza/ffield2
Viva Ln/3
Viva Ln/4

Moro Cojo

APRIL 2022 JETTING 5/6/2022
&
O
B
&
iy
&
o
b G
e
L, b
by -
¢ *
# &
&,
B
/‘U\(
M, :
< e
~ <
I'.,
W &
)
& qa
y N
B - ;
Downstream Upstream
Material Length Street MH MH
PSM SDR35
8" 135 Cortez Ln. MH 72 co721
8" PVC 185 EsperanzaCir MH74 MH 75
8" PVC 152 EsperanzaCir MH71 MH 74
8" PVC 140 Vivatn MH 71 MH 72
8" PVC 80 Vivaln MH 70 MH 71
1My
TOTAL 692 NG



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

APRIL 2022
<+ LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/7/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/14/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/21/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/28/2022

<+ LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/7/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/14/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/21/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/28/2022

< LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/7/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/14/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/21/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/28/2022

107



< LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

u

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/7/2022

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/14/2022

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/21/2022

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/28/2022

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

a
]
]

a

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #27 to-MH #28
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #28 to-MH #29
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #29 to-MH #30

Total jetted approx. 968 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

a
a

Q

Responded to 7 Underground Alert marking requests
Implementing $500,000 grant from DWR to initiate Moss Landing
sewer system improvements and upgrades

Finalizing grant application for $2.8 Million for upgrades

and repair of sewer system

Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps at

various facilities in and November 2021 and March 2022

Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 5-4-2022

Manhole leaking 3,200 gal/day at Jetty Rd sealed

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Need signed MOU with County for Engineering on Elkhorn bridge
o Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement
o Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains

108



Moss Landing

APRIL 2022 JETTING 5/9/2022
ce®
4 %
N oal j
e (L 2
t:j! L)
mu_l =
L]
s | £~
8 7 =
£ 2 oo
STATIONS , "7
! ‘-‘) I"q“‘a':\.‘.‘ & SERgE .
) ARYATY
g & c‘s)
i’ ¥ am 2
o) @
A
i G-'
W A
::HEﬂ
ey ‘ﬁifs _-"m.n
oy 7o um 2t
I..HE!.I
L]
2 |wma
z"
9
o« M 41
2
e T —— 0 m"
D Material Length Street Downstream MH  Upstream
MH28>MH27 PSM SDR35 8" 320 SoundholtRd. MH27 ML MH28 ML
MH29>MH28 PSM SDR35 8" 321 SoundholtRd. MH28 ML MH29 ML
MH30>MH29 PSM SDR35 8" 327 SoundholtRd. MH29 ML MH30 ML
TOTAL 968

- 109



Zjo | ofied

Arunung - 3|qeAlasay sjunosdy

WdO0S-EE'E CZOTIVIg

BE'Z55'2513
BEZED'LG1S
8E P9’ 2519
TILL NS
28°2r8' 1818

EB'Z56'191S
19059'151%

BE'255'4518

BE'0¥G 2518
YL '¥S9'L51S

BE020'8519
B8E°0Z0'851$

8£'0Z0'851$
S9'G/8'2513
95'202'v9s
80'25.'25%

LP'2s9'ors
asuejeq

26°L9E°LLES

ELYPLS

60°'€29'€6S
05'ShY'LLS
5901

g5

(e oov'yls

(oo onls
(oozyis
be'azL'v)s
so'1)3
{v6'601)8

EY00b'VS

1°Z0E'YS
6 969

00ZL$

00'zrs

RO

(00"08t)S

(areLL)s
(rz'o9t)s

0008

00'0%
00'0%

11°189'1S$ 0Z'089'65%

142190 00'6£9'9 €LvP1S 00'0%
14 2GnD 00'v0L'E0E'E ¥B'515'165 ST.SL'EYS
oco 0008 05 GHE' 1LS

1491900 00'8vZ'H " St'220'9%

uopdwnsuon afelann winwyuliy

Z2020Sir uBnouyl 220/ wold
EmEE:w - 9|qeAl923y SIUN0IDY

10141810 S3VIAYIS ALINNWWOD ITUAOYULSYD

jusuifeg uadg ejor ¢
(npa1 uadQ weawhed)oad 19pIO 201MBS HILYM
(Wpa19 uadg uawied)ea JSN HILVM
(np=ug uadQ Juawhed)abieyd yIaLvm
(npauny vado uswied)abiey) 39HYHIHNS
(upaun uadQ wewhed)ebieys INNIHIYS

juswied uade

patiddy uadg (ejoL
1pa10 uadQ Juawied Y3 1vA
npary uedQ uewded AN

gt L=,
._.HH;...Q.FWJ.. o]

834 4SN [Bj0L
884 JSN Y3 LV

paiiddy ysodeq (ej0L
¥pauD vadp HILYM

Kauenbuyaq |ejoL

Ayeuad HI LY
Ayeuad INNIHIAL

Aouanbusieq

abuieyp jer0l

abseyd ONJWD HIALYA
abieys ¥ILVYA

afieyd 30UVHIUNS
abieyn INMYIS

0] papun




Z jo z abed Aewwng - 8|gea1d0ay SJUNOIY NdO0S:EEE Z2OTIS

111

05 1+8'09% :@ouejeg Buiso)n

DO'ObES aad J8pIQ AMAIDS |EJOL
05 L¥8'098 00°0FES 234 18pIQ SAIMBS HYILVM

9L'ELLS punyay |gjog
05°L05'098 oLells ypaup uadQ HALYM

|essanay Jjuawied |ejoL
PL22€'09% i abieyd y3LVM

zz'Ls2'16)% juawied |ejo)
91°'562'09% {cege2)s 234 JapIp 89S HIALYM
6%'0£5'09% (96°196'G)3 1paro vado YILYM
G Z6+'99% {(95°ac1)s abfiieyn ONAWD HI1LYM
L0 LED'09% (z2'255'6L)8 abieyd y3Lvm
ZZEBL'ZrIS {sb'sze'6ls abieyd 3OYVYHOUNS
19'801'261% (62'86)3 upaug uado INNIYIS

96'902'251% (Z¥'S¥E'S)S abieyd INMIYIL



unp e
Aew o
Jdy o
Jeyym
qe4 0
ueprg
98gno
AONO
1900
das O
bnym

1

mro

L —

PO 0VS'ect'L$ £2°688'65% 1v/80L$

L6729€°LLLS
Ep'2l9eoL$
620611018
r8'c8S'66$
S9'vL0'80L$
ce62s'eLis
6S//V'021$
1e06£'021$
£0°098°v2L8
LLGI5021$
sjejol

S9°v0L 9%
26°9£6'6%
¥8'600°9%
¢l 600'9%
LL'E66°G8
V¥ '266'G%
£1°066'6$
1£°£00°9%
11°656°G$
v19v8'ce
sulfaly

65°069%
20°64S%
65°/VS$
£4°965%
£0°655%
ce'LvSs
£5€9.L8
641048
65910°L$
LLGSL'LS
SHied

Lyver'les

£8'v80'ES
82°LL0'ES
90°604 2%
EQPLYLS
£6°£65°L$
2/°108°2%
PSESH'ES
ZL°LBECS
85°10L'c$
2L'8s6'c$

JUSLUUIDAOL)

S2'S0S'€SI$ vra9e'lLLs

60/LLLELS
0Z'vig8'6$
91'685°6%
EvLrc'6$
02°€c9tLS
16°9c9'6L%
gLececells
BEv26'61%
Lc'8r9'ocs

5265618
jersnpuy

2202-1202Z uolieoyisseld Ag anuaray Jajep jenuuy

%
6v < 0/
o> N 2>
¥ » R
¥ Ny N
* J f &
00°0%
00°000°01L$
00°000°02$
00°000°0€$ |
- 00°000°0t$
. |
00°00005%
00°000°09%
GE'EL9'0628 6G959'2/v$  SIeo)
unp
Aep
LPGOELLS  [/2BL'CES LS 229'/LvS ddy
82'69£'918 00269'22¢ BLELL'SHS Jep
26v2Z'SIS 8E'5/2'22% vy YER'vES god4
ge'69s'vls 09'902'22s  10EOF 'S uer
9r°'962'91$ 6LESL'EZS  L9GE8'SHS oag
YGEES'OLS l0'62L'228  EEPO0'SHS AON
61'269'01% vel8L'v2S E€8'PLL'0SS 190
¥.'/88°/1$ BLVYES'EES  YEEPO'6YS das
PS061'6L$ SL/50'08% 68°068°05% bny
g6°928'81$ E6°L0v'22$ 62PEL'6PS mnr
jepssunuo) Juswedy Ajwed abuls



unp@ o &
) 06. 2
Aey o 2" N N
: O 00 2>
Jdyo ° W W7 »
o @.z. 32 W I\
Jenm e \
—r a 1 Q
a4 [
e I 000°002
uerm - e | I 000°00%
R o 4 000009
s '3
>°2_ O [~ o miE = = { QQO QQQ
oo = S 000°000°1
- ._ 000°00Z°L
desO | 000°00b°L
bnyn
mnro
£69°'/29've 2026 Lig'tol ree'tel 29s'‘agr'c £zl '626°C GGe'rZL 't 01£°65201 sjejog
unp
Aepy
L66°0.8°c gre'L gec'6 £91°/8 /c6'8cr 16188 8/9'9ck 9£G'6E0°} Jdy
cer'leo’e 00€°l £LL'p ZL8'cs 6L¥'222 Z66°CEE G9/'cee 9G6'8c6 ey
96L'cr6’l g0F°1L 62l'e Ge6'69 960°/9¢ 09r'LLE ZIE'v/E 192916 qa4f
568028t G/E°L Le2'e 8rsol ocr'Lse 8/£062 6LLZ/E 8. 'c68 uep
Lor'ese’e £v9 020°c /G681 GL0'86F 6/27'85¢ LB6CLy 966856 a.g
L2608 609 Lrv'e BZ1'vL grs'/el 052688 0€1'G6E 02€°226 AON
.66°/66'c £0¢ FE9'cl 220'%01 Y65 64 ¥/9'89¢ v/ 19 122681 L 190
288°cz8°c oLe’'} 208’6 82906 68L I¥. VAL 254 T INAN ccs'Bot’tL doas
80£'620°c (81} eve've 0c9'68 26E'tLL 61G'C6t ge6'cst orL'zel'L bny
vLL'098'C LiF 009°0¢ aiy'og 296°¢e/ N ANV4 695 °'66€ 800°0F1 ‘L mr
sjejoy auyjalld Syied  juswuidAon [eujsnpul  jeldsewiwoy) juswuedy Ajwey abuig

2eoz-120e uonesjjisseld Ag abesn sajep jenuuy

113



PMIA/LAIF Performance Report

as of 04/15/22
PMIA Average Monthly Quarterly Performance
Effective Yields'! Quarter Ended 03/31/22
Mar  0.365 LAIF Apportionment Rate™:  0.32
Feb 0.278 LAIF Earnings Ratio™™;  0.00000875657176851
Jan 0234 LAIF Fair Value Factor'’:  0.988753538

PMIA Daily'™:  0.42%
PMIA Quarter to Date'”;  0.29%
PMIA Average Life!”; 310

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition 1)

03/31/22
$207.9 billion
Corporate
Commercial Bonds
.20%
Time Paper Loans
Deposits )

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes
7.38%

Agencies ../i

17.78%

Treasuries
66.18%

Chart does not include $5,704,000.00 in mortgages, which equates to 0.003%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Daily rates are now avallable here. View PMIA Dally Rates

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplementol Pension Payment
pursuant to Government Code 20825 (c}{1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public
Utility Code 3288 (a).

Source:
il state of California, Office of the Treasurer
11 State of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller



oL jo | abed

%8589 L¥'G29'8V6- 69'029'610'E__82'SP6'0.L0'2
%P8 67 S6'+59'8lLE- £6'672'SEY 20'S65'9LE
%Sc Pl £0°'8¥S° L 2e- £0'000'S.E 00'2st'es
%00 £0'SL€E- £0'5LE 000
%16°€S £1'v98- 16181 ¥9°0L0°}
%18 cB'v68 9e- 00'000'#tL 8L'SOL'LIHE
%00 16'6v2'S- 6'6p2'S 000
%9EEEL £0°242'9E 26'6¢2°801 00'220'sp|
%G9 LL 88'¥65'S|- L¥'544'69 65°08L'¥S
%St°L9 05'6E0'9e- 95'066'6. 90'G56'ES
%E 91 gL'152' - 90°0ol'2 peeve
%V LL 00°002'2- 00'00gGe 00°000'81
%65°L9 82°42021- 05'069'es gL'glo'se
%8E'v9 21'259'pLE- /L EES'CR8 09°'185'895
%.0°69 va'vI6'G 00'sgl'6l aL'ole'el
%EEEE} 8L'1SP'SL 2e'S5e'9k 00°208'19
%00 L6°6¥L- 16'6v. 000

%00 EG'ESL P £5°€SL'Y 000
%.20'¥8 cey'8l¥'ee- 00°005°ZLS 45°180'SEY
%91'6L ¥2'851'G- 00'0S.'v2 9/°185'61
%BL 6L 26'858'6- £0'05.'8¥ L' lea'se
%0'0 L6'6¥E L ae- L6'6v2'12E 000

%Sr'6 £0°042'892- £0°052'0962 00°086'.e
%9805 t1'82S's- 00°052°H} og'lel's
%S vS F'GOL" L €0°0SL'E mm.lgo.w
%8001 95¢l £0°00S'L 65245}
%802 26'v8b"1L- L6vL8't 00'06E

%L LVEE oo'esLl- 00'5¢2 00es
%66'65 £0'09- £0°051 00°06
%6L°EEL L0gEe'e L6'6P.L'6 86'586'ct
%EQ°LL £6°120'2- 46'020'6 $0'616'0
%L8°614 HEgt’L 00'058'S elo's
%56'66 ¥8'095- L6'66F'SL0'L  €L'6E6'PLO’L
J o —

196png Jo % 19 png 1aA0 § uvm_u:m ceiep - 1E, Inf

2202 yasew ybnoayy Lzoz Ainp
|enjoy “sA }abpng ssoq B Hjoid

115

atuoou) jejog
ANNIAIY (Buipue ssopy) samas (ejo)

Jueis) Bujuue|d seUNWWOoY ||BWS JBIEM UL
€ JUO0Z JaMag-anuanay ‘osIy

pauleg jsasau)

$a834 uoneyues MILW

£ aU0Z $334 UONIIBUUDY) JIMIS

saxe) Auadolyg

3NNIATYH (Bupue ssop) Jamas
LOLbL Y4Bd 19O 2 SHOWN S99} 4asq)
INNIAIYH (Oroo OHOW) 2 INOZ B0l

paule3 1salaju] g auoz
LOLEL# SWBI Wwang-19ang-aseds vadg
LOLEL# JaMas B UlRIQ WIOIS Sa3) Jas()

3NN3A3H (Oroo OHOW) 2 INOZ
anuaaay (a||IAolISED) | AUOZ |B1O]

pauleg 1saisiu]

ssedig 1§ Jemes uolbuiysep-juein
anuaaay ‘oS

384 UOIOAUUODD 1aMIS

xe| Auedoid waiolep py

LOSS L4 s1yB1q Jeans S99} Jas()
LOESZ# el BUIOIS S93) Jasn

ub|g pusylanQ-juess sues)jed

anuaaay (a||la0Nise)) | 3UoZ
e v doid WMBI HMA
Paule] JUSLLSAAU-1SaIBIU) JOTEM
anuaaay 'osiy €101

1810 - anusAsy "2SIN
sabieyn aag du)
sabieys 4SSN
sabuey) 100uUu009y

anuaaay ‘asIN

anuanay mopjseg
uonBj|EISU] BIAIDS MIN
aoInag JueIpAH AJeiodwia]
Sa|BS J8)EM passlap

awoau|

esuadx3ewosu) deupiQ

Jo1181g Sa9iaLe8 AjJunwiwo) ajjiaclise))

s|seg (2n429Y

€2/90/50
Wd gLz



0l jo g abed

asuadx3 apqowoiny
asuadx3 uoneisasdag

%EL66 e5'.e9- £0°000'0tS 1G'29E'6EC
%¥0°2E 5520 ¥6°666'G 6E°Z26 L esuadxg soul Jajep 2101
%8692 BY06L e L6'666'E 6¢°608 ulepymeday - saul Jaiep
%128 20'488°L- /6'666'C 06°2LL'L sa||ddng - saup sarepm
asuadxg seu) Jajem
%81 85 b0 8- 26'9.8°L £6°060'L asuadx3 juespiH €101
%.6'96 L0°bE- 00'szl’L £6°060'L asueusjuiewy Jeday - ueIpApH
%00 LB'6YL- L6'6YL 000 sayddng - jueipAH
asuadxz ueipiy
%96 8E /8'LS6'S- 90'0S.'6 61'86.'E asuedxg sa1ap |@10)L
%00 £0°000'9- £0°000'9 000 aoueusuBseday - 1919H
%82 101 alL'ey £0°05.'c 61°86L°€ sa||ddng - Jolop
asuadxy 119
%28 0L 25921 mo.mmm.m 55° _.mlh.m asuadxy anjep 0]
%622l GS'L0S 00'052'2 S5°154'2 aoueuauep/edoy - aAjeA
%00 €0'sLe- €0'S.E 000 saljddng - anjep
asuadxg aajep
%P L 96 91'8E6'E" mm.mmm. [§+]8 18°190'86 asuadxg sa|s |19 [eloL
%cl 861 vi'gol'e E0°0SL'E L1851, asuadx3y JaYiQ - SIS (I9M
%L9°LS £0v9g'L- 16'666'C v6'SEL'L uep/Mmedoy JauayoseuLIoND
%0t L2 LO'69S- L6'6L 96'091 asueuaujeMeday buping
%0°0 L6'6WL- yi:y:) 71 000 aouejuep/seday yuey
%BE'S6 H2'69- £0°00S'L SL0EP'L asueualutefy/siedey sioleizuan
%108 9gZ'v6LL- £0°000'9 L1508 S 119M 8 sduing Joy sayddng
%L0PE vL6L6°t 16°666°2 £2'020°L asusuaulepleday dwng
%58°26 LO¥BL |- 00'052'e8 66'GSt' 18 J® 9D d-sanunn
asuadxy sa|g |1am
%ES 8L LIEYS' b 00°0SL'LE ££'909'91 asuadxy suonesadg |essuan) [ejOL
%6LESL 6t'586'2 £0'055'S 25'565'8 52394 WalsAs Jajepm
%0'0 L6°6kL- L6'6bL oo’o Bunsa) moipioeg
%9°8p 00°929'p- 00°000'6 00 vLE'Y sead Bunse] Ja1em
Y%EELL LoellL- E0'008 c0'gey suoneauay) siojpiadp
%098 ¢0's01L- LB'6YL S6'vv9 sauot|d Je|n|ed
%6488 L'ggl- £0°005'L g6'LEe't suuojiun sioeladp
%90°EE 9g°905'1- 00°05¢2'¢e vLEvL sjoo] |jews
%60'EL 64°102 L6'6YL 8L'8vs sayddng doys
asuadx3z suonesadp [elauan
asuadxz uoneladg sarepm
asuadxg
"1obpng JO % 19bPNE 19A0 S 19bPNE 22 JeM - L2, InT

ZT0zZ Yyasep ybnoays 120z AInp

S 116

s|seg |entooy

€t/90/50
Wd SL°e

|Jenmay ‘saA 1abpng ss0 % 104d
1013S13 S991AI9S AjlUnwIWoY 3|[IAn0lISeD)



01 jo £ afieq

Yol L'6L LE'BEE'9- £0'00€'0E 99'0.6'€C
%00 00'0s2e- 00'0S2'2 00’0
%eS° L 96°c0e ATl Er'G96°L
%.5°804 09'vL9 00'648'L 09'6vs'8
%00 0005¢'e- 00'0SZ2 000
%8LS1 00'568'L- 00'0S2°2 00°'S5E
%916 A ALY L6°6¥L 00'L89
%95°LEL 08'€S2'2 £0'000'9 £9'€52'8
%58'8E1 6c'col 05°295 6Lvcl
%4159 86'80¢- £0°009 so'Lee
%C6'EL 99'v89- £0'629'2 LE°0V6'L
%c9'8 89°0LE't- €0°005°1 St'6el
%96°1LS £2°006- L6'v29°) vevi6
%99'66 19°€E- £0'628'6 2P’L6.'6
%9966 L9'EE- E0'G2R'6 gy 16L'6
%6E°L6 pL 662- £0°084'E 6208l'€
S ¥6'¥B Ev'ctL- g€9’e8 oL'0L
%9E°68 £E'0g- £0°58¢ 0.°¥5e
%cc 901 69911 16'728'L 99°'165°}
%869 LOELE- 05282t £8'c98
%bE'G9 £¢'/55'9- L98L6'8L 85°198'2L
%8Bl 'es 6108 00°00S'v 80°869'E
%00 E0'GLE- €0'S.E 000

%00 G2'891- S4'891 000
%00 00°052'9- 00°0SL9 000
%65°Lcl 2t'8€5°1 £0'52L'Z 05'£99'8
%B0°96 /5 08E'8L- 90'585'89Y 6¢'vL'0S1
%8001 YB'9L2'E £0'052'09 28'026'E8
%80°v0L +¥8°9.2't £0°052'08 £8'92S'e8
“%EQ'ES 2l'158'L- £0°'G/8'v L6'EC0'E
%BL°0 829111 00°Set'tL cl's

%EP 09 95°'£65- £0°0051 L¥'906
%l E6 8¢ LyL- 00'0S2'e cl'80l'e

1=6png Jo % ﬁom_ﬁm 19A0 $

1aopng

¢ 1B - L2, InT

2202 yasew ybnoayy L2oz Ainp

|enjoy sa 186png ss07 B 1044
Jousig s9dlaleg Ajlunwiwio) 3jjlAolise)

sasuadxg noifed

asuadxg a0 12101
sousuajulep Guippng
saueua)uley/siteday aoIy0
sang djysJequajy
si010011g/Bululel | reunuag
peig/Buuies ] ssieujwag
s394 yueq
sapelbdrsweiboig 1eindwog
saxe] Auadoiy
eolnas Buponuop wiepy
esuadxg aoyo "osIN
wawdinb3 asyo
salddng asio

osuadx3g aoiyo

asuadxg asueinsu| |g10]
|eJauar) i3 oJny - aUBINSY|

asuadx3 asueinsu|

asuadx3 saminn |#10L
JBIBMLIN - SoImN
lesodsiq - sennnn
sauoydalay - sanun
372 9d-sapinn

asuadx3 sannnn

asuadxz Buyug jmo0]
asuadx3 Buyig s2po
sjuaunsnipy-s,4o alm
ajeqay 19liol
saliddng Guypg
afieisod

oesuadxgz Bulng

asuadxy aAnensiuWpyY JaJBM
asuadx3 uopesadQ Joiep) [RI0L

suonesad( sajepp asuadxg jjoiled |ejo
sabepy Jo1epm s10i1B19d0
suonesadQ 191ep asuadxy |joshed
asuadx3 ajtgowolny |ejo]
asuadx3g ony Jayio
aaueuajuepw/ieday - olny
iand

s|seg |ensooy

22/90/S0
Wd 91:2



01 jo p abeyg
uonesadg-asuadxy |joheg

118

%L LY Lg'Leg'e- 00'5L2'F 6L EV0°2 asuadx3 s||qowoiny |ejoL
%00 00'52l)- 00'sel’L 000 asuadxg oyny 8410
%885 18°'LEY- £0°005'L 91'898 soueudulep/neday -oyny
%Sc L YEvLY- LE6'6V9°L £9'621"L syonJy 1o} end
asuadx3 ajigowoiny
%E 1001 1099 00°005'6¥ L0'995'61 asuadxg uoneioasdag Jamasg
%96°L01 12 'SET 90°000'2lL 22'Seg'elL asuadxg uonels Y |e10y,
%6991 B. ¥29- 16'6¥L 6l'sel aoueuajuiepieday Buipjing
%6.'821 167401 EO0'S.LE oo'eEsy sl0leIaudr) 10} 334 Jtuiad
%LE'6S L2'99¢- 00°006 6L'EES uogies dwng Jo) saj|ddng
%S6'9¢1 90°LEL'L £0°000'9 60°LEL"'2 agususluieW/eday UoneIS Yi
%EYr 8 £8°819- £0'S.6'E 0e'9se't 3 9 5d sannnn emas
asuadx3 uopels Y1
%2L8S __ 05/58'L 60°005'¥ 652vg'e asuadx3 uopesedp jesauan jeiol
%888 LLE0L- £0°009 AW 4 sauoyd Je[njjan
%E6'68 08g9e- €0's.E £2elt suonesan siojesad
%90°69 B POt £0'005'L S8'se0’t suuojun ssojesedp
%E'6 ¥E'020'1- 00'G2L L 99'v0| wawdinb3 % sjoo] |ews
%LL'66 it 00°006 £5°268 sal|ddng doys
asuadxg uonesadq |esausy
asuadx3 uonesadg | suoz
25786 92'2L6'- L2'G85'LeE 56409 91l€ asuedx3 sAnensiulIpY Jalep, [R10L
%2b 201 £0°268'2 22'995'0L LE'E9P'6E asuadx3 Bunjnsuo) |e10]
%BE6EL 10'5L6'L 00°052'02 10'see'ee saag Bunnsuoy oyl
%68 LE L oleze'l SZ'Ly0'9 GE'E9E'. s394 Bununoooy
%95°S/ 00°S6%- 00'520'2 00°0E5'L s094 Jojoang
%0°0 €0052'¢- £006L'E 000 saad Bupssuibug
% 1'es 05512 00°00S't CEvreE'S saa4 [efan
asuadxg Bunnsuon
St 20l mw.ﬁm £0°S61'22e 69°0vR'LET sasuadx3] |joshed |2j0)
%EEEEL 05'2€1'2 05 ZLb'9 00°055'8 asuadxy [eapay wawhojdwg 1sod J91em-83d0
%00 £5°LE- ES’LE 000 s)jauag aafojdwg paijay
%6526 FA WAy L6¥IE'SL 09°£00'S1 asuadx3y yo|d4
%LE"L6 TAR L6°19¥ 286kt aoueinsu| 9)17 sakojdw3
%6888 1 0.'662 52°260'L G6'9EE"L 1afojdw3 qyn esuadx3 uojsuad
%E1 86 gLiee- €oele'gl L6 186'LL lioshed Apjaapm-1a suonnqriuog Jakojdiug siyjauag Juawalnay SHad
%186 o' vELL- 00'S1'29 $50€e2'19 sljauag yieaH aafojdwz
%S0'EE} X HAR ! 0052y £6°289'S dwon siaiop - oueInSu|
%P 101 El'ESE S2'LEg'6S 8E'¥80'09 annesns|uIwpy - sebep
%S 0L £0'624'C £5'980'65 95'G15'LS 1abeuepy |BIBUSY - sabepm
yobpng jo o, 19bpng JanQ § jebpng ZZ de| - Lg, Inp

220z yosew ybnoayy Lgog Ainp
|enjoy ‘sA jabpng ss07 % 1joid
1o1IS1g S92I1A198 AJunwwon afjiaodise)

siseg |ensasy

Ze/o0/50
Wd 9lLie



0L jo g abed

%e6'20l £8'020'S 90'9/8'L/1  68'968'9Z1
%8126 FANE 00'09¢€ £8'6VE
%EEEEL L299’L £6°286'% 00°059'9
%G8'8el 2a'zee £0°208 S8'6E0'L
%bLLOL 5186t 8. 228°C| £6°586'C)
%L9° 101 8681 L6EPE'LL 19°ZE5 1L
%986 62'9/9- £0°00E'8Y v2E29' LY
%B0°LEL ¥6°8v0°L 00'G/€'E v6'EEk'p
%0°E01 6E°18E"L G/°890'0F ANV A
%eh 20l 89°'EE0’L /6°908'2k S9'0b8'EY
%EE" L9 21'096'9- 81'000'81 90°0v0'L L
%00 E0'SLE- €0'5.E 000
%00 £0'005'L- £0°005'1 oo
%B86°0E1 £F0LS'L E0'S/8'Y op'GeE'S
%00 £0°005'1- £0°005'L 000
%8L’S 9g'ger'L- £0°00S'L 1944
%Ey g6 29'2be £5°292 61°50S
%118 88°0L- E0'SLE 51L+0E
%9L0LL E60V1 £5°/8¢€'L 9+°'825'L
%99°19 g95°208- 00052’ b 28E'L
%1981 ST ¥vi6- 16'661'1 gl'see
%PbS L gLOv0'L- 005211 29've
%82t 08'80L'L- 16'6V9'1 LULYS
2095°€6 £4 140t 1- BLOSP LLL  SP'80P'091
%1889 Ls'oLe- 00'5/9 67 POr
%1889 L5'0Le- 00°649 6t voy
%8'8¥ 56'65.'G- 00°052'LL S0'06%'S
%90'25 L' vE0'S- £0°005°01 28'sat's
%ETE ¥2'5el- LE66FL £2ve
%9'601 L6851 0000S'ge L6'859'¥2
%9601 L6'B51'2 00°005'22 26'859'F¢
%¥8°b6 S/ 2ty E- £0°052'99 82.20€'€9
%¥8°+6 Sl Egvt'E- £0°05.'99 82'L0E'E9

196png Jo % 1ebpng JaA0 §

196png

ec iy - Le, I

asuadx3 sanlun

ulwpy asuadx3 |jolhed [rio}
souesnsu| ajn aako|dwg
1509 Jwawho|dwg 1S0d 19mMas-g340
Jafodwgyn esuedx3 uoisuad
A|joamig [joihed suogpnquiuoy Jefojdwy spyauag Juswainey SHid
asuadx3 voId
sjyauag yiesy sakojdwz
dwion siaylop, - aaurInsu|
uupy | suoz sabem
WD | suozZ sabep

ujwpy asusdxy |joshey

asuadxg asiyQ |B1oL
pPund 1amag-sjo alM 19eQ peg
asousuajuiey Buiping
sang diysiaquiagy
siojoaug/Buluies ] peuiwag
yeis/fuuies | ssieujwas
saxe] Apadoiy
saineg Bulioyuop uuely
asususuepeday so110
apeabdnauestoly seindwon
asuadxg amo "ISIN
wawdinbg aayo
sajiddng aapo

asuadx3 anpo

asuadx3y eAjelsILIWPY | sUOZ
asuadx3 uoneladg | suoz jejo]

asuadx3 ajiqowolny UlRIp WO |e10L
S$)H2NU| 10§ jand ulelp Wwiolg

asuadx3 ajiqowony ujeIp WIOIS

asuadxg uielp wio)g |80
souBUIUleW/IIBdaY-UIBIP WIS
sa||ddng-ujeip uuolg

asuadx3 uieip uLoIg

asuadxg aur lamag |ejoL
saueuayuepeday-auT Jamas

asuadxj aul Jomasg

uonesadg-asuadxy jjothed |e10]
sabep, | suoz s1oyesadp

220z yolew ybnoayy 120z Ainp
jenjoy "sa }abpng sso B 1jo4d
JoulIsIg S9921A188 Ajlunwiwo?) ajiAcisen

s|seq |eniooy
¢c/90/S0
Nd 912



01 jo g abed

Yl 9.°02¢- £E0'S.E FXR 41
TCl’El cE'eoe- €0'S/E (¥ ¥
%646'89 2660, EE- 26'672'801L 00°000'GL
9:L6'89 L6'6PL'EE" 46'6¥2'801 00'000'S2
%08L'E5- S9'E0E'LE- 166 L've B9'EBE'ZL-
%Pl'E8 vclBl- 00°02L'Y 9.'cl6
%00 26°6vL- L6°6¥L 00°0
%L0°18 £0°0LL- B0°0SL'E 00°0+0°€
%1106~ L¥'9r9°sE- L6°6vL'81 ¥t'968'91-
Se8l'lel YEGLE'E 8LPS1'EEE 25'69'962
%00 £0'00G'L- £0'005'L 000

%00 £0'5.E- £0'GLE 000

%00 L6°6pL- 16'6¥L 000

%00 £0'sLE- e0°GLE 00g
%6E°LEL 1961012 Gl'6eb'LL 98 8hv'28
%99'260't  68'BYP'VL 26'66¥'2L 9g'ar6 L8
%l LY £6'669- 26°66L°1L 00°00S
%00 gL’ 169'e- 2.’169'e 000

%00 ESLE- £5°LE 000
%5566 g9g re- 00'059°Z £G19'2
965566 9c've- 00°059'L $2'G19'2
%ES°08 95'613'C- 2L'ELL'61 91'¥e6'Sl
%85S 00's8e- 00'545°'L 00°061L°L
%69°0v 1 629clL'e 16°6v2'S 9g'988'2
%68’Lel ££'820't 2.'869't S0°L2L'S
%0°0 £0°000'9- £0°000'0 000
%b0el S1'629- 0o0'052'2 58'029'l
1698 6i°tBE- 00'526'2 L8'EYS'E
%clcl S¢°0c- L6'vL eS'vs
%088 L69¢- 00's¢e 60°861
%BE'H6 LEve- £0°005't SLSLP'L
%6V'eL ¢5'60¢E- 00'Sgl’L gb'sle

196png 0 % 196png A0 §

196png __ zZJBW - 12, Inf

2202 yoiew ybnoiy Lzoz Apne
|en}oy "sA }obpng sso B 1jold
JPUISIg S99IAIaG AjUNWILIOY) 3[IN0JISEY)

wawdinbg 9 sjoo] |ews
sa)ddng doysg
asuadx3y uonesadg jrisuar)
asuadxg uopesedp g auoz
esuadx] jeuonealdsy | SUOZ |RI0L
2sIq jaed @ 39y "0D "ON
asuadx3 |euocnealssy | auoz
osuadxz e g uopnesad( 18y | JUOZ |BlOY
asuadx3 uoneioaidaq | suoz Aok
3JuBUBIUIBY §SO1) J3AQ UBLSIPId
aoueuajuieyy ubis ajjronsen
1500 Aninn 61T 18ans
asuadxg ey p uenesadp seyip | auoz
asuadx3y ealensuWpY | SUOZ [B101
asuadxg Bupnsuon uielp LUOIS [B10)L
4 Buninsuos 1ayip ueIp WICIS
saa4 Jaaujbul uelpuliols
saad |eba ulrip uuolg
asuadxg Bunnsuo) ujesp ulolg
asuadx3 ‘a9 » ueo ‘puog [Bi10]
JUSWISAAU| SSOT/UIRY) pazjjesiul)
334 LIWPY JUBWSSASSY F| YSD uep||im
asuadx3g uonezowy gsoo-vl VSO
saojalagasuadxy Juswisaau|
asuadxy s ¢ ueo ‘puog
asuadx3 asueinsu| |jo]
|elauan @ olny -asueinsul
asuadx3 saurinsu}
asuadxg Buiynsuos Jamag [B10]
s994 10123410
saaq Bumnsuon Jayip James
saa4 bununoooy Jamag
5894 Jaaulbug samag
saag |eba tamag
asuadxg Bupynsuos lamag
asuadx3 saninn jeloL
Ia1IBMLIN - senln
lesodsiq - saninn
sauoyda|ay - senlnn
280d - sanliin

129

s|seg [ensasy

22/90/50
Wd gL:2



oL jo 2 abey

=i
%9€°0L 0€'8L9- L6'6YL 1922 peis/Buluiel | /sieunuas o
%ee8el ELE9 00'sge £L°882 saxe] Auadold =~
%e6°LS £L'eg- £0°0S1 06'98 sao|alag Bunoyuow waely !
%4188 oe'8g- 16'ves 19'9Ey aoueuajule/leday 830 .
%99°0f 95'8/5G- L6vL6 L9968 apeibdnpueiboly seindwon
%00 L6'6vL- 16'6vL 000 aoueuayuep Guippng
Yo L1 £5°0LE- £0'S.E 059 asuadxg a0 "2sIN
%819 64°05¢E- E0'GLE ye've wawdinb3y sy
%8EPE 8E'S6e- 00°05¢ coPsL sayddng aosio
%95°LZ1 EVELY £0°005°L SreL6’l seng diystaquiapy
%00 LE6'6bL- L6'6vL 00’0 siop3NgMBues L peulluss
asuadxz aoyo
osuadxg aanesnsiuiwpy Z auoz
%19°68 L6°1E0'8- 05'6E6'SS £%°£06'.P asuadx3 uonessdg g auoz [gjoL
%00 00621 'L- oo.mm_.._. 00°0 asuadx3y ujesq wI0IS [BI0L
%00 LB6'6¥L- 1664 000 asueusjuiEW/IBdeY-UIRIP WIS
%00 O R=FAoy EQ'SLE 000 sa)ddng-uielp uuoyg
asuadxy uielg UL
%0'0 £0'00G'L- £0'005'1 000 asuadx3 auy sames (101
%00 £0°006'i- £0°00S'L 000 asueuajuiey/eday-out somag
asuadxg auT Jamag
%c0 86 LE0BE- /666161 99'618'81L suopesadp-asuadxg jjoshed jejol
%2086 L ose- 6’66161 99'518'81 sabep, g auoz sojmiadp
suonesadp-asuadxg jjolled
%obl’Le S6'E8p'e- 00°0SL'E S0'999 asuadx3z ajqowoiny |B1o]
%00 EO0'GLE- £0'6LE 000 asuadx3 ony Jayl0
%ES 0L £5°/49'L- 16'718°1 w61 asueuaueymeday-oiny
%L0°¢S 68’ LEY- 007006 19'89% s}ani) Joj jeng
asuadxg syqowony
%66'66 6v°1- 00°£25'EL LG'G2S'ElL asuadxy uoneisasdag sjamag
SelseB gg L99' |- vm.mmm.m! L gL eEe vl asuadx3 uoneis Y1 w101
%¥56 9¢'6£¢- £0°G.E 1L'GE asueuauiepeday Buippng
%0°0 166pL- L6'6FL 000 uonejs duwngd Joj saiddng
%S 1901 61719t LB'66Y'L 91°196'L asueuajulealeday uonels yi
%cl'S8 81'6E0°L- L6°%L8'L 625829 sangnn
asuadx3 uopeis yin
%9L'EY L6'€.8- 9G6°2e5°L 65°£99 asuadx3 uopesadg [eiauan) @10
%6L°GL BE 'GP Lrigl 60'cv ) sauoy Jenjjan
%88°LE 80°E9L- £5°c92 St'66 suoneaa) siojeiadp
%ol'lB e Ly- 05°ZEE 20'962 suuojiun sioiiadQ

1obpng jo% labpngJargs§  1abpng 2T Je| - L2, In

Z20zT yasew ybnouys Lzoz Ainp
|enlay ‘SA wmm_u_._m $S07 ¥ Hjoid siseq |ensooy
2c/a0/s0
1LISIg S991A198 AJlunwiwo) ajjInoaise) Wd o1:2



0L jo g abeg

%99'28 9Ly 05'L€€ 98'G62
%8y ¥l ££'02€- £0'SLE 0E'bS
%B0'P2 b2 vge- £0°S.€ 62'06
2%28'L- ELEEL'S- 60°00L' V0°EED-
%00 £0'GLE- £0'SLE 00°0
%0'0 £0'05L'€- €0°05L° 00°0
%LLg0L-  EV'98Y'E- £0's2L'| or'192')-
%S 105 9121 L- 000522 9g'821'1
%926 91'822'p- v6'612'S9 8L Ibb'09
%2628 80'662- 00'SLp'g 26'G21'2
%26'L8 80'662- 00'GLb'E 26'GL1'2
%E6'88 ££°96- 2LeL8 66922
%2 69 £6'0- 05'22 1861
%888 V2 2L'e9 19'95
%gg20l 91’6 e £9'12Y
%L5'GL 58'16- £0'SLE 81°€82
%L 9 GE'658'L- SZ'292'S 06°20t'E
%0°0 8.'66€- 84°66€ 00'0
%95'S. 000k L- 00°0SY 00°0vE
%65 8E 06°069- 00's21'} OL'pEY
%88'Lel  LL'E6C £G'2VE'} 0E'9E9'L
%00 L6°6PL- L6°6YL 00°0
%EL'ER Lv'20e- L6'661" 05°£66
%ELLOL ___ E£8'BSE 00'64L'6Y ___ €9°/£9'05
%85°L8 Se'GLY- 00°G28'E SL'6YE'E
%YEEEL  EOSLY L6'vep'L 00°006'|
%256 »0's- £0'S0} 66'66
%062t 88'99 geoee 01'262
%rLLOL 86t 00'LS6'E 86'S66'E
%L0°86 z2'89e- £0'SZ8'EL  1§'909'EL
%bo6eL 1068 L6726 86°'€92'1
%LEEOL  BLSEV 0S'29L'EL  62'86SE
%Ey'20l  S9'S6T 820£2'2F  £6'G2S'EH
%Gb"05 £8'18€'e- 16'%28'9 pLEPY'E

18bpng jo 9, 19bpng J8AQ §

aom_u:m

cc BN - LT, INT

sunopun s1ojessdo
juswdinbg % sjoo] |jews
satiddng doysg
asuadxgy uonesadQ [giauay
asuadxg yule 9 uonesadQ g aU0Z 1amas
asuadxg uiep g JedQ JayjQ Z 2U0Z [BI1OL
abeubig 18015
ledey peoy
1509 Aunn w6 eens
S821AJ8S BpISINg-Wepy asedg uadp
asuadxg ujey g Jedg Jayi1o Z auoz
asuadx3g annensiu|wpy g auoz [elog
esuadxg asueinsu| |g1o],
|eJauan B oJNy-aoueInsu|
asuadx3 sauginsuy
asuadx3 sapnn (1oL
Je1ep LIN-SIINN
|esodsig-santinn
auoydaja)-saniiin
FBOd-s3nuN
asuadx3 saplnn
asuadxg Bugnsuoy |ejoL
asuadx3g uoneziuowy uonexauuy ofo) oIop
$9a2 10193410
saad |eba Jomag
saa4 Bupunoooy Jamasg
s3a4 Jsauibug samog
saaqy Buynsuon
asuadx3 Buynsuon
uonensiurupy asuadx] jjoiled |jejo)
asuadx3 yold
s)ljausg Juswiaiay 1sod Jayio
aoueinsy| aj1 aakojdwy
Jaho|dwz yn asuadxg uoisuad
lioshed Apjaamig uonnguiuo) Jakojdw3 syyausg WY SHId
syjauag yyeay aafojdwy
dwoe) siayiop ssueinsu|
ujwpy g sauoz-sabep
WD Z 2uoz -sabep
uoneysinwpy asuadx3 [josieg
asuadxz asyo g0l

zzoz yasey ybnouy Lzoz Ainp

jenjoy ‘sA }abpng sso p 1304d

121IS1Q S9IAIS AllUnwwo) ajjinonses)

s|seg |ensady

22/80/50
WA qL:Z



01 jo g abeg

223

%.0°86 £€'892- E0'S.R'E) 04'909'EL sjjauag yyesH askojdwg
%4962 £0°'662 LB'vi6 00'v92'L dwog siaylop-aoueinsu|
%IE'E0L 6L'GEY 05'gol'El 62°865'Cl ulpy ¢ auoz sobem
%ot c0l S9°S6c geoeg'el £6°'5925'C1 W5 £ auoz sabepy

ucnelsiujwpy asuadxz Jjolhey

%158t 86°019°'E- La&4 WA 9t LOY'E asuadx3z a0 12101,
%00 LB'6YL- L6°6¥.L 000 aoueusyujen buipjing
%EL' LY (R4t 00°05€E'L L b66" | sanQ diysiaquiay
%00 L6 6PL- L6'6¥L 000 siopasg/Butuser ] fsieuiwag
%8€°01 lE8L9- 1661 99°2L yeis/Buimel | jsiemwias
%EC i 6L'621 EGLE 24991 saxe) Apadoid
%C6°LS g1'e9- £0°051 06°98 99|nuag Bupojuoy uuee
%bets 10'88- L6'¥ES 96'9EY ssusuayuew/neday asyo
%99°0% 95°'845- 16'v.6 Ly a6e apeibdn/sweiborg sayndwos
%Il°L ¢5'5e8- 00°006 BF' 3 asuadx3 asllo 'osIN
%99 08'0se- £0'5.€E geve wawdinb3 asiyo
%S|'vE LE'962- 00°05¥ 69°€S1 sayddng asyjo

asuadx3z ea1yo

asuadxg aanensjuupy £ sUoZ
%L B8 £8°209°2- °29.'L9 L9'¥SL'09 asuadx3 Julely » uonesadQ g auoz James |e10]

%19'69 S6°508'L- /6'6b2'S Sy rri'E asuadx3 aui Jamag [ejo)
%1959 55'508')- 16'6v2'S e tb'e saueuduiey Jjeday-aulT Jemag

asuadxg aul Joamasg

%9.'L6 O£ 0t~ 26°661'61 £9'692'81 suonesadp-asuadx3 |joshed jelo)
%926 0E°0Eh- L6'661'61 29'69.2'81 ¢ suoz sabep Buipue ssop-sioyeiadp

suonesradg-asuadx3z jjoiAed

%10°Le G1'88b'e- 00'051°E G8°L99 asuadx3 s|igowoiny |10
%00 £0's.¢e- E0°'S.LE 000 asuadx3 oy J3Y10
%LEQL L2 189'L- L6048 92'E6L asueuajuep/eday
%L0°2S b LEY- 00°006 65°89¢F $)42nJ] Joj |an4

asuadx3 siqowoyny

%EV'66 geest- L6'6v8'92 v4'269'92 asuadxy uopeoasdag g auoz (Bupue ssopy) 1amag

%.l0¥8 £0°928'L- L6'vLLLL $6'868'6 asuadx3g uoneis yiq |e1oy
%00 EQ'GLE- £0'S.E 000 uoneys duind 1o} seyddng
%cS'9L SEv0L- L6°666°C 29's6e'e asueuAuIEl/seday uonels 11
%0o5 06 99°96/- l666E'8 2E'E09°2 329d sann 1emag

asuadx3 uoneis yi

%9E v 45°558- wE; 66°189 asuadx3g uopesadQ jelauay |B10L
YBL'GL 8E'GP- FA ¥ A1 6021 sauoyd Jejnjjan
%88°LE 80'E94- £5°29¢ St'66 suolesyiyag siojesado

yabpng jo o, ﬂum_wm d8n0 ¢

Jaopng gc ey - 1e, Inr

220z yosey ybnoayy 1zog AInp
[enjoy "sA jabpng ss07 % Hjoid
ISI] S921A195 Ajlunwiwio?) ajjiaolisen

s|seg |enJooy

€c/90/s0
Wd 912



01 jo o)1 abey

S9'6€0'€ZY’L  JB'S65'95S

%LL6E 89°LEb'998-

%0°0 00°0 000 000
%00 00°0 000 00°0
%00 000 000 000
%LL'6E 89°/E4'998-  GU'EEQ'EZF'L  L6G6S'9SS
%5876 £4°/E228. _ pO'/BS'96S'L LEBEDLE'L
%EL VB 08'8v6'0L-  0S°089'LL _ 0/°1€/'09
%2628 60°662- 00'54'e LE'SLL'E
%2648 60'662- 00'5LY'e 16'5LL'2
%t 2E 1£7208's- BSZVS'LL  BY'BEL'E
%95'GL 00°0LL- 00°05¥ 00°0vE
%EE'6 S5 LLE'E- £0°05.°¢ BY'2LE
%8812l LLE6C £5°2vE'L 0E'989'}
%00 €£0'08L'€- £0°05.'E 000
%EQ'19 06°858- 00°052'2 OL'L6E'L
%16'88 £6°96- SLELR 6L9LL
%169 69" 0522 55'GL

%L 88 A 2L€9 2595
%220l L0°6 ey vS'1ey
%1G'GL 58'16- £0'5L€ 8182
%EL 10l 16°098 SL9/.'6y  99'2£9'0S
%2 L6 88'e- 8201 0666
%PEEEL  EO'SLP L6vey') 00°006'1
%S0'62L  88'99 geoee 01262
%PLLOL 667 00°1S6°E 66°'966'C
%8528 SZ'GLY- 00°528'E SLBYE'E

1abpng jo % 18bpng J9AQ §

jabpng

CCIBN - L2, I

|enjoy “sA }abpng ss07 %@ 110id
JouIsIg saoiAIeg Ajunwiwo?) ajjianonse)

224

awoau| JaN
awoou) s8Y10 18N
asuadxg ey |e101
wno2oy Buuean
asuadx3 Ja\io
asusadxgmuwoau) Jayin
awoau| Areuipi0) 18N
asuadx3 |e10L
asuadxg aanensiuiwpy ¢ euoz [0
asuadxy souesnsu| |ejot
|elouay B ony-aoueInSy|
asuadx3z aoueinsu|
asuadxg Bupnsuo) Jamasg |Bjo],
S334 1019341
saa4 Buynsuos 19yl lamas
§394 BuluNosoy Jamas
s994 teauybug Jomasg
saa4 |eba') Jemag
asuadx3z Buiynsuoy) 1emag
asuadx3 samun |g0L
1B M LIN-5aNHN
lesodsig-saniun
auoydajaL-sanlinn
FRD4-SINN
asuadx3 sapnn
uonensIuiwpy asuadxy |joiled jej0g
aouesnsu| ap aafojdwg
syjauag Juawfojdwz 1sod 1aui0
Jafojdw3 yn esuadx3 uojsuad
lloshed Apjaamig suonnquiuog Jahojdwg syauag Juawsailay SHId
osuadx3 yoid

220Z yotel ybnoayy Lzoz At

siseg [eniaoy

22/90/50
Wd 91:2



¥ jo | obed

£9'162'LE 000 000 £9°168'LE 000 000
£9'962'S8E 00°0 000 £9'962'58¢ 000 000
69'692'6¥E'6 00°0 000 69'692'6YE'6E 000 000
00'851°'2b 000 00°0 000 000 00'85L'2P
OF'2sh'eal 000 000 Ob'e5y'Esl 00’0 000

00" 258G ¥t 000 000 00°25S' bt 000 000
68'91g'se 000 000 69'9l2'ee 000 000
5G5'00E'66 00'0 000 55'99€'66 00'0 00°0

LLEPE LEERL  LE°20Z'LEE 0£'265'eS  66'8L6'00E'S _ B6'P2S'ELO'L £1'00£'E69'2
SE'L60'eg9'e 000 00'0 vS'046'€8 SO'EEE’ | 9/°/92'8E5"2
9E'G/.L'68 000 000 82'v0L'LE 000 801202
20°6¥5'S 000 000 20'6¥S'S 000 000
SO'EET't 000 00'0 000 soeee’l 000
ZLSIE'Y 000 000 000 000 2LGIE'Y
80'ee2'L 00’0 000 000 000 90'eee’ |
08'88L'L- 00'0 000 08'881'1L- 00'0 000
00°000'29 000 000 000 000 00'000'29
$0'90.'9t 000 000 +0'90. 9% 000 00'0
06°299'89¢¥'2 000 000 000 000 06°299'89t'2
00°008 00'0 000 00°008 000 000
69'828'LE 000 000 YEBEL BT 000 SE'060'S
69'828'LE 000 000 bE'BEL'SE 000 GE'060'E
J9820°2€2°LL L€ 202'1EE  OE'265'ES L1'019'881'S  £6°'182'2L0'L 20'22e'2sL's

6¢'806'006 00°0 00’0 00°0 62'806°006 00’0
6L2.E'P0E 6L°2LE'WOE 000 00°c 000 00’0
28'6EL'EL 000 eR6eL'es 000 000 000
L2'8EQ'BE'Y 000 oo'o 000 0070 12 '8E0'FB9'Y
oo'ere'gLl 000 000 000 000 ooBra'cLL
95°/8.'8€E 000 000 00’0 000 85°/£.'BE2
65'5.9'02L 00’0 00'0 000 000 65'529'021
66°£95'0E0' 00’0 000 66'£95'0E0'E 000 000
SE°'22r'o68’L 000 000 G8'Z2v'968'L 000 000
11°5¢e'v9 000 000 L1°S2E'e9 0070001 000
8.06Q'LLE S5PEB'OE  B5/¥S'02- 05°.6€'861 v9'E8E'0LL 9g'2/6'E-
lelol Z auoy | auoZ L auozZ £ suoz 2 auoz
pung aon apjaonses  3jaolisen  Buipue ssopy | auoz
pund Ao  pundiajepy pund James  pund lemas

2202 ‘L€ Yydden jo sy

sse|) Aq 1eaysg aosuejeg
1ouIsIg saolAteg Ajlunwwo) ajjiaodisen

sjuzIpAy

si919

sadid » s||@m ‘s1oelosd
Jamag-pue

pueT]

sjuawanoldwy) g Buipiing
waysis yavos

225

v

ssaubosd up uonanssuazy/sioalosd e

sjassy paxig
S)asSy Juauny |eol
S185SY JUALIND J3YIO |RI10L

Aosaau)
Jajep-su| predaiyg
£ 8U0Z Jomag-aoueinsu| piedaiyg
| 3uoz Jamag-su| predald
g 9uoZ Jomag-su| piedaiyd

UNO22Y [HYIGNOQ JO} SOUBMO[|Y-I31EM

Yasn-21qeA1asay pung | auoz
soes paIvlan - H/Y
SUBLIISAAU) pUnd J3mMag
yseo Anad
1888y JUaLIND JBYIO
alqeAIsday SUNC3ay |ejo)
18410 - UiV - 09LL
2|qQeAladay sjunoady
sburaeg/Bunjoay) Bi0)
19M3g | € BUOZ-H|Y"]
pung A0S Z auaz-4jy
pund Aog | auoz-d|y
pungd sdwy jeydes |-1amas-dIv1
pung aalasay | -19mas-d4iv
pund aalasay | -1omas-dNvYI
pund >Ouﬁ_E_ _mu_nﬂu -19MasS-dINYD
pun4 aocsdw) jeyden sajep - 41v]
pund aAlasay J3lem - divl

Jamas i Jajep-pund ysodaq Jawolsns asey)

Bupjoayn-pung jesausy) aseyn
sbulaeg/Bunjoayd
S)assy juaung
s13ssvy

siseg [eniooy

£2/90/s0
Wd 5032



¥ jo g abey

PE'651'GL 000 PEESY'6L 000 000 000 PHOM 38U} JO J3jua) aKoYIILY-UbIS pEaYIaAQ 2||lA0I1SBD an
t2'14G'6le- 000 000 000 $2'415'612- 000 Bujpuen ssoly £ suoz uonetsaideg paje|nwinooy nkr
¥1°290'821 000 000 000 vl 290'821L 000 19a{oad uopeniqeysy waisAs Jajemasep Guipue] ssop M
£2912'09 000 000 000 £2'912'09 000 Buipue ssop g 8uoz yavos |
2re8L'L 000 000 000 2y 68L'vl 000 peoy ossiuod b# uonels Yl
rEes'Ll 00'0 000 0070 eSS LL 000 S,|1Ud Aq £# uonels W
00'ELB'S 00'0 000 000 00'EL6'D 000 £ auoz dwi » Buipjing 1omeg
95'2€2'82 000 000 000 95'/E2'82 000 L MAH Zi# uonels 1
90°'629'2!L 000 000 000 90'5/9'2tL 00'0 pBOY 8ANAS |# uonels yYi
G9'ES.'ger 000 00°0 000 G9'£S. ‘el 000 £ auoz Buipue+ ssopy saulq] Jamas
88'852'VL 000 000 000 88'852'PL 000 ¢ auoz-quawdnbg Jomasg
5E'828'6v1 000 000 000 000 SE'82e'6rl sjoafoid aoidw| uresg uuols | suoz

1S €9t'see- 000 00°0 00°0 000 LS E9P'G2E- lamag-g auogz idag paenwnaoy
LO'8PE'S 18- 000 00°0 000 000 L0'BYE'SGLE- 1amag | suoz uojiepaidag pajejnwinady
66°2LE'6L 000 000 000 00’0 66'ELE'6L loquy so g odwed uones Y1y
6L'¥8E'ELI 00’0 000 00’0 000 6L bBEELL PAIg 3lisoiseD uonelg YI
tP'665°09 000 000 000 000 66509 @AY QIUOlY |2g uoneIS Y
BR'620°6Y 000 000 000 000 809°620'6F BpUIT BIA UOnEIS Y1
09°1£6'89 000 000 000 000 09'1£6'89 seuyT Jamag olo) olop
IEEBL'EL 00°0 000 000 000 LEE6LEL SAUI 19MBS PALE IPACIISED

6L ppS'0LS 00°0 000 000 000 61'¥P5'0LS SAULT IaMasg s||lAonse)
05°618'662 000 000 000 000 05'618'662 2 %9 | auoz dw 3 Bujp|ing 1omas
00'000'Le oo 000 000 000 00°000°t2 ofo) osopy rojelauan
ro's6L'8L1L 000 00’0 000 000 PO'SEL'BLL sjAB(-uapiey) Rag UDNELS I
80°206°LE 000 0a'o 000 000 BO'206'LE PAIg 3|j1A0dISEY) J0jRIAUDE)
PEPIV'E 000 000 000 000 YEVYIY'E Jamag g auoz-yayas
£8'291'9 000 000 00'0 000 £8'291'9 BamMag | sUoZ-yavos
00'009'6 000 000 000 000 00°009'6G 92E|d BPUI] BIA JOJRIBUSYH
86'6£9'68 000 000 000 000 96'6/9'68 wawdinby samag
62°£91'08¢ 000 000 000 0a'o 64'£91'08E SYONI} J2UBIL) Jamasg
50'S1S'2 000 0070 000 000 G015 lajei) aup Jamas Zegl
26'925' 16 000 000 000 000 26'985° L6 BIJ /M Honu g dnyold 1002 Jomag
62'GEL'PLL 000 000 000 000 6L'SEL'rLL ssalboid ul uoRONNISUDD Jamag
16°169'815" .- 000 000 1S'169'816'Z- 000 000 lalem uonersaidag payenuinooy
12'528'18l 000 000 2528’18l 000 000 washs Anawaga L
18'682'28l 000 000 18°682'291 000 000 wawdinby Guidwng
£6°696'¥2C 000 000 £6'696'v22 000 000 wawdinb3 sayo
82°058'25 000 000 82'058'25 000 000 wawdinb3 doys
SZ2'ES8°'1E 000 00°0 52'e58'1E 0co 000 Jajlen-oep
82°05p'LpL 000 000 82°06P 2L 000 000 sony/syonij

je1ol ¢ suoz L auoz L auoz £ auoz 2 suoz
pund Aog  ajpacdise) a|ronsey  Buipueq ssopy L suoz
pun4 Aon pundg Jajem pund Jamag  pungd 1amag
2202 ‘LE Yyosep Jo sy
sse|) Aq Jaays aosu s|seg |ensooy
10 Aq J88ys aoueeg Jomoay

1911813 S991A18S AjlUnwwo) 3jjlnolise) Wd 50'2



¥ jo £ abey

6£°88£'85 000 000 6€£°995'85 000 000
2020212 000 000 EE199'6 £6°1¥0'e 92'e05'6
16°289'26 000 000 19289’ 08'292'6 95289ty
S1'2E0'508 000 000 51°2E0'502 000 000
09'€95°GH 000 000 000 09'e95'SH 000
ot'S95°sY 000 000 000 000 0t'S95°Sh
00°26+'2 000 000 000 00’0 00'26%'L
00'tbL'e 00’0 000 000 000 00'tvi's
00'LPL'e 000 000 000 oo'tvL'e 000
00'EE9'E 000 000 00'€€9'6 000 000
25'100'2€- EL v 6 BE'PGEEE- 000 000 00’0
1510028 EL'4pL'e-  8EVSE'EE- 000 000 000

60°EL2'80L°02  LEZ02'LEE BR'ZEL'6Y  SS'VIE'PPE'S  ZOL6V'0LS'L  £2°0LD'ESE’S
60'209'€29 000 000 06'905°'252 00'911°0S 61'6/6'VLE
0089y - 000 000 000 000 00'cob's-
00'000°91 000 00’0 000 000 00°000'91
00'9E.'EG- 000 000 000 00'0 00982'e5-
61°699'201 00°0 000 000 000 61'699'201
8e'bes'v1- 000 000 BE'PES'PL- 00'0 00’0
BE'vES'Vl 000 00'0 BE'¥25'Y1 000 000
00°000°G1- 000 000 00°000'G1- 000 000
00'000'S1 000 000 00°000'S1 000 000
96'6/4'p1- 00'0 00’0 96'GLL L~ 000 000
96'G.L'v1 000 000 96'SLL'PL 00'0 000
00°29L'2 000 000 000 000 00°/92'2
00'/94'2 000 000 000 00°/9.'2 000
00'€89'6 000 000 000 000 00'€89'6
00'6vv'El 000 000 o0'6v'2L 000 000
05°6¥E'ES 000 000 000 000 05'6VE'ES
06'.50'0¥2 000 000 06°450°'0F2 000 000
00'6FE'ES 00'0 000 00'0 00'6E'ES 000
05'802'981 000 000 000 000 05'80.'981
62'289'269'S  00'0 85°0¥5'91 99'8E6'064'€  $9°958'0vS Ly LEE'PPE'L
9/'816'2- 00°0 9,816 00’0 000 000
jeiol Zauoz | suoz | auoz g auoz € auoz
pund Aogy  8||lA0JISED 3|aonse)  bBujppue ssopy | auoz
pung Aoy pund sajep pungd Jamasg pung Jamasg

Z202 ‘LE Yyaey Jo sy

sse|) Aq J9ays asuejeqg
Jo1AISIg S991Atag Ajlunwiwio) ajjInolisen)

susodag Aiunoag Jawoisng
lothed panioay
uoyeoBA panlooy
131epp-sMO|JU] paLIalag
£ Jamag JW-smojjug pauajeg !
¢ lomag-smopu| pauajag
I Jamag smou| paLidjeq g3d40
¢ 1amag smojju] pausjag g3do
€ 4amag smojju| pausjag g3d0
19]B A EMONU| PaLIajaQ 340
sanIqel waung JBYio
sjqeied sjunoaay |ejoj,
a|qefed sjunoooy
a|gqefed sjunoaay
salijiqer waung
sanqerty
ALIND3 7 s3iLavIl
S13SSV V10l
Sjassy JaylQ 1oL
uonezigowy xauuy clon olopy
198loid uonexauuy olo cloy
uonezivowy asoao/rLt ¥vSo
1509 uoneziuebio @sI2/kL VS
aad jeba gz (lam-uonezipowy
soa. |eBa aoueuld gz f|oMm
a4 |eban Jay puog-uonezjpowy
un-sea4 |ebat asueuysy puog
pazipowy s)so) puog 2861
SIS0) puog Z861
H3d0 SUouNqQIIUCD-SMOJANQ pallsje(-g lamag
8340 suopnquuod-smolinQ pallajag-g Jamas N
H3d 0 SUONNQUIUOD-SMOJIND PalIa)a]-| Jomos
83d0 UoNNGLIUOY SMOIANQ PRLIBJSQ-IaleM
T Jomas-smoianQ) paiiajag
I21BM-SMOIINO paliajaq
£ Jamas N-SMojinp pauajag
L Jamag-sMmojINg panajaq
s1assy 1a4y10
S)assy paxid [ejol
a|llADISE) | BUOZ Juswwiaaon-uae|saidag palejnwnooy

227

—

siseg [eniaay

2Z/90/50
Wd 50:¢



 jo p abed

Imc.n L2'80L'02 LE'Z0Z'LEE  BZEL'6Y SS'yoe'vE's  29°26%'019°'L £2°01L0'ESE'6
22 Lr2'0r8'6lL  bi'PS6'YEE  O92'/8E'20L  29'0EY'LEG'R  64°8YS'69P'L L6'616°L00'6
16°565°95G 8€°G/6'81 0.'8ep'eh-  25°0BB'OLE L2B0.L'S6L L0'0LPEL
6+'881'28L'9 G 992’12 BV'S6Z'0SP- 8FLEY'SLS'Z  652SL'Ee0’L S1L'€£2'508'2
00°295'29. 0oc 000 000 000 00'295'29.
00°3LL'¥ES'E 000 000 00°c/L'PES'E 000 000
Lr6pR2ol 000 00’0 00’0 Lv'6v8'2oL 000
e0'gee’LL 000 000 000 20'8ee'ss 000
S.'PL1'SGE'S 00’0 000 00’0 000 SIpILL'G5E'S
v L2565 000 briel'ses 0070 000 00’0
LE'CLL'B6 LE'2LL'86 000 000 00°0 000
24°980'045' 00'¢ 000 22°980'0.8C 000 000
£8°126'298 ELAbL'E- B PSE'EE- ELEEG'ElY £8'816'0VL 28°060'LSE
00'ELY LGS 00°0 00'0 SZ'9£2'SR 05'6E6'08 MNwa.mm
00°'000'0€ 000 000 00'0 00°000'0€ 000
00°000'2E 000 000 000 00°'000'2E 00’0
00'8€9'91 000 00’0 000 000 008E9'91
00'8£9'91 000 00’0 000 00'8E9°91 00°C
00°'LEZ'8S 00°0 000 000 000 00°'1LE2'8S
00'698't/ 00'c 00’0 00'698'vL 000 000
05°L0E'2 000 00'0 Q00 05'10E'e 00°0
S2°/9E'01 000 00'¢ S2'298'01 0070 00'0
5.°v90'8 00'0 000 00’0 000 5.'v90'8
0S'E0E'S 0 01] 000 oo'o 000 0S'£0E'e
28°'855'919 gL ivLE- 8 PSZ'EE-  B8F'169'L2E £€'600°09 £5'€58°592
8E"09S'ES9 000 000 8b°L60'L2E ££°600°09 LG'E58'G9¢2
S8°891'651 000 000 00'0 00°0 SB'B9Y'651
00°000'L 00'Q 000 000 00°000'L 000
00°000°2 000 000 00°000'2 000 oo'o
00'00E"L 00°0 00'C 00°008'L 00’0 000

jelol Z suoz | auoz | duoz £ auoz Z auoz
pung aon a|paonsen  apolises BulpueT ssop | suoz
pund Aos  pund Ja1epm pund 1amag  pung Jamas

2202 ‘LE YaJen jo sy
sse|) Aq 1eays aouejeg
PUISIq S991AlaS Alunwwo) ajjIAcsse)

228

ALIND3 ® S3ALLNIYYIT IV.LOL
Aunbz mog
awoauj jaN
sBujuie3s paulelay - 006E
Jameg-sjassy [enden ul paysaal|
1slep-s19ssYy |elden u) paysaau)

aouejeqg pund ¢ suoz Bujpue ssopy Jomasg
Bujpue- ssopy Jamas ¢ auoz suonippy jeides

aJuejeg pung g g | aU0Z Jamesg
aosue|eg pund ajjIAclise)-A0L) | dU0Z
ague|eg pung ofo) oJop-A0E) 2 aUOZ
aour|eg pun4 Iajep

Aynb3

sapniiqen jejol
sanljiqer] wia ) buoT jejoy

ang uojuod juaungd-puog vasn

s|qeded ueos-puog yasn
¢ Jamag-Aujger] g34o 19N
£ Jamag W Ange)] 8340 18N
Jamas-Alllige)] 9340 19N
saem-AlqerT g3do 19N

£ Jamag TN-AllIqer] uoisusd

lajepm-Anjiqer] uoisuad
I temag-Aupqer uojsuad
2 lamasg- Aupger uojsuag
saniiqen wiaj Guoy
sanliqen waung |20}
sanljiqel uaung 41810 810,

L JaMas-sMojju| pallajag
sjisodaq uone|jelsuj-Jomag
susodag uojejeisu| -1ajep

stisodag asnag JuelpAy

s|seqg |eniooy

2¢/90/50
Nd s0°¢



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT

Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of April 29, 2022

Ending balance as of March 31, 2022

CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses
Beginning Balance
Water Receipts
Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts
DWR Grants for Sewer
DWR Grants for Deep Well
User Fees & Properly Taxes
Bank & NSF Fees
Expenses (Checks Written)
Ending Balance for General Fund

CHASE BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance
New Deposits (opened accounts)
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND
Beginning Balance
Quanrterliy Interest Earned
Ending Balance LAIF

CAMP FUND

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve Account
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account

CalTRUST-INVESTMENT

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account
Income Distribution

Unrealized Gain (Loss)

Ending Balance CalTRUST

New Balance as of April 29, 2022

$14,205,691.57

311,090.78
97,310.85
1,911.00
3,090.35
19,795.00
509,614.01
(111.58)
(124,759.00)

817,941.11

64,225.77
480.00
(480.00)

64,225.77

11,002,293.95
8,670.13

11,010,964.08

120,675.59
49.50

120,725.09

238,737.58
97.93

238,835.51

2,468,667.90
1,736.80
(14,916.42)

2,455,488.28

I

14,708,180.14 |

- 729



List of Checks for April 2022

GreatAmerica Financial Service: Monthly Lease of Billing Equipment
Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
Monthly Cellular Phone Expense

Memo

Employees Health Benefits-Monthly
Spin Doctor Handheld-Backflow Tool

Employees Dentai/Vision/EAP
Monthly Telephone Service

Water Meters for Lift Stations-Zone 2
Monthly Cellular Phone Expense

Fuel for Vehicles

Supplies for Well Sites
Bi-Monthly Sanitation Fees

Over Payment on Closed Account
Expense for Tires 2017 Toyota Truck
Fees to Obtain Well Site 4 Deed
Lunch Meeting GM & Director Stefani
Lead Operator & GM Cell Phones

Cardmember Service-Roberto Manthly Web Page

Microsoft for Computer
Fuel for Vehicles

Admin for User Fees Zone 1 & 2

Monthly Waste Disposal Fees
Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp

Electronic Federal Tax Payment Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

PERS -Employees' Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits

Date Number Name
General Fund Checking
04/06/2022 5 PERS
04/07/2022 1031 3T Equipment Company Inc
04/07/2022 1032 ACWA JPIA
04/07/2022 1033 AT&T
04/07/2022 1034 California Water Service Co.
04/07/2022 1035 Eudoxio Orozco Jr.
04/07/2022 1036 BExocon Mobile
04/07/2022 1037
04/07/2022 1038  Jonathan Varela
04/07/2022 1039 Lidia Santos
04/07/2022 1040 Linde Gas & Equipment Inc
04/07/2022 1041  Monterey One Water
04/07/2022 1042  Pacific LPG Corporation
04/07/2022 1043 Roberto Galvez
04/07/2022 1044 Cardmember Service-Eric
continued
04/07/2022 1045 Cardmember Service-Lidia
04/07/2022 1046
continued
continued
04/07/2022 1047 Willdan Financial Services
04/07/2022 1048 WM Corporate Services
04/07/2022 1049-1054 District Employees’
04/07/2022 1055 VALIC
04/07/2022 1
04/07/2022 2 EDD
04/07/2022 3
04/07/2022 4 PERS-Employer Contribution
04/21/2022 1056  Airgas NCN
04/21/2022 1057 Aramark
0412112022 1058 BAVCO
04/21/2022 1059 Castroville Auto Parts
04/21/2022 1060 Castroville Hardware
04/21/2022 1061 Charter Communications
04/21/2022 1062 Core & Main LP
04/21/2022 1063 Eric Tynan
04/21/2022 1064 Geiger
04/21/2022 1065 Monterey Bay Analytical Serv
04/21/2022 1066 NCRPD
04/21/2022 1067 Pacific Gas & Electric
continued
continued
continued
continued
continued
04/21/2022 1068 Roberto Galvez
04/21/2022 1069 Ryland Utegaard
04/21/2022 1070 Zoom Imaging Solutions Inc.

Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Supplies for Well Sites

Operators Uniforms Bath Serv & Mats

Backfliow Parts

Parts & Supplies

Parts & Supplies

Monthly Internet Service
Meter Parts & Supplies
Tools Purchased for District

Ordered General Fund Checks

Monthly Water Testing Fees

4th Qrt Extended Recreational Services

Steel Garage

Moss Landing Zone 3 Lift Stations

Castroville Zone 1 Lift Stations
Zone 2 Lift Station

Well Sites

Office

Tools Purchased for District
SCADA upgrades

Copy Fees & Xerox Maintenance

Amount

$ 15,268.01
$ 446085
$ 1,031.08
$ 411.32
3 28.54
$ 40.00
$ 494.65
$ 462.26
$ 40.00
$ 40.00
$ 47.57
$ 40.30
$ 60.00
$ 514.50
$ 31.00
$ 43.73
$ 100.00
$ 130.00
$ 99.99
3 150.00
$ 375.00
$ 64.66
$ 13,005.32
$ 2,165.00
$ 5,049.28
$ 107531
$ 1,496.98
$ 200040
$ 67.77
$ 590.05
$ 802.34
3 133.72
$ 135.37
$ 89.99
$ 889.31
3 371.74
¥ 22847
$ 276.00
$ 25,000.00
$ 20.87
3 846.50
$ 468.89
$ 778.66
$ 887233
¥ 317.63
$ 123.91
$ 1,560.00
$ 123.23



Msmo
Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp

Electronic Federal Tax Payment Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

PERS -Employees’ Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits

Date Number Name
04/21/2022 1071-1076 District Employees’
04/21/2022 1077 VALIC
0472112022 1
04/21/2022 2 EDD
04/21/2022 3
0412112022 4 PERS-Employer Contribution
04/21/2022 1078  Adriana Melgoza
0412112022 1079 Cosme Padilla
04/21/2022 1080 James Cochran
04/21/2022 1081 Ronald J. Stefani
04/22/2022 1082 Pueblo Water Resources Inc.
Total General Fund-Checking
Customer Deposit Fund
04/29/2022 74 Austin Bigham
04/29/2022 75 Natalie Rodriguez
04/29/2022 76 Natalia Castaneda
04/29/2022 77 Salvatore Marseguera Jr
04/29/2022 78 Juan Bravo
04/29/2022 79 Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
4-19-2022 Board Meeting
4-19-2022 Board Meeting
4-19-2022 Board Meeting
4-19-2022 Board Meeting

Well No. 6 Project

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
April Closures

PO AP BPAHHN

W AP YA

Amount
12,931.51
2,165.00
5,994.50
1,064.58
1,496.98
2,000.40
91.25
91.25
91.25
91.25
7,417.50
124,759.00

15.01
24.58
33.43
36.50

424

366.24

480.00



Calendar for Year 2022 (United States)

January

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

2® 90 17.0 250

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28

1.® 80 16:0 230

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
86 7 8 9 1011 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

20 100 18:0 250

April
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2
3 4 585 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

1.® 90 16:0 230 300

May
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5§ 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 AN

80 160 22200 300

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9101
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

70 140 20:0 280

July

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

60 130 20:0 28:@

August
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

5©¢ 11:0 190 27@

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 910
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

3.0 10.0 1720 25@

October

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 A

20 g0 17.0 2509

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 28 30

1:© 8.0 160 23.@® 300

December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 910
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

70 160 23.@ 290

Jan1 New Year's Day

Jan 17 Martin Luther King Jr. Day

Feb 21 Presidents' Day
May 30 Memorial Day
Jun 19 Juneteenth

Holidays:
Jun 20 ‘Juneteenth' day off
Jul4  Independence Day
Sep5 Labor Day
Oct 10 Columbus Day
Nov 11 Veterans Day

Nav 24 Thanksgiving Day
Dec 25 Christmas Day
Dec 26 'Christmas Day' day off

Calendar generated on www.fimeanddate.com/calendar

-~ 229



